# **Guide to the Mabel Loomis Todd Papers**

**MS 496C** 



compiled by Peter Bollier and Randall Jimerson

November 1979

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

## **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Existence and Location of Copies	4
Related Materials	4
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	
Arrangement	. 11
Collection Contents	. 12
Series I: Juvenilia, 1863-1879	. 12
Series II: Correspondence, 1879-1932	. 16
Series III: Notebooks and Diaries, 1878-1932	50
Series IV: Lectures, 1891-1931	
Series V: Writings, 1881-1932	
Series VI: Scrapbooks, 1871-1932	
Series VII: Subject Files, 1865-1932	. 90
Series VIII: Financial Records, 1882-1948	111
Selected Search Terms	119

### Collection Overview

**REPOSITORY:** Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 496C

CREATOR: Todd, Mabel Loomis, 1856-1932

**TITLE:** Mabel Loomis Todd papers

**DATES:** 1863-1948

**PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:** 51.5 linear feet (125 boxes, 1 folio)

LANGUAGE: English

**SUMMARY:** The papers consist of correspondence, notebooks, diaries, lectures, financial

records, scrapbooks, subject files, and memorabilia documenting the

personal life and professional career of Mabel Loomis Todd. Correspondence and diaries detail Todd's personal attitudes and feelings toward her family, her relationship with William Austin Dickinson, her travels with her husband, David Peck Todd, and other matters. Legal and financial papers document court battles over her status as editor of Emily Dickinson's work. Lectures and subject files detail much of Mrs. Todd's work as a speaker and author, including material on Emily Dickinson and David Peck Todd's eclipse

expeditions.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0496c

## **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0496c">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0496c</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to <a href="http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/">http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/</a> <a href="mailto:ifr\_copy\_order.html">ifr\_copy\_order.html</a>. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

## **Administrative Information**

## **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Gift of Millicent Todd Bingham, 1964-1970.

## **Conditions Governing Access**

The materials are open for research. Diaries and journals, Series III, boxes 39-48, are available on microfilm. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.

## **Conditions Governing Use**

Unpublished materials authored or otherwise produced by the creator(s) of this collection are in the public domain. There are no restrictions on use. Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

### **Preferred Citation**

Mabel Loomis Todd Papers (MS496C). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

## **Existence and Location of Copies**

Diaries and journals are available on microfilm (10,634 frames on 9 reels, 35mm.) from Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library, at cost. Order no. HM 149.

#### **Related Materials**

Associated material: Loomis-Wilder Family Papers (MS 496A)

Associated material: David Peck Todd Papers (MS 496B)

Associated material: Millicent Todd Bingham Papers (MS 496D)

Associated material: Todd-Bingham Picture Collection (MS 496E)

Associated material: Todd-Bingham Memorabilia Collection (MS 496F)

## Biographical / Historical

Mabel Loomis Todd was born in Cambridge, Massachusetts, 10 November 1856, the only child of Eben Jenks Loomis and Mary Alden (Wilder) Loomis. Her father, an astronomer, mathematician, and naturalist, worked on the *American Emphemeris and Nautical Almanac* in Cambridge. Her mother, a descendant of many prominent Congregational ministers including John Alden of Plymouth Colony, maintained a household proud of its lineage. From the beginning, Eben and Mary Loomis instructed their daughter in all the social graces expected of a cultured nineteenth century woman.

Mabel Loomis Todd received her education in Boston and Washington, D.C., beginning school in 1865 at the Boston South End School for Young Ladies. When her father moved to Washington, D.C., in 1869,

she transferred to the Georgetown Female Seminary, where she remained until 1874. For several years thereafter, she lived in Boston and studied at the New England Conservatory of Music. In 1878 she met one of the young astronomers in her father's office, David Peck Todd, and, after a thirteen month courtship, married him on 4 March 1879. One year later, she gave birth to her only child, Millicent.

Mabel Todd's relatively peaceful life ended when her husband accepted a teaching position at Amherst College in 1881 and moved the family to the small New England town of Amherst, Massachusetts. Almost immediately the Todds were accepted by the town's social elite, including its most prominent family--the Dickinsons. It proved to be a fateful association. When the Todds first met William Austin Dickinson and his wife, Susan, Mabel and Austin were immediately attracted to one another and soon began an affair. The affair, which lasted until Austin's death in 1895, created enormous resentment within the Dickinson family, resentment which surfaced in disputes over the poetry of Austin's talented sister, Emily.

Emily Dickinson, now the most famous member of the family, lived near the Todds with her sister Lavinia. Although Mabel Todd never met the reclusive poet face-to-face, she did have an opportunity to read some of her poems during her many visits to the Dickinson house. Upon Emily's death in 1886, Lavinia Dickinson tried in vain to find an editor to publish her sister's unusual poems. In desperation she approached Mabel Loomis Todd and asked her to bring Emily's poems to public attention. Mabel Todd agreed, and with the collaboration of Thomas Wentworth Higginson, she transcribed, edited, and published two volumes of Emily Dickinson's poems (1890, 1891). They were an instant success. Mabel Todd went on to edit herself a collection of Dickinson letters (1894) and a third volume of poems (1898). Mabel Loomis Todd was one of the few who recognized the skill and power of Emily Dickinson's poetry, and modern scholarship now credits her with bringing this poetry to the world.

In 1898, however, Mabel Todd stopped work on the poems due to serious conflicts with other members of the Dickinson family. These conflicts stemmed from her relationship with Austin Dickinson. After Austin's death, his widow openly opposed Mabel Todd's control of Emily Dickinson's poems, and she especially opposed her efforts to secure a piece of Dickinson land as compensation for her editorial work. Mabel Todd persuaded Lavinia Dickinson to sign over the land, but Lavinia, perhaps under pressure from Austin's widow, later claimed she had been duped. The courts agreed. This decision, along with the fact that Emily Dickinson's copyrights belonged to the Dickinson family, kept Mabel Todd from publishing any Dickinson material until 1932, when she published another volume of Dickinson letters.

Though chiefly remembered today for her work on Emily Dickinson, Mabel Todd was known by her contemporaries for her involvement in a great many other activities. Particularly active in civic affairs, she founded the Amherst Historical Society, headed the local chapter of the Daughters of the American Revolution, served as the head of the Massachusetts State Federation of Women's Clubs, taught music and painting, and gave numerous recitals.

Mabel Todd also accompanied her husband on astronomical expeditions to Japan (1887, 1896), Tripoli (1900, 1905), the Dutch East Indies (1901), Chile (1907), and Russia (1914). Drawing on her experiences in these exotic foreign lands as well as her knowledge of Emily Dickinson, New England history, and astronomy, she prepared a series of popular lectures. Beginning in the early 1890s Mabel Loomis Todd went on the professional lecture circuit, traveling throughout the country. By all accounts, she was an entertaining speaker.

In addition to these activities, Mabel Todd was a prolific writer. Between 1880 and 1913 she wrote or edited twelve books and hundreds of articles on literature, astronomy, and travel.

In 1913, Mabel Todd suffered a cerebral hemorrhage which left her disabled for several months. Although she remained active in civic affairs after her recovery, her writing and speaking activities declined precipitously. David Peck Todd's erratic behavior at this time created still more problems. When her husband's increasing mental instability finally forced him into early retirement, the family left Amherst and moved to Miami, Florida. In 1922 David Todd's disorders became so severe that he was institutionalized. Mabel Todd, however, continued to lead an active social life in Florida, involving herself in many civic causes. She also devoted a large portion of her time to the preservation of nature and the wilderness.

Mabel Loomis Todd died 14 October 1932, the victim of a second cerebral hemorrhage.

## **Scope and Contents**

The Mabel Loomis Todd Papers consist of over fifty linear feet of manuscript and printed material relating to the public and private life of Mabel Loomis Todd. Divided into eight series, the papers document each phase of Mrs. Todd's career, beginning with her early childhood and ending with her death in 1932.

Series I, Juvenalia, has four sections: Correspondence, Education, Writings and Memorabilia. Together they document Mabel Todd's life as a student, author, and young girl before her marriage in 1879.

Correspondence has two parts: General and Family. General Correspondence consists largely of letters from school friends. Other significant letters come from Louisa May Alcott, commenting on Mabel's writings (undated) and from Maria and Sophia Thoreau (6 letters 1875-1879). Located at the end of this section are several folders of "selected" letters from young gentlemen which were saved separately by Mabel Todd, who apparently intended to burn them.

Family Correspondence begins in 1863 with a letter from Mabel's uncle, John A. Wilder, describing a march on Richmond by General Dix. However, the bulk of letters in this section were written when Mabel, her mother, and grandmother summered in New England to avoid the Washington heat (1870-1878). During these summers Mabel and her mother wrote to Eben Loomis regularly. Often letters from Mabel to her father had long postscripts by her mother, postscripts which stood in remarkable contrast to Mabel's lighthearted notes on local sights and amusements. The parents' notes to each other revealed the tight financial circumstances of the family. Concern over health also appeared constantly in their letters with reports on the ailments of family members and friends.

In October 1874 Mabel entered the New England Conservatory of Music in Boston and spent two winters studying there. Extensive correspondence exists with her parents during this period detailing her life at school.

David Peck Todd's letters to Mabel began in February 1878 and continued in a rising crescendo of feeling throughout the summer and autumn. Mary Loomis wrote about the possibility of marriage in a confidential letter to her husband 6 October 1878. That same month Mabel sent her father a postcard with a monogram incorporating the T for Todd with her usual initials.

Education contains the schoolwork of the young Mabel Loomis. It holds one folder of compositions and one folder of catalogues, reports, and fees from the Boston South End School for young Ladies. The bulk of this section, however, contains similar school materials from Georgetown Female Seminary.

The Writings section of this series holds seven of Mabel Loomis' early published articles and nineteen of her unpublished pieces. Mabel Loomis began her professional writing career at sixteen, writing for such magazines as *Our Young Folks* and such newspapers as the *Boston Transcript*. Also included in this section are three childhood diaries and a journal fragment.

Memorabilia holds five folders of programs collected by Mabel Loomis as a child as well as a folder of greeting cards. Other items in this section include an autograph book, newspaper clippings, and a collection of pressed flowers.

Series II, Correspondence, has two sections: General and Family, with letters arranged alphabetically by author. A large portion of General Correspondence consists of thank-you notes, invitations, responses to invitations, and accounts of social events. It documents the activities of a woman who led an extremely active social life. Some letters, however, contain more substance than most correspondence necessary to the smooth functioning of social engagements. Mabel Todd's close friends, most of them women, would occasionally stand back and comment on their lives.

One Amherst friend, Mabel Stearns (Mrs. Kirk Munroe), wrote intimate letters about her marital problems (90 letters 1901-1930). These letters revealed the feelings of a "well brought up" woman as her marriage deteriorated. Mrs. Caro Andrews also wrote about problems in her marriage (38 letters 1884-1908). Another friend, Kate M.B. Brown (26 letters 1892-1907), described to Mrs. Todd what it was like to marry a younger man. Several women wrote to Mrs. Todd about pregnancy and health. H. Maris Cutter, an old

Washington friend, discussed her views on pregnancy (16 letters 1879-1892), and Louise M.D. Clarke talked guardedly about a possible abortion (1884).

Mary C. Adams provided Mabel Todd with a rich description of high society in Bermuda (1898), as did Georgiana W. Fowler (1891). Mrs. Ada H. Chase kept her informed about sicknesses, deaths, and births among mutual friends in Washington, D.C. (9 letters 1880-1904). Other women simply reported their various movements, their comings and goings. Some, including Mrs. Cora Rutherford Laighton, spent much of their time opening and closing seasonal homes (61 letters 1918-1929). Others, including Karrie Kittridge, visited friends and relatives throughout New England (52 letters 1890-1892). And still others, including Julia Ward Howe, kept Mabel Todd informed of their speaking engagements and appearances (29 letters 1895-1905).

Because of Mabel Todd's active public life, many well known and socially prominent people appear in her correspondence. Particularly important to the Todds was Arthur Curtiss James (171 letters 1896-1932), who, with his wife, Harriet (55 letters 1895-1931), helped the family through many difficulties. The Todds became close friends with the James family while sailing to Asia on Arthur James' yacht in 1896. Thereafter they kept up a steady correspondence. In 1917 when the Todds left Amherst, Mr. James consoled Mrs. Todd by writing: "... you will be mighty glad to get rid of all the trouble of the establishment and the thankless task of being a public entertainer for College Parasites." And in 1922 when David Todd needed hospitalization, the Jameses gave the Todds ten thousand dollars to cover the expense.

Other prominent New Englanders who wrote Mrs. Todd were George Herbert Palmer (42 letters 1903-1923), Alice Freeman Palmer (38 letters 1897-1902), and William Dean Howells (11 letters 1890-1893, 1912). Prominent astronomers who also figure in her correspondence include Sir James Jeans (2 letters 1929), Percival Lowell (4 letters 1895-1919), and Edward C. Pickering (5 letters 1892-1912). Other prominent correspondents include Hervey Allen, George W. Cable, James Deering, Melvil Dewey, Elbert Hubbard and the Schiff family of New York.

Mabel Todd's Amherst period (1881-1917) was most significant for her connection with the Dickinson family and her publication, with Thomas Wentworth Higginson, of Emily Dickinson's poems. Austin Baxter Keep (5 letters 1897, 1931-1932), Wallace Keep (3 letters 1930-1932), and Georgiana Mills (7 letters 1896-1931) all wrote to Mrs. Todd about their recollections of Emily Dickinson. There is also a letter from Mabel Todd to a "Mr. Hillyer" attaching an "unpublished poem by Emily Dickinson" (1923).

There are only two letters from Thomas Wentworth Higginson (1892, 1895) in General Correspondence and they do not deal directly with Emily Dickinson. (For typed copies of Higginson's editorial comments, see Series V, Writings.) Instead Higginson apparently discussed with Mabel Todd her relationship with W. Austin Dickinson.

Few letters talk openly of the Todd-Dickinson affair. One of the more explicit comments on the situation came from George H. Palmer in 1888 when he wrote: "I... hope (this) will be the beginning of a serious endeavor on your part to clear out of your vigorous mind all this Dickinson folly. Those nasty little trifles have been absurdly exaggerated. Surely one as sensible as you can find better things to think about." The love letters between Mabel Loomis Todd and William Austin Dickinson will be found in Series VII.

General Correspondence also holds three letters from a self-proclaimed "Metaphysician" in Boston, E.M. Bishop. Bishop apparently consoled Mabel Todd when Austin Dickinson died in 1895. One week after his death, the metaphysician wrote of "the great darkness that has come into your life.... Don't say that you don't want to live."

An accomplished musician and painter, Mabel Todd often sponsored concerts and art shows for unknown artists, particularly at her house in Florida where she spent the winter seasons from 1917 until her death. One of the artists, Howard Hilder, became a constant companion, particularly after David Todd was institutionalized in 1922. The two hundred and thirty-six letters exchanged by Howard Hilder and Mabel Todd between 1919 and 1932 testify to this relationship. Other letters from the Florida period, that is, after 1917, depict the life of a wealthy resort community and its amusements.

In Family Correspondence, the most important groups of letters come from her husband, David Peck Todd (approximately 500 letters 1879-1931); her daughter, Millicent Todd Bingham (approximately 1350 letters

1883-1932); and her parents, Eben Jenks Loomis (approximately 300 letters 1879-1911) and Mary Alden Loomis (approximately 1000 letters 1879-1910). Letters to and from other members of the family span a period of over half a century.

Mabel Loomis Todd's letters to her parents are particularly full in their description of day-to-day life in Amherst and Washington. Arriving in Amherst in 1881 as the young wife of the newly appointed astronomy instructor, Mabel Todd described in detail her social life, amusements and domestic arrangements. Mary Loomis, on her side of the correspondence, wrote long letters describing Washington life. She faithfully transcribed her interest in the minutiae of existence, reporting on interiors, social life, conversations, standards of taste, accounts of illness and the perennial servant question. Eben Loomis' letters contained descriptions of his work on the *Nautical Almanac* and his interests as an amateur naturalist.

Mabel Todd's announcement of her pregnancy to her parents (1879) led to long letters on all sides discussing her condition. They touched on the themes of motherhood and the family and discussed contemporary practices for managing a pregnancy. Since Millicent Todd was left with her grandparents for long periods during the first years of her life, reports on her progress revealed the Loomis' attitudes on child-rearing practices and beliefs.

Scattered throughout the letters of life in Amherst are references to Emily Dickinson and other members of the Dickinson household. These letters show the gradual development of the relationship between the two families. One letter from Mary Loomis in 1892 indicated that Amherst gossip had reached Washington. Mrs. Loomis had heard from a "wicked person" that the Dickinson family was all "estranged" from one another. (For further material on Emily Dickinson, see Writings and Subject Files.)

David Peck Todd's letters to his wife remained both passionate and explicit throughout their marriage. Despite Mabel Todd's affair with W. Austin Dickinson, there was no hint of any change in her husband's feelings for her. His letters remained full of intimate descriptions of events and people in their lives. In fact, David Todd made frequent and friendly references to Dickinson, and once even suggested that Mabel Todd visit him near Boston (1883 Sep 22).

David Todd's mental instability became obvious during the first decades of the twentieth century. However, a sign of the extravagant behavior that characterized his later life and led to his hospitalization can be seen as early as 1880 when he proposed to visit "Mr. Vanderbilt" in New York with a railroad-steamship scheme.

Mabel Todd maintained an intimate correspondence with a number of women in the family, notably with David Peck Todd's sister, Naomi Compton (91 letters 1879-1894), and with Lydia Avery Coonley Ward (116 letters 1888-1913). Naomi Compton wrote one particularly poignant letter to Mrs. Todd on the death of her child (1882). Mrs. Ward's letters included one note reporting the discovery of a family connection with Susan Gilbert Dickinson (1890) and several other notes marked "Private" which disclosed her feelings over her projected second marriage to Herbert A. Ward (1892).

The letters of Harriet Bagg Loomis, who married a year and a half after Mabel Todd, depicted a different level of American society. In 1880 she wrote of her working day in a button factory in East Hampton, Massachusetts. Her letters offered an unaffected portrait of life in a small farming household.

Many of the other family letters are perfunctory in content yet revealing of how Mabel Loomis Todd appeared to her relatives--a prominent public figure whom they were proud to claim.

Series III, Notebooks and Diaries, holds forty-two diaries (1879-1931) and twenty journals (1871-1907)-1932) written by Mrs. Todd. The diaries chronicle Mabel Todd's daily schedule--where she went, what she did, whom she saw. The journals were Mrs. Todd's way of stepping back periodically to assess her life. In the course of putting her life in perspective, she discussed such things as her relationship with William Austin Dickinson and her work on Emily Dickinson's poems. Mrs. Todd compiled journals when she accompanied her husband on trips to Japan, Asia, and Tripoli. She also wrote a detailed and explicit four-volume journal of her daughter's life from conception in 1879 to her early childhood in 1885.

Between 1875 and 1910 Mabel Todd kept over twenty-two notebooks. These included notebooks of her random thoughts, her impressions of recently read books and her many lists and inventories. This series

also holds eight address books, nine appointment books (1897-1910), and six miscellaneous record books such as guest and autograph books.

Series IV, Lectures, has three sections, Texts, Correspondence, and Printed Matter, and together they document Mabel Loomis Todd's career as a professional speaker. Texts includes the rough and finished drafts as well as the speaking notes of fifty-seven lectures. The topics focus on Emily Dickinson, New England history, astronomy, and travel. Correspondence includes the business correspondence with the many clubs and organizations to whom Mrs. Todd spoke. Mrs. Todd lectured in over one hundred and sixty towns, located primarily in New England. However, she did travel as far as Los Angeles, California, and Tacoma, Washington. Printed Matter holds the many programs, handbills, newspapers accounts, and posters generated by her lectures.

Series V, Writings, holds many of the materials dealing with Mrs. Todd's career as an author and editor. The first section, Books, contains the correspondence, royalty statements, drafts, illustrations, and reviews of twelve books edited or written by this prolific author. These books range from fiction (*Footprints* 1883) to astronomy (*Total Eclipses of the Sun* 1899) to poetry (*A Cycle of Sunsets* 1910) to travel (*Tripoli, The Mysterious*1912).

Published Articles includes the manuscripts, notes, printed copies, correspondence, and statements of payment of over one hundred and ninety articles published by Mrs. Todd between 1881 and 1930. Like Books, the topics in this section include Emily Dickinson, travel, New England history and astronomy.

In addition, Mrs. Todd wrote many book reviews of children's books and novels.

Unpublished Writings holds approximately ninety essays, plays and poems that were not published. There are also twenty-two folders of notes, mostly on literary topics.

Mrs. Todd enjoyed compiling scrapbooks about her life, and Series VI, SCRAPBOOKS, holds nineteen of these volumes. Thirteen are labelled "Personal" and contain newspaper clippings of social events Mrs. Todd attended, accounts of her lectures, printed articles by Mrs. Todd (see especially "Personal 1871-1896"), invitations, programs, calling cards and other miscellaneous memorabilia. One scrapbook labelled "Fairhaven" holds photographs of the people and area around the Todd's summer retreat in Fairhaven, Massachusetts. It also includes calling cards and newspaper accounts of the Todd's activities there. Another scrapbook entitled "Cruise of 'Aloha' Trip Around the World (321 days) Arthur Curtiss James 1921-1922" contains a copy of the yacht's logbook. Still another scrapbook, "As To Friends 1891-1930," holds newspaper clippings concerning the lives of Mabel Todd's friends and acquaintances. Some name cards and miscellaneous printed matter also appear in the book.

Series VII, Subject Files, has nine sections each documenting a specific portion of Mabel Todd's life or interests.

Persons includes biographical information on many of Mabel Todd's friends. Mrs. Todd moved in fashionable circles, and often made friends with the famous or near-famous. Altogether, Mrs. Todd collected newspaper clippings, invitations, correspondence, and photographs of ninety-six of these personages.

William Austin Dickinson holds a variety of materials dealing with Mabel's affair with Austin. There are approximately four hundred "love" letters from Austin to Mrs. Todd (1882-1891) and a similar number of letters from Mrs. Todd to Austin (1882-1895, undated). There are also two letters to Mabel from Lavinia Dickinson. Although the letters have no date, they were probably written after 1886 but before 1898.

This section also includes eight volumes of William Austin Dickinson's diaries (1880-1890), some scattered notes, and several legal documents drawn up by Mr. Dickinson. Dickinson also drafted a statement on his sister's poetry and his marriage to Susan Gilbert Dickinson (undated). Mrs. Todd also wrote several short pieces on Emily Dickinson's poetry and her relationship with Mr. Dickinson.

Finally, this section holds the official transcripts of the legal fight between the Todds and Austin's widow over a strip of Dickinson land (1898). In addition to the transcript, there are newspaper accounts of the case and an essay entitled "MLT Speaks" which discusses Mrs. Todd's side of the story.

Clubs contains the business correspondence and printed matter of forty-six clubs and organizations with which Mrs. Todd was associated (1883-1931). Several clubs, in particular, stand out due to the sheer bulk of the material collected. These are the Amherst Historical Society, the Boston Authors' Club, the Daughters of the American Revolution, the General Federation of Women's Clubs, and the Massachusetts State Federation of Women's Clubs.

Wedding and Anniversaries contains memorabilia associated with Mabel and David Todd's wedding in 1879 and their 25th and 50th anniversaries in 1904 and 1929 respectively. From their wedding the Todds kept name cards, poetry, and brochures of the places they visited on their honeymoon. From their anniversaries, the couple saved guest lists, letters of congratulation and calling cards.

Sickness and Death includes written and printed materials pertaining to the deaths of Mary Alden Loomis, Eben Jenks Loomis, and Mabel Loomis Todd. It also contains materials dealing with Mrs. Todd's illness in 1913.

When Mrs. Todd's mother, Mary Loomis, died in 1910, Mrs. Todd saved many letters of condolence, florist cards and related memorabilia. This section holds three folders of such material. When Eben Jenks Loomis died in 1912, scores of relatives and friends again sent letters of condolence to Mrs. Todd. Mrs. Todd saved these letters in two large folders. When Mabel Todd herself died in 1932, her daughter, Millicent Todd Bingham, compiled a scrapbook of memorabilia from the funeral. She also saved one large folder of letters of condolence and a folder of Todd obituaries. Mrs. Bingham also made detailed notes of the funeral and her mother's companion during her later years, Howard Hilder, also wrote an account of Mrs. Todd's last hours. In addition, Mrs. Bingham saved the business correspondence pertaining to the establishment of the Mabel Loomis Todd Memorial Fund.

Nineteen years before her death, Mrs. Todd suffered a cerebral hemmorhage. While recovering, she complied a scrapbook of letters she had received after her stroke. She also saved many of the medical charts and records kept by her nurses as well as her own notebooks of convalescent exercises.

Social Life contains materials relating primarily to Mrs. Todd's life in Florida (1917-1932). There is one folder of correspondence dealing with the large party hosted by Mrs. Todd in celebration of Emily Dickinson's one hundredth birthday (1930). Two folders contain newspaper clippings of social events Mrs. Todd attended (1917-(1930-1931). Another two folders hold invitations to social events in Florida. And still another folder contains programs of musical, dramatic and artistic productions (1924, 1931).

Mrs. Todd loved painting and drawing, and at times taught the subject. Art holds fourteen folders of her oil paintings, water colors, and sketches (1869-1888, undated). Two more folders contains Mrs. Todd favorite paintings and reproductions.

Music was another life-long interest and this section contains ten folders of notebooks, programs, and exercise books (1865, 1874-1893). Mrs. Todd saved one of her first music books, *Piano-Forte Primer* (1865). She also saved four folders of notes, printed matter, and exercise books from the New England Conservatory of Music (1874-1876). In 1883 Mabel took a correspondence course from a Stephen A. Emery. She saved all her notebooks, exercises and correspondence from the course. Finally, Mrs. Todd saved many of the programs and announcements surrounding her many recitals (1884-1893).

Mrs. Todd came from a family that took great pride in its heritage, and she herself wished to leave a written record of her own life. Biographical Writings holds a collection of notes and essays about her life and the history of her family. Two folders contain genealogical materials of the Loomis and Wilder families. Eleven more folders hold biographical sketches of Mrs. Todd. Finally, eight folders contain her own autobiographical writings.

Series VIII, Financial Records, documents the financial affairs of Mabel Loomis Todd. While some materials exist for the period before 1917, the majority are dated after 1917, when David Peck Todd's mental instability grew more pronounced. For example, while there are eight folders of household bills and receipts for the years 1885 through 1917, there are twenty folders for the years 1918-1932. Similarly, Mrs. Todd's financial correspondence with banks, stock-brokers, governmental agencies, contractors, and merchants is not significant before her move to Florida. Less than thirty of her one hundred and ten correspondents wrote to her before 1917.

Mabel Todd's check stubs, however, span the years 1886 through 1932 in equal proportion. In all, there are approximately one hundred and seventy books of check stubs in this series.

Financial Records also contains the many documents dealing with Mrs. Todd's Florida house, Matsuba. This includes several folders of correspondence dealing with the sale of the house after her death. Finally, this series holds several folders of miscellaneous records which include the Todd's federal income tax returns (1913, 1916, 1918) and Mabel Todd's will.

Financial Records does not contain publishers' royalty statements. These will be found in Series V filed under the individual title.

Photographs relating to Mabel Loomis Todd are arranged in the Todd-Bingham Picture Collection (Ms. Group Number 496E).

## Arrangement

Arranged in eight series: I. Juvenalia. II. Correspondence. III. Notebooks and Diaries. IV. Lectures. V. Writings. VI. Scrapbooks. VII. Subject Files. VIII. Financial Records.

## **Collection Contents**

### Series I: Juvenilia, 1863-1879

1.75 linear feet (5 boxes)

JUVENILIA has four sections: Correspondence, Education, Writings, and Memorabilia.

Correspondence is divided into General and Family Correspondence. Letters are arranged alphabetically by author. Letters from two or more members of the same family or two or more offices of the same institution have sometimes been interfiled together in a single folder. In such cases the individuals or offices are all listed separately; the inclusive date of material in the folder appears next to the first name only. Letters written by Mabel Todd are filed under the name of the recipient.

Education has three divisions: Compositions, Notebooks, and Reports, Catalogues, Fees. Each division is arranged chronologically.

Writings contains both published and unpublished materials arranged chronologically within each division.

Memorabilia is arranged by type of material (i.e. invitations, programs, etc.).

#### **General Correspondence**

b. 1, f. 1	A-C	1872-1879
b. 1, f. 2	Alcott, Louisa May	Undated
b. 1, f. 3	Allen, Susan	1873
b. 1, f. 4	Brown, Bettine B.	1874, 1875
b. 1, f. 5	Chase, Mrs. Ada	1876-1879
b. 1, f. 6	Cutter, H. Maria	1867-1879
b. 1, f. 7	D-H	1869-1879
b. 1, f. 8	Dyer, Isaac Watson	1874, 1875
b. 1, f. 9	Ellison, S. T.	1868, 1869
b. 1, f. 10	Garland, Johannes	1876, 1877
b. 1, f. 11	Goodrich, Charles N.	1870-1878
b. 1, f. 11	Goodrich, Sarah L.	
b. 1, f. 12	Hoar, Mary	1877-1879
b. 1, f. 13	Hooper, E. G.	1875-1879
b. 1, f. 14	Hoover, Clara	1872-1876, 1879
b. 1, f. 15	Hubbard, Sadie Lizzie	1868, 1869
b. 1, f. 16	J-L	1871-1878
b. 1, f. 17	Lenmon, Isobel	1876-1878

b. 1, f. 18	Lincoln, Walter	1871-1873
b. 1, f. 19	Lipscomb, S. A.	1873, 1874
b. 1, f. 20	M-P	1872-1878
b. 1, f. 21	Newcomb, Simon, Mrs. Newcomb and family	1878, 1879
b. 1, f. 22	Nourse, Emma S.	1874
b. 1, f. 23	Otis, Agnes Pauline	1877-1879, undated
b. 1, f. 23	Otis, Anna Maria	
b. 1, f. 24	Paige, Dell F.	1869, 1870
b. 1, f. 25	Pickerell, Clara	1869
b. 1, f. 26	Reading, Lillie C.	1872,1873
b. 1, f. 27	S-W; unidentified	1866-1879
b. 1, f. 28	Sewall, Lizzie C.	1874, 1875
b. 1, f. 29	Shaw, Susie H.	1876-1879
b. 1, f. 30	Shoemaker, Edith L.	1871-1875
b. 1, f. 30	Shoemaker, W. L.	
b. 1, f. 31	Steele, Lotta M.	1876
b. 1, f. 31 b. 1, f. 32	Steele, Lotta M. Tenney, Ann J.	1876 1869-1872
b. 1, f. 32	Tenney, Ann J.	
b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 32	Tenney, Ann J. Tenney, Ann M.	
b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 32	Tenney, Ann J.  Tenney, Ann M.  Tenney, Julia Moore	1869-1872
b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 33	Tenney, Ann J.  Tenney, Ann M.  Tenney, Julia Moore  Thoreau, Maria	1869-1872 1877-1879
b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 33 b. 1, f. 34	Tenney, Ann J.  Tenney, Ann M.  Tenney, Julia Moore  Thoreau, Maria  Thoreau, Sophia E.	1869-1872 1877-1879 1875
b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 33 b. 1, f. 34 b. 1, f. 35	Tenney, Ann J.  Tenney, Ann M.  Tenney, Julia Moore  Thoreau, Maria  Thoreau, Sophia E.  Valentine, Lottie G.	1869-1872 1877-1879 1875 1875-1879 1877, 1878,
b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 33 b. 1, f. 34 b. 1, f. 35 b. 1, f. 36	Tenney, Ann J.  Tenney, Ann M.  Tenney, Julia Moore  Thoreau, Maria  Thoreau, Sophia E.  Valentine, Lottie G.  Vinton, Marie A.	1869-1872 1877-1879 1875 1875-1879 1877, 1878, undated
b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 33 b. 1, f. 34 b. 1, f. 35 b. 1, f. 36	Tenney, Ann M.  Tenney, Julia Moore  Thoreau, Maria  Thoreau, Sophia E.  Valentine, Lottie G.  Vinton, Marie A.	1869-1872 1877-1879 1875 1875-1879 1877, 1878, undated 1868-1872
b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 33 b. 1, f. 34 b. 1, f. 35 b. 1, f. 36 b. 1, f. 37 b. 1, f. 38	Tenney, Ann J.  Tenney, Ann M.  Tenney, Julia Moore  Thoreau, Maria  Thoreau, Sophia E.  Valentine, Lottie G.  Vinton, Marie A.  Ward, Eva  Wills, Frank J.	1869-1872 1877-1879 1875-1879 1875-1879 1877, 1878, undated 1868-1872 1874-1878
b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 33 b. 1, f. 34 b. 1, f. 35 b. 1, f. 36 b. 1, f. 37 b. 1, f. 38 b. 1, f. 39	Tenney, Ann M.  Tenney, Julia Moore  Thoreau, Maria  Thoreau, Sophia E.  Valentine, Lottie G.  Vinton, Marie A.  Ward, Eva  Wills, Frank J.  Winchell, J. P.	1869-1872  1877-1879  1875-1879  1875-1879  1877, 1878, undated  1868-1872  1874-1878  1875
b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 33 b. 1, f. 34 b. 1, f. 35 b. 1, f. 36 b. 1, f. 37 b. 1, f. 38 b. 1, f. 39 b. 1, f. 40	Tenney, Ann M. Tenney, Julia Moore Thoreau, Maria Thoreau, Sophia E. Valentine, Lottie G. Vinton, Marie A.  Ward, Eva Wills, Frank J. Winchell, J. P. Selected letters from gentlemen	1869-1872  1877-1879  1875  1875-1879  1877, 1878, undated  1868-1872  1874-1878  1875  1874-1878, undated

### Family Correspondence

b. 1, f. 43	Bagg, Harriet Elwall	1868-1879
·		
b. 1, f. 44	Compton, Naomi	1878, 1879
b. 2, f. 45	Jones, Maria B.	1867-1872
b. 2, f. 46-60	Loomis, Eben J.	1863-1878 October
b. 2, f. 61	Loomis, Kate Ashley (Kitty)	1869, 1870
b. 2, f. 62	Loomis, "Aunt Libbie"	1879
b. 2, f. 63-69	Loomis, Mary A.	1863-1878 October
b. 2, f. 70	Loomis, Nathan	1861, 1863
b. 2, f. 71	Mason, Clara	1876-1879
b. 2, f. 71	Mason, Nellie E.	
b. 2, f. 71	Mason, William A., Jr.	
b. 2, f. 72	Stearns, George Harmon	[1876?]
b. 2, f. 73	Stevens, Susan	[1871?]
b. 2, f. 74-79	Todd, David Peck  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1878 February-1879 January
b. 2, f. 74-79 b. 3, f. 80	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to	February-1879
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	February-1879 January
b. 3, f. 80	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Wilder, E. F.	February-1879 January 1879
b. 3, f. 80 b. 3, f. 81 b. 3, f. 82	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Wilder, E. F.  Wilder, John Augustus	February-1879 January 1879 1863
b. 3, f. 80 b. 3, f. 81 b. 3, f. 82	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Wilder, E. F.  Wilder, John Augustus  Wilder, Mary W. F. Jones	February-1879 January 1879 1863
b. 3, f. 80 b. 3, f. 81 b. 3, f. 82	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Wilder, E. F.  Wilder, John Augustus  Wilder, Mary W. F. Jones  cation	February-1879 January 1879 1863 1865-1879
b. 3, f. 80 b. 3, f. 81 b. 3, f. 82 Eduction	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Wilder, E. F.  Wilder, John Augustus  Wilder, Mary W. F. Jones  cation  Reports, catalogues and fees	February-1879 January  1879  1863  1865-1879  1865-1875  1868-1875,
b. 3, f. 80 b. 3, f. 81 b. 3, f. 82 Edu b. 3, f. 83-84 b. 3, f. 85-90 b. 3, f. 91-93	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Wilder, E. F.  Wilder, John Augustus  Wilder, Mary W. F. Jones  cation  Reports, catalogues and fees  Compositions	February-1879 January  1879  1863  1865-1879  1865-1875  1868-1875, undated  1870-1873,
b. 3, f. 80 b. 3, f. 81 b. 3, f. 82 Edu b. 3, f. 83-84 b. 3, f. 85-90 b. 3, f. 91-93	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Wilder, E. F.  Wilder, John Augustus  Wilder, Mary W. F. Jones  cation  Reports, catalogues and fees  Compositions  Notebooks	February-1879 January  1879  1863  1865-1879  1865-1875  1868-1875, undated  1870-1873,
b. 3, f. 80 b. 3, f. 81 b. 3, f. 82 Edu b. 3, f. 83-84 b. 3, f. 85-90 b. 3, f. 91-93	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Wilder, E. F.  Wilder, John Augustus  Wilder, Mary W. F. Jones  cation  Reports, catalogues and fees  Compositions  Notebooks	February-1879 January  1879  1863  1865-1879  1865-1875  1868-1875, undated  1870-1873, undated
b. 3, f. 80 b. 3, f. 81 b. 3, f. 82 Edu b. 3, f. 83-84 b. 3, f. 85-90 b. 3, f. 91-93 Wri	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Wilder, E. F.  Wilder, John Augustus  Wilder, Mary W. F. Jones  cation  Reports, catalogues and fees  Compositions  Notebooks  tings  Diaries	February-1879 January  1879  1863  1865-1879  1865-1875  1868-1875, undated  1870-1873, undated

### Writings (continued)

b. 4, f. 101-112	Unpublished writings	1873-1877, undated
	Published articles	
b. 4, f. 113	"My Summer at Lake Champlain", Our Young Folk English	1871 August
b. 4, f. 114	"The Japanese", <i>Our Young Folk</i> English	1872 June
b. 4, f. 115	"Letter from Maine", Forney's Sunday Chronicle English	1874
b. 4, f. 116	"Washington Jottings", Youth's Companion English	1874-1875
b. 4, f. 117	"A Quite Nook in Maine", Boston Transcript English	1875 July 8
b. 4, f. 118	"Maine Fogs", Boston Transcript English	1875 August 20
b. 4, f. 119	"Hampton Legends", Boston Transcript Memorabilia English	1876 July 29
М	emorabilia	
b. 4, f. 120-124	Programs	1869-1879
b. 4, f. 125	Greeting cards	Undated
b. 4, f. 126	Georgetown Female Seminary	1878-1899
b. 5, f. 127	Newspaper references to Mabel Loomis	1874, 1879, undated
b. 5, f. 128	Autograph book	1869-1870
b. 5, f. 128	Hair book	Undated
b. 5, f. 129	"Herbarium" English	1868
b. 5, f. 130	Drawings, memorabilia, painted rocks	1867
b. 5, f. 131	Miscellaneous printed matter	1871-1879, undated
b. 5, f. 132	Miscellaneous notes	1862-1877, undated

## Series II: Correspondence, 1879-1932

14 linear feet (33 boxes)

CORRESPONDENCE has two sections: General and Family. Letters are arranged alphabetically by author. Letters from two or more members of the same family or two or more offices of the same institution have sometimes been interfiled together in a single folder. In such cases the individuals or offices are all listed separately; the inclusive date of material in the folder appears next to the first name only. Letters written by Mabel Todd are filed under the name of the recipient.

#### **General Correspondence**

b. 6, f. 1-10	Notebooks with lists of letters	1893 February-1915 March
b. 6, f. 11-12	Unbound lists of letters	1919-1932
b. 6, f. 13	Aa-Am	1896-1932, undated
b. 6, f. 14	Abbott, A.F.H.	1899, 1906
b. 6, f. 14	Abbott, Herbert V.	
b. 6, f. 14	Abbott, Lyman See also: box 19, folder 532.	
b. 6, f. 15	Adams, Joseph H.	1928, 1930
b. 6, f. 16	Adams, Mary C. (Mrs. Charles D.)	1898, undated
b. 6, f. 17	Adams, O.F.	1890-1907
b. 6, f. 18	Adams, W.F.	1908-1915
b. 6, f. 19	Adriance, Vanderpoel	1896-1905
b. 6, f. 20	Allen, Charles H.	1900
b. 6, f. 21	Allen, Francis P.	1910, 1911
b. 6, f. 22	Allen, H.N. and Frances M.	1908-1918
b. 6, f. 23	Allen, Harriet C.	1898-1903, undated
b. 6, f. 24	Allen, Helen M.	1905, undated
b. 6, f. 25	Allen, Hervey	1923, 1924
b. 6, f. 26	Allien, Mabel Carrington King (Mrs. Victor S.)	1929-1932
b. 6, f. 27	Ambrose, N.L. (Mrs. J.H.)	1924, undated
b. 6, f. 28	The American Book Company	1899-1900, 1905, 1911, 1924
b. 6, f. 29	Ames, Katherine H.	1908-1912

b. 6, f. 30	Amherst College	1906-1924
b. 6, f. 30	Amherst Graduates Quarterly	
b. 6, f. 31	Ammidon, Nellie A	1883, 1889
b. 6, f. 31	Ammidon, Philip	
b. 6, f. 32	An-Az	1881-1930
b. 6, f. 33	Anderson, Ella Denny	Undated
b. 7, f. 34	Anderson, Harriet	1911-1913
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>35</b>	Anderson, Katherine H.	1893-1999
b. 7, f. 36-38	Andrews, Caro Lovejoy (Mrs. John)	1884-1908
b. 7, f. 39	Andrews, John A.	1885
b. 7, f. 40	Anthony, Clara R.	1907-1920, undated
b. 7, f. 41-45	Anthony, Sarah Cox	1905-1912, undated
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>46</b>	Armstrong, Dullie M.	1928-1932
b. 7, f. 47	Armstrong, Louise H.	1892-1898
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>48</b>	Arnold, Tirzah S. (Mrs. George F.)	1918-1920
b. 7, f. 49	Atkinson, Edith M.	1925-1932
b. 7, f. 50	Avery, A. S.	1926, 1927, undated
b. 7, f. 51	Baa-Bad	1896-1931, undated
b. 7, f. 52	Bai-Bak	1891-1924
b. 7, f. 53	Bal-Bar	1885-1931, undated
b. 7, f. 54	Bas-Bau	1885, 1900-1924, undated
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>55</b>	Bacon, Alice M.	1904
b. 7, f. 56-58	Bailey, Alice Ward	1898-1913, undated
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>59</b>	Baker, Ella Jessup	1899-1908
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>59</b>	Baker, Elnora Wanda	
b. <b>7,</b> f. <b>60</b>	Baker, Robert H.	1907, 1908

b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>61</b>	Banks, Edgar J.	1924-1931
b. 7, f. 62	Barron, C.W. See also: box 92, folder 3.	1927
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>63</b>	Barrons, Cecelia A.	1910-1932
b. 7, f. 64	Bartlett, Arthur K.	1901, 1902
b. 7, f. 65	Bates, William A.	1921, 1922
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>66</b>	Baxter, Arthur K.	1912-1916, undated
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>67</b>	Bayley, Katherine	1898-1911
b. 7, f. 68	Ве	1885-1930
b. 7, f. 69	Belmore, Bruce	1928, undated
b. 7, f. 70	Benedict, E. C.	1917, 1919
b. 7, f. 71	Ві	1887-1925
b. 8, f. 72	Bigelow, Mary S.	1889, 1890
b. 8, f. 73	Bigler, Katherine Soden (Mrs. Albert)	1927-1928
b. 8, f. 74	Bikle, Lucy L.C. (Mrs. Henry Wolf)	1926
b. 8, f. 75	Bill, Nathan D.	1898, 1906
b. 8, f. 75	Bill, Ruth W.	
b. 8, f. 76	Billings, Lillie Brinerhoff (Mrs. Dwight M.)	1909-1915
b. 8, f. 77	Bird, Anna C.	1919-1927 <i>,</i> undated
b. 8, f. 77	Bird, Joanne	
b. 8, f. 78	Bishop, E. M.	1895
b. 8, f. 79	Bispham, Clarence Wyatt	1885-1903, undated
b. 8, f. 79	Bispham, Laura W.	
b. 8, f. 79	Bispham, William	
b. 8, f. 80	Bi-Bo	1889-1930
b. 8, f. 81	Blackburn, Henry	1885, 1886
b. 8, f. 81	Blackburn, Kathleen	
b. 8, f. 82	Blodgett, Benjamin E.	1882-1929
b. 8, f. 82	Blodgett, Fanny	

b. 8, f. 83	Bosler, H.	1918-1931
b. 8, f. 84	Boston Herald	1896-1897, 1905
b. 8, f. 85	Bousch, Anna Camm See also: box 92, folder 3.	1917-1920
b. 8, f. 86	Boyd, K. Willard	1926-1931
b. 8, f. 87	Br	1884-1924
b. 8, f. 88	Bradford, Lydia Allen DeVilbiss See also: box 10, folder 167.	Undated
b. 8, f. 89	Brady, Mary Seelys	1889, undated
b. 8, f. 90	Brazier, Marion H.	1897-1923
b. 8, f. 91	Bridgeman, Amy S.	1920, 1921
b. 8, f. 92	Bridgman, Herbert L. (Brooklyn Standard Union)	1908-1916
b. 8, f. 93	Bridgman, Howard A.	1893
b. 8, f. 94	Brown, Alice	1890-1898
b. 8, f. 95	Brown, A.N.	1927-1931
b. 8, f. 95	Brown, Annie Dickinson	
b. 8, f. 96	Brown, Bettina	1879-1909
b. 8, f. 97	Brown, Katherine M. Brooks	1892-1907
b. 8, f. 98	Ви-Ву	1890-1931
b. 8, f. 99	Buffum, Vryling Wilder	Undated
b. 8, f. 100	Bulkley, Barry	1890-1922
b. 8, f. 101	Bumpus, Louise	1896, undated
b. 8, f. 102	Burnett, Carrie	1896-1909
b. 8, f. 102	Burnett, Charles T.	
b. 8, f. 103	Burnham, Carrie W.	1894-1903
b. 8, f. 103	Burnham, Clara Avery	
b. 8, f. 103	Burnham, Edmund	
b. 8, f. 103	Burnham, Mary Wesley	
b. 8, f. 104	Burton, M.L.	1911, 1912
b. 8, f. 104	Burton, Nina M.	

b. 8, f. 105	Caa-Cam	1896-1920, undated
b. 8, f. 106	Caa-Cas	1889-1930, undated
b. 8, f. 107	Cable, Eva	1907, 1918, undated
b. 8, f. 108	Cable, George W.	1894-1896, 1898, 1904-1908, 1911
b. <b>8</b> , f. <b>109</b>	Cable, Louise S.	1893, 1895, 1898-1901, undated
b. 8, f. 110	Cable, Lucy	1894, 1903
b. 8, f. 110	Cable, Margaret	1904, 1910
b. 8, f. 110	Cable, Mary	Undated
b. <b>8</b> , f. 111	Carman, William W. See also: box 90, folder 15.	1921-1923
b. 8, f. 112	Carpenter, Alice	1900s, 1911
b. 8, f. 113	Carpenter, C.C.	1899-1914
b. <b>9</b> , f. <b>114</b>	Carr, Fannie Smith	1894-1913, undated
b. 9, f. 114	Carr, Lucy W.	
b. <b>9</b> , f. <b>115</b>	Ce-Cl	1898-1932
b. 9, f. 116	Chadwick, James R.	1897, 1898
b. <b>9</b> , f. <b>117</b>	Chant, Laura Ormiston	1890-1902
b 0 f 110		
b. 9, f. 118	Chapin, Mary E.T.	1894-1908
b. 9, f. 119	Chapin, Mary E.T. Chase, Ada H.	1894-1908 1880-1904
b. 9, f. 119	Chase, Ada H.	1880-1904
b. 9, f. 119 b. 9, f. 120	Chase, Ada H. Child, Edwin B.	1880-1904 1890-1930 1917, 1925,
b. 9, f. 119 b. 9, f. 120 b. 9, f. 121	Chase, Ada H. Child, Edwin B. Church, Katherine Barnard	1880-1904 1890-1930 1917, 1925, undated
b. 9, f. 119 b. 9, f. 120 b. 9, f. 121 b. 9, f. 122	Chase, Ada H. Child, Edwin B. Church, Katherine Barnard Churchill, Annie S.	1880-1904 1890-1930 1917, 1925, undated
b. 9, f. 119 b. 9, f. 120 b. 9, f. 121 b. 9, f. 122 b. 9, f. 122	Chase, Ada H. Child, Edwin B. Church, Katherine Barnard Churchill, Annie S. Churchill, Bella Whittier	1880-1904 1890-1930 1917, 1925, undated

b. 8, f. 124	Clark, Eliazer Winslow	1923-1930
b. 9, f. 125-127	Clark, Louise M.D.	1882-1887
b. 9, f. 128	Clark, John Bates	1897-1915, undated
b. 9, f. 128	Clark, Myra S.	
b. 9, f. 129	Clarke, Christopher	1915, 1916
b. 9, f. 130	Clarke, James F.	1929
b. 9, f. 131	Coa-Cop	1894-1926, undated
b. 9, f. 132	Cobb, Charles W.	1916-1929
b. 9, f. 133	Coe, Anna C.	1930, 1931
b. 9, f. 133	Coe, Ernest Francis	
b. 9, f. 134	Coffin, Caroline R. (Mrs. Charles A.)	1897-1908
b. 9, f. 135	Coffin, Jenny M.	1895-1896, 1903
b. 9, f. 136	Colby, Ellen C.	Circa 1890-1910
b. 9, f. 137	Colby, Harriet F.	1893-1898, 1923
b. 9, f. 138	Colt, Helen B.	1916-1931, undated
b. 9, f. 138	Colt, Josephine D.	
b. 9, f. 138 b. 9, f. 139	Colt, Josephine D. Colvocoresses, Harold	1927-1929
		1927-1929 1899, 1913, undated
b. 9, f. 139	Colvocoresses, Harold	1899, 1913,
b. 9, f. 139 b. 9, f. 140	Colvocoresses, Harold Conant, Mary E.	1899, 1913,
b. 9, f. 139 b. 9, f. 140 b. 9, f. 140	Colvocoresses, Harold Conant, Mary E. Conant, N.	1899, 1913,
b. 9, f. 139 b. 9, f. 140 b. 9, f. 140 b. 9, f. 140	Colvocoresses, Harold Conant, Mary E.  Conant, N.  Conant, Nelly F.	1899, 1913, undated
b. 9, f. 139 b. 9, f. 140 b. 9, f. 140 b. 9, f. 140 b. 9, f. 141	Colvocoresses, Harold Conant, Mary E.  Conant, N.  Conant, Nelly F.  Cook, G.H.	1899, 1913, undated 1895-1910
b. 9, f. 139 b. 9, f. 140 b. 9, f. 140 b. 9, f. 140 b. 9, f. 141 b. 9, f. 142	Colvocoresses, Harold Conant, Mary E.  Conant, N.  Conant, Nelly F.  Cook, G.H.  Cook, Joseph L.	1899, 1913, undated 1895-1910 1909
b. 9, f. 139 b. 9, f. 140 b. 9, f. 140 b. 9, f. 140 b. 9, f. 141 b. 9, f. 142 b. 9, f. 143	Colvocoresses, Harold Conant, Mary E.  Conant, N.  Conant, Nelly F.  Cook, G.H.  Cook, Joseph L.  Coolidge, Calvin	1899, 1913, undated 1895-1910 1909 1924, 1928
b. 9, f. 139 b. 9, f. 140 b. 9, f. 140 b. 9, f. 140 b. 9, f. 141 b. 9, f. 142 b. 9, f. 143 b. 9, f. 144	Colvocoresses, Harold Conant, Mary E.  Conant, N.  Conant, Nelly F.  Cook, G.H.  Cook, Joseph L.  Coolidge, Calvin  Cooper, Elizabeth (Mrs. Clayton S.)	1899, 1913, undated 1895-1910 1909 1924, 1928 1924-1932
b. 9, f. 139 b. 9, f. 140 b. 9, f. 140 b. 9, f. 140 b. 9, f. 141 b. 9, f. 142 b. 9, f. 143 b. 9, f. 144 b. 9, f. 145	Colvocoresses, Harold  Conant, Mary E.  Conant, N.  Conant, Nelly F.  Cook, G.H.  Cook, Joseph L.  Coolidge, Calvin  Cooper, Elizabeth (Mrs. Clayton S.)  Cor-Cu	1899, 1913, undated 1895-1910 1909 1924, 1928 1924-1932 1893-1931

b. 10, f. 149	Cowles, Sara B. Johnson (Mrs. Herbert T.)	1896-1929, undated
b. 10, f. 150	Crawford, Harriet E.	1917-1930
b. 10, f. 150	Crawford, Harriet Cutler See also: box 92, folder 10.	
b. 10, f. 150	Crawford, Jessie H.	
b. 10, f. 151	Curtis, Kate S. (Mrs. Cyrus H.K.)	1931
b. 10, f. 152	Cutler, James T.	1906-1910
b. 10, f. 152	Cutler, Suzie Mann	
b. 10, f. 153	Cutter, H. Maria See also: box 1, folder 6. See also: box 92, folder 12.	1879-1892
b. 10, f. 154	Da	1882-1932
b. 10, f. 155	Dakin, Arthur Hazard	1908-1929
b. 10, f. 156	Dakin, Emma S. (Mrs. Arthur H.)	1911-1923, undated
b. 10, f. 157	Darby, Edward A.	1906-1914
b. 10, f. 157	Darby, Kathryn E.	
b. 10, f. 157	Darby, Margaret	
b. 10, f. 158	Darling, Adella F.	1893, 1894
b. 10, f. 158	Darling, Margaret	
b. 10, f. 158	Darling, Mary Letchworth	
b. 10, f. 159	De	1896-1928
b. 10, f. 160	Deane, Rachel	1900, 1902
b. 10, f. 161	Decker, Sarah S. Platt	1927, undated
b. 10, f. 162	Deering, James	1911, 1917
b. 10, f. 163	Deering, Marion	1922-1924, undated
b. 10, f. 164	DeHaven, Mrs. Alice Smith	1925-1931
b. 10, f. 165	Deland, Margaret	1900
b. 10, f. 166	Deming, Caroline S.	1898-1909
b. 10, f. 166	Deming, Constance	

b. 10, f. 166	Deming, Horace E.	
b. 10, f. 167	DeVilbiss, Lydia Allen	1930, undated
b. 10, f. 168	Dewey, Melvil	1926
b. 10, f. 169	Di-Do	Circa 1880-1932
b. 10, f. 170	Dickinson, Edward	Undated
b. 10, f. 171	Dock, Margaret	1922-1925
b. 10, f. 172	Dole, Nathan Haskell	1904-1930
b. 10, f. 173	Dolley, Charles S.	1922, 1923
b. 10, f. 174	Donald, Cornelia	1889-1901
b. 10, f. 174	Donald, Winchester	
b. 10, f. 175	Dorsey, Isabel Lovell (Mrs. Grafton D.)	1906, 1907, undated
b. 10, f. 176	Doughan, Bertha	1900-1906
b. 10, f. 176	Doughan, May	
b. <b>10</b> , f. <b>177</b>	Douglas, Marjorie Stoneham	1922-1928
b. 10, f. 178	Downer, Sophie	1899-1931, undated
b. 10, f. 179	Dr-Dy	1892-1932
b. 10, f. 180	Draper, Anna Palmer (Mrs. Henry)	1889-1912, undated
b. 10, f. 181	Draper, Amos G.	1880-1899
b. 10, f. 181	Draper, Bell M. (Mrs. Amos G.)	
b. 10, f. 182	Driver, Elizabeth	1920-1936
b. 10, f. 183	Drose, Mary R.	1925, 1927
b. 10, f. 184	E	1883-1929, undated
b. 10, f. 185	Eastman, Anna Day	1907-1932
b. 10, f. 185	Eastman, D.	
b. 10, f. 185	Eastman, Elaine G.	
b. 10, f. 186	Ellis, Clara B.	1910
b. 10, f. 187	Ellis, Clara Spalding	1904-1906
b. 10, f. 188	Ellsworth, Lucy	1899-1920

b. 10, f. 188	Ellsworth, William W.	
b. 10, f. 189	Ely, Caroline Weir	Circa 1880-1888, undated
b. 10, f. 189	Ely, Grace	
b. 10, f. 189	Ely, L. B.	
b. 10, f. 190	Emerson, Anna Seelye	Undated
b. 10, f. 191	Emery, Stephen A.	1881-1888
b. 10, f. 192	Eskine, John	1903-1911
b. 10, f. 192	Eskine, Pauline	
b. 10, f. 193	Fa-Fi	1900-1929, undated
b. 10, f. 194	Fairchild, Marian	1920-1928
b. 11, f. 195	Field, Harriet T. (Mrs. Barnum H.)	1890-1906, undated
b. 11, f. 196	Field, Louise B.	1919, 1920, undated
b. 11, f. 197	Field, William P.	1926-1932
b. 11, f. 198	Fisher, Mr. & Mrs. George E.	1890, undated
b. 11, f. 199	Fitch, William Clyde	Circa 1880
b. 11, f. 200	Fl-Fu	1890-1931
b. 11, f. 201	Fleming, Caroline	1906-1911, undated
b. 11, f. 202	Foote, Katherine	1908-1915
b. 11, f. 202	Foote, Katherine M.	
b. 11, f. 203	Forbes, Susan E.P.	1897-1902
b. 11, f. 204	Foster, Bertha	1925-1931
b. 11, f. 205	Foulke, Mary F.R.	1929-1931
b. 11, f. 205	Foulke, William Dudley	
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>206-207</b>	Fowler, Georgiana W. (Mrs. Horace W.) See also: box 18, folder 473.	1891-1906, undated
b. 11, f. 208	Francis, Helen Page	1932, undated
b. 11, f. 209	Francke, Marie-Louise Embree	1925-1928

b. 11, f. 210	Freeman, Alden	1929, 1932, undated
b. 11, f. 211	Ga-Gi	1899-1931
b. 11, f. 212	Galloupe, Sarah A.	1891
b. 11, f. 213	Gam, Gertrude	1891, 1892
b. 11, f. 214	Gates, Florence Vincent	1880-1900, undated
b. 11, f. 214	Gates, Lansford	
b. 11, f. 214	Gates, Margaret	
b. 11, f. 214	Gates, Mary C.	
b. 11, f. 214	Gates, Merrille	
b. 11, f. 214	Gates, Merrille, Jr.	
b. 11, f. 215	Gibson, Albert	1927-1931
b. 11, f. 216	Gifford, Emma (Mrs. George)	1924-1932
b. 11, f. 217	Gillette, Grace James	1904-1921
b. 11, f. 218	GI-Go	1885-1926, undated
b. 11, f. 219	Glidden, Emily	1911
b. 11, f. 220-229	Glidden, Etta H.	1897-1905
b. 11, f. 220-229 b. 12, f. 230-237	Glidden, Etta H. Glidden, Etta H.	1897-1905 1906-1930, undated
		1906-1930,
b. 12, f. 230-237	Glidden, Etta H.	1906-1930, undated
b. 12, f. 230-237 b. 12, f. 238	Glidden, Etta H. Glidden, Harold	1906-1930, undated
b. 12, f. 230-237 b. 12, f. 238 b. 12, f. 238	Glidden, Etta H.  Glidden, Harold  Glidden, Lucy Emma	1906-1930, undated 1908-1927
b. 12, f. 230-237 b. 12, f. 238 b. 12, f. 238 b. 12, f. 239	Glidden, Etta H.  Glidden, Harold  Glidden, Lucy Emma  Goodrich, Charles N.	1906-1930, undated 1908-1927 1894-1895 1905, 1906,
b. 12, f. 230-237 b. 12, f. 238 b. 12, f. 238 b. 12, f. 239 b. 12, f. 240	Glidden, Etta H.  Glidden, Harold  Glidden, Lucy Emma  Goodrich, Charles N.  Gordon, Winifred Campbell	1906-1930, undated 1908-1927 1894-1895 1905, 1906, undated
b. 12, f. 230-237 b. 12, f. 238 b. 12, f. 238 b. 12, f. 239 b. 12, f. 240 b. 12, f. 241	Glidden, Etta H.  Glidden, Harold  Glidden, Lucy Emma  Goodrich, Charles N.  Gordon, Winifred Campbell  Gorgas, William C.	1906-1930, undated 1908-1927 1894-1895 1905, 1906, undated 1907, 1908
b. 12, f. 230-237  b. 12, f. 238  b. 12, f. 238  b. 12, f. 239  b. 12, f. 240  b. 12, f. 241  b. 12, f. 242	Glidden, Etta H.  Glidden, Harold  Glidden, Lucy Emma  Goodrich, Charles N.  Gordon, Winifred Campbell  Gorgas, William C.  Gortshore, Jessie Evelyn	1906-1930, undated 1908-1927 1894-1895 1905, 1906, undated 1907, 1908 1905, 1906
b. 12, f. 230-237  b. 12, f. 238  b. 12, f. 238  b. 12, f. 239  b. 12, f. 240  b. 12, f. 241  b. 12, f. 242  b. 12, f. 243	Glidden, Etta H.  Glidden, Harold  Glidden, Lucy Emma  Goodrich, Charles N.  Gordon, Winifred Campbell  Gorgas, William C.  Gortshore, Jessie Evelyn  Gosse, Elizabeth Merrill	1906-1930, undated 1908-1927 1894-1895 1905, 1906, undated 1907, 1908 1905, 1906 1896-1910
b. 12, f. 230-237  b. 12, f. 238  b. 12, f. 238  b. 12, f. 239  b. 12, f. 240  b. 12, f. 241  b. 12, f. 242  b. 12, f. 243  b. 12, f. 244	Glidden, Etta H.  Glidden, Harold  Glidden, Lucy Emma  Goodrich, Charles N.  Gordon, Winifred Campbell  Gorgas, William C.  Gortshore, Jessie Evelyn  Gosse, Elizabeth Merrill  Gr-Gu	1906-1930, undated 1908-1927 1894-1895 1905, 1906, undated 1907, 1908 1905, 1906 1896-1910 1888-1930
b. 12, f. 230-237  b. 12, f. 238  b. 12, f. 238  b. 12, f. 239  b. 12, f. 240  b. 12, f. 241  b. 12, f. 242  b. 12, f. 243  b. 12, f. 244  b. 12, f. 245	Glidden, Etta H.  Glidden, Harold  Glidden, Lucy Emma  Goodrich, Charles N.  Gordon, Winifred Campbell  Gorgas, William C.  Gortshore, Jessie Evelyn  Gosse, Elizabeth Merrill  Gr-Gu  Graham, Margaret (Mrs. Howard Spencer)	1906-1930, undated 1908-1927 1894-1895 1905, 1906, undated 1907, 1908 1905, 1906 1896-1910 1888-1930 1920, 1921

b. 12, f. 248	Green, Clare Bellinger	1929, 1930
b. 12, f. 249	Greenwall, Mary Hallock	1905-1909
b. 12, f. 250	Grey, W.H.	1900
b. 12, f. 251	Griffith, Harriet D.	1900-1902
b. 12, f. 251	Griffith, Lucy J.	
b. 12, f. 251	Griffith, Sally May	
b. 12, f. 252	Groff, D.A.	1914-1931
b. 12, f. 252	Groff, Dorothy Mixter	
b. 12, f. 252	Groff, Grace M. (Mrs. P.W)	
b. 12, f. 252	Groff, Ulysses G.	
b. 12, f. 253	Grosvenor, Edwin A.	1892-1896
b. 12, f. 254	Grosvenor, Lillian W.	1896, 1898, 1909, undated
b. 12, f. 255	Gruenberg, Eugene	1904-1908, undated
b. 12, f. 256	На	1888-1931
b. 12, f. 257	Haden, Florence P.	1923-1924, 1927
b. 12, f. 258	Hailman, J.D.	1925-1926
b. 12, f. 258	Hailman, Johanna K.W	
b. 12, f. 259	Hale, Edward E.	1894, 1898
b. 12, f. 260	Hale, Ralph T.	1908, 1910,1921, 1923-1924, 1932
b. 12, f. 261	Hall, Florence Howe	1894, 1899
b. 12, f. 262	Hall, Mary Lee	1931
b. 12, f. 263	Hall, S. Stanley	1897-1898
b. 12, f. 263	Halliwell, Ashleigh C.	1930
b. 12, f. 265	Hammond, Fanny Reed	1898, 1910-1911, undated
b. 12, f. 265	Hammond, William C.	
b. 12, f. 265	Hardy, Caroline	1898, 1919, 1924, undated
b. 12, f. 267	Hare, Mary Theresa	1898, undated
b. 12, f. 268	Harris, Edward	1900, undated

b. 12, f. 268	Harris, Elizabeth R.B. (Mrs. Edward)	
b. 12, f. 269	Harris, George	1899-1921, undated
b. 12, f. 269	Harris, George, Jr.	
b. 12, f. 269	Harris, Jane	
b. 12, f. 270	Haskell, Elizabeth	1904, 1910, 1929, 1930
b. 12, f. 270	Haskell, Florence	
b. 12, f. 270	Haskell, H.N.	
b. 12, f. 270	Haskell, Juliana	
b. 13, f. 271	Havens, Kate C. (Mrs. T.C.)	1925-1930
b. 13, f. 272	He-Hi	1882, 1891-1898, 1905-1906, 1919-1927, undated
b. 13, f. 273	Head, Elizabeth	1893-1909, undated
b. 13, f. 273	Head, Katherine (daughter of Franklin Head)	
b. 13, f. 274-280	Head, Franklin	1893, 1911, undated
b. 13, f. 281	Heade, M.J.	1882, 1883
b. 13, f. 282-288	Headley, Phineas C.	1905 August-1920, undated
b. 13, f. 289	Heaton, Ellen M.	1885-circa 1900s, undated
b. 13, f. 290	Hersey, Heloise E.	1896-1905
b. 13, f. 291	Higginson, Mr. & Mrs. Thomas Wentworth	1892, 1895, 1905-1912, undated
b. 13, f. 292-302	Hilder, Howard  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1919-1924 July
b. 14, f. 303-313	Hilder, Howard  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  See also: <a href="mailto:box123">box 123</a> , <a href="mailto:folder 61">folder 61</a> .	1924 October-1932

b. 14, f. 314	Hilder, John C. ("Jack")	1927-1931
b. 14, f. 314	Hilder, John C., Jr.	
b. 14, f. 314	Hilder, Wendy	
b. 14, f. 315	Hill, Alice S.	Circa 1880s-1896
b. 14, f. 315	Hill, Clara Sibley	
b. 14, f. 316	Hill, A.S.	1887-1917, undated
b. 14, f. 316	Hill, Adelaide	
b. 14, f. 316	Hill, Alice	
b. 14, f. 316	Hill, Caroline	
b. 14, f. 316	Hill, Ellen	
b. 14, f. 316	Hill, Henry F.	
b. 14, f. 316	Hill, L.D.	
b. 14, f. 316	Hill, Mary P.	
b. 14, f. 316	Hill, Susan Clapp	
b. 14, f. 317	Hillyer, [Robert?]	1923
b. 14, f. 318	Himchman, Lydia S. (Mrs. Charles S.)	1909
b. 14, f. 319	Hinsdale, Katherine S.	1894-1927
b. 14, f. 320	Hitchcock, Bedford W.	1883-1891
b. 14, f. 321	Hitchcock, Mary E.	1901-1903, undated
b. 14, f. 322	Но	1890-1925
b. 14, f. 323	Hoar, Mary	1880, 1883
b. 14, f. 324	Hoge, Mary S.	1927-1932, undated
b. 14, f. 325	Hoitt-Howland, Alice May	1907, 1908, undated
b. 14, f. 326	Holden, Edward S.	1893, 1900
b. 14, f. 327	Holland, Carrie	1889-1925
b. 14, f. 327	Holland, W.J.	
b. 14, f. 328	Hollingsworth, Polly R. (Mrs. George)	1903-1906
b. 14, f. 328	Hollingsworth, Rose	

b. 14, f. 329	Hooper, E.G.	1881-1883
b. 14, f. 330	Hoover, Clara	1882
b. 14, f. 331	Hopkins, Margaret S. Briscoe	1895-1898, undated
b. 14, f. 332	Houghton, Henry	1927-1929, undated
b. 14, f. 332	Houghton, Lucile	
b. 14, f. 333	Houghton, Mifflin and Company	1890, 1897, 1902, 1909, 1921
b. 14, f. 334	Howe, Julia Ward	1895-1905
b. 14, f. 335	Howells, Elinor	Undated
b. 14, f. 335	Howells, Mildred	
b. 14, f. 336	Howells, William Dean	1890-1893, 1912
b. 14, f. 337	Howland, Anna P.	1906-1913, undated
b. 14, f. 337	Howland, Florence E.	
b. 14, f. 338	Hoxie, Ruth Norcross (Mrs. Richard L.)	1919-1927
b. 14, f. 339	Hu-Hy	1890-1925
b. 14, f. 340	Hubbard, Alice (Mrs. Elbert)	1900-1915
b. 14, f. 340	Hubbard, Elbert	
b. 15, f. 341	Hubbard, Benjamin	1928-1931
b. 15, f. 341	Hubbard, Elizabeth Wright	
b. 15, f. 342	Hubbell, Rose Strong	1923, 1924
b. 15, f. 343	Hudson, Mary Clemmer Ames	1884
b. 15, f. 344	Huggins, Lady Margaret Lindsey	1885-1901
b. 15, f. 344	Huggins, Sir William	
b. 15, f. 345	Hunt, Rachel (Mrs. Roy Arthur)	1930
b. 15, f. 346	Huntington, Elizabeth W.	1918-1923
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>347</b>	Hyde, Anna F.	1892-1903, undated
b. 15, f. 347	Hyde, Loman C.	
b. 15, f. 347	Hyde, Loman N.	
D. 13, 1. 3-7	11940, 201141114	

b. 15, f. 348	Hyde, William De W.	1902-1912
b. 15, f. 349	Inagaki, K.	1896-1930
b. 15, f. 350	Ingham, Mary H.	1903, 1904, undated
b. 15, f. 351	lwado, T.	1910
b. 15, f. 352	Ivanovsky, Alexandra	1924-1931
b. 15, f. 352	Ivanovsky, Catharina	
b. 15, f. 353	J	1894-1925
b. 15, f. 354-362	James, Arthur Curtiss	1896-1932
b. 15, f. 363	James, D. Willis	1903
b. 15, f. 364-370	James, Ellen S. (Mrs. D. Willis)	1896-1916, undated
b. 15, f. 371	James, George Wharton	1904, 1906
b. 15, f. 372-377	James, Harriet P. (Mrs. Arthur)	1895-1931, undated
b. 15, f. 378	James, Helen E.	1898-1914, undated
b. 16, f. 379	Jeans, Sir James	1929
b. 16, f. 379 b. 16, f. 380	Jefferis, William M.	1929 1903-1906
b. 16, f. 380	Jefferis, William M.	1903-1906
b. 16, f. 380 b. 16, f. 381	Jefferis, William M.  Johnson, Burgess  Johnson, Constance (Mrs. Burgess)	1903-1906
b. 16, f. 380 b. 16, f. 381 b. 16, f. 381	Jefferis, William M.  Johnson, Burgess  Johnson, Constance (Mrs. Burgess) See also: box 17, folder 430.	1903-1906 1919, undated 1910-1911,
b. 16, f. 380 b. 16, f. 381 b. 16, f. 381 b. 16, f. 382	Jefferis, William M.  Johnson, Burgess  Johnson, Constance (Mrs. Burgess)  See also: box 17, folder 430.  Johnson, Elizabeth B.	1903-1906 1919, undated 1910-1911, undated
b. 16, f. 380 b. 16, f. 381 b. 16, f. 381 b. 16, f. 382 b. 16, f. 383	Jefferis, William M.  Johnson, Burgess  Johnson, Constance (Mrs. Burgess) See also: box 17, folder 430.  Johnson, Elizabeth B.  Johnson, Ellen G.	1903-1906 1919, undated 1910-1911, undated 1910 1916-1917,
b. 16, f. 380 b. 16, f. 381 b. 16, f. 381 b. 16, f. 382 b. 16, f. 383 b. 16, f. 384	Jefferis, William M.  Johnson, Burgess  Johnson, Constance (Mrs. Burgess) See also: box 17, folder 430.  Johnson, Elizabeth B.  Johnson, Ellen G.  Johnson, Laura C.	1903-1906 1919, undated 1910-1911, undated 1910 1916-1917, undated 1903, 1906,
b. 16, f. 380 b. 16, f. 381 b. 16, f. 381 b. 16, f. 382 b. 16, f. 383 b. 16, f. 384 b. 16, f. 385	Jefferis, William M.  Johnson, Burgess  Johnson, Constance (Mrs. Burgess) See also: box 17, folder 430.  Johnson, Elizabeth B.  Johnson, Ellen G.  Johnson, Laura C.  Jones, Cora C.S.	1903-1906 1919, undated 1910-1911, undated 1910 1916-1917, undated 1903, 1906, undated
b. 16, f. 380 b. 16, f. 381 b. 16, f. 381 b. 16, f. 382 b. 16, f. 383 b. 16, f. 384 b. 16, f. 385 b. 16, f. 386	Jefferis, William M.  Johnson, Burgess  Johnson, Constance (Mrs. Burgess) See also: box 17, folder 430.  Johnson, Elizabeth B.  Johnson, Ellen G.  Johnson, Laura C.  Jones, Cora C.S.	1903-1906 1919, undated  1910-1911, undated 1910 1916-1917, undated 1903, 1906, undated Undated
b. 16, f. 380 b. 16, f. 381 b. 16, f. 381 b. 16, f. 382 b. 16, f. 383 b. 16, f. 384 b. 16, f. 385 b. 16, f. 386 b. 16, f. 387	Jefferis, William M.  Johnson, Burgess  Johnson, Constance (Mrs. Burgess) See also: box 17, folder 430.  Johnson, Elizabeth B.  Johnson, Ellen G.  Johnson, Laura C.  Jones, Cora C.S.  Jones, Maria Hoppin  Jones Library, Amherst, Massachusetts	1903-1906 1919, undated  1910-1911, undated 1910 1916-1917, undated 1903, 1906, undated Undated 1922-1932
b. 16, f. 380 b. 16, f. 381 b. 16, f. 381 b. 16, f. 382 b. 16, f. 383 b. 16, f. 384 b. 16, f. 385 b. 16, f. 386 b. 16, f. 387 b. 16, f. 388	Jefferis, William M.  Johnson, Burgess  Johnson, Constance (Mrs. Burgess) See also: box 17, folder 430.  Johnson, Elizabeth B.  Johnson, Ellen G.  Johnson, Laura C.  Jones, Cora C.S.  Jones, Maria Hoppin  Jones Library, Amherst, Massachusetts  Jordan, Mary A.	1903-1906 1919, undated  1910-1911, undated 1910 1916-1917, undated 1903, 1906, undated Undated 1922-1932 1891-1898

b. 16, f. 391	Keep, Austin Baxter	1897-1932
b. 16, f. 391	Keep, Wallace Huntington	
b. 16, f. 392	Kendrick, Georgia A.	1897-1900
b. 16, f. 393	Kennan, Eveline Weld	1889-1931
b. 16, f. 394	Kilberne, Katherine Skinner	1911, undated
b. 16, f. 395	Kilbourne, Mary P.	1917-1929, undated
b. 16, f. 396	Kimball, Arthur L.	1910, 1911
b. 16, f. 397	Kin, Yamel  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1888-1903, undated
b. 16, f. 398	King (J.B.) Transportation Co.	1916
b. 16, f. 399	Kingsbury, Susie Shaw See also: box 1, folder 29.	1879-1896
b. 16, f. 400	Kite-Powell, Eleanor C. (Mrs. T.L.)	1926-1931
b. 16, f. 400	Kite-Powell, Stephen K.	
b. 16, f. 401-402	Kittredge, Helen M.	1890-1898, undated
b. 16, f. 403	Kittredge, Helen B.	1903, 1909
b. 16, f. 404-409	Kittredge, Karrie	1890 April-1892 March
b. 16, f. 410	Kittredge, M.T.	1907-1909, undated
b. 16, f. 411	Kl-Ku	1888-1929
b. 16, f. 412	Kline, Minerva	1905, 1906
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>413</b>	Kojima, K.	1897-1925
b. 16, f. 414	Kraft, E.A.	1905-1910, undated
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>414</b>	Kraft, Nancy Irwin Louis (Mrs. E.A.)	
b. 16, f. 415	La	1879-1924, undated
b. 16, f. 416	Ladd, J. Herley	Circa 1890-1894
b. 16, f. 417-419	Laighton, Cora Rutherford (Mrs. Paul)	1918-1929
b. 16, f. 420	Laighton, Florence, M.	1929

b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>421</b>	Laighton, Paul DeBlois	1924-1926
b. 17, f. 422	Lailer, Frank A. See also: box 123, folder 61.	1911-1932
b. 17, f. 423	Lane, Bertha Palmer (Mrs. William C.)	1903, 1906, 1923-1931
b. 17, f. 424	Lane, Margaret	1923-1924, undated
b. 17, f. 424	Lane, Rosamond	
b. 17, f. 424	Lane, William C.	
b. 17, f. 425	Le	1889-1923
b. 17, f. 426	L'Ecluse, Julia Maubry Weeks (Mrs. Milton)	1925-1930
b. 17, f. 427	Lee, Sara White	1895, undated
b. 17, f. 428	Lee, Sophia E.	1895-1913
b. 17, f. 429	Lenmon, Isobel H. See also: box 1, folder 17.	1879-1929
b. 17, f. 430	Leslie's Weekly See also: box 16, folder 381.	1907
b. 17, f. 431	Li-Ll	1894-1933
b. 17, f. 432	Little, Nellete Reed (Mrs. William C.)	1920-1929, undated
b. 17, f. 433	Little, William V.	1928
b. 17, f. 434	Lo	1893-1932
b. 17, f. 435	Loeb, James	1894-1903
b. 17, f. 435	Loeb, Nina J.	
b. 17, f. 436	Long, Agnes	1912, 1915, undated
b. 17, f. 437	Longfellow, Alice M.	1901
b. 17, f. 438	Longyear, John M.	1907-1917, undated
b. 17, f. 438	Longyear, Mary Beecher (Mrs. John M.)	
b. 17, f. 439	Lord, Annie Hooper	1885-1891
b. 17, f. 440	Lord, Florence	1893
b. 17, f. 441	Lothrop, Margaret	1903

b. 17, f. 442	Lothrup, Harriet M.	1895-1905
b. 17, f. 443	Loveman, Robert	1895
b. 17, f. 444	Lowell, Amy A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1922-1925
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>445</b>	Lowell, Constance S. (Mrs. Percival)	1895-1919
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>445</b>	Lowell, Percival	
b. 17, f. 446	Lu-Ly	1905-1930
b. 17, f. 447	Luce, Alice H.	1904, 1905, undated
b. 17, f. 448	Lyman, Albert J.	1891-1911, undated
b. 17, f. 448	Lyman, Elizabeth Mills	
b. 17, f. 449	Maa-Mac	
b. 17, f. 450	MacCord, Mary Hudson	1887-1903
b. 17, f. 451	MacDonald, Georgia A.	1893
b. 17, f. 452	MacMillan Company	1897, 1923-1924
b. 17, f. 453	McMillen, Ellen	1927-1929, undated
b. 17, f. 454	Mag-Maz	1887-1903
b. 17, f. 455	Maltby, Elizabeth M.	1898, 1899, undated
b. 17, f. 456	Mana-Zucca See also: box 88, folder 11. See also: box 89, folder 12.	1927-1931
b. 18, f. 457	Marriot, Henry	1903-1919
b. 18, f. 458	Marsh, E.D.	Circa 1880-1906, undated
b. 18, f. 458	Marsh, Elizabeth C. (Mrs. Dwight W.)	
b. 18, f. 459	Marshall, Frank H.	1905, 1910
b. 18, f. 459	Marshall, Sophia Hall (Mrs. Frank H.)	
b. 18, f. 460	Matheson, Anna M. (Mrs. William J.)	1917-1928
b. 18, f. 460	Matheson, May	

b. 18, f. 460	Matheson, William J.	
b. 18, f. 461	Maxwell, Annie	1898, undated
b. 18, f. 462	Mayo, Gertrude	1926-1930
b. 18, f. 463	Me-MI	1888-1929, undated
b. 18, f. 464	Means, Carroll A.	1928
b. 18, f. 464	Means, Philip	
b. 18, f. 465	Meeker, Helen Painter	1918-1929
b. 18, f. 466	Meiklejohn, Alexander	1913, 1916
b. 18, f. 466	Meiklejohn, Nannie L. (Mrs. Alexander)	
b. 18, f. 467	Merrill, Mary S. (Mrs. John F.)	1896-1906, undated
b. 18, f. 468	Milinowski, Arthur	1904-1916, undated
b. 18, f. 468	Milinowski, Harriet (Mrs. Arthur)	
b. 18, f. 469-470	Milinowski, Marta	1904-1919
b. 18, f. 471	Miller, Olive Thorne	1894, 1895
b. 18, f. 472	Mills, Ardella	1900-1912, undated
b. 18, f. 472	Mills, Elizabeth	
b. 18, f. 473	Mills, Georgiana Adams A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	[1896?]-1931
b. 18, f. 474	Miner, Edward F.	1909-1912
b. 18, f. 475	Mitchell, Annie	1922-1930
b. 18, f. 476	Mitchell, Lucy Sprague	1912, 1913, undated
b. 18, f. 477	Mitzlaff, Margarette von	1894-1912
b. 18, f. 478	Mo-Mu	1894-1930
b. 18, f. 479	Monnier, Mathilde	1903-1908
b. 18, f. 480	Moore, Elsie Clark (Mrs. James A.)	1922-1931
b. 18, f. 480	Moore, James A.	
b. 18, f. 481	Morse, Alice E.	Undated

b. 18, f. 481	Morse, Anna G.	
b. 18, f. 482	Morse, Anson D.	1897, 1913
b. 18, f. 483	Morse, Edward S.	1896-1901
b. 18, f. 484	Morse, Margaret (Mrs. Anson D.)	1897, 1913, undated
b. 18, f. 484	Morse, Sarah D.	
b. 18, f. 484	Morse, William Northrup	
b. 18, f. 485	Morton, Sadie Galloupe	1891
b. 18, f. 486	Moulton, C.W.	1889-1899
b. 18, f. 487	Moulton, Louise Chandler	Undated
b. 18, f. 488	Munro, Lillie Barr	1928, 1932
b. 18, f. 488	Munro, Patty	
b. 18, f. 489	Munroe, Everett	1907
b. 18, f. 490-495	Munroe, Mabel Stearns Noble (Mrs. Kirk)	1901-1923
b. 19, f. 496	Munroe, Mabel Stearns Noble (Mrs. Kirk)	1924-1930
b. 19, f. 497	Munroe, Mary Barr (Mrs. Kirk)  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1917-1922
b. 19, f. 498	Murray, Mary (Mrs. Gilbert)	1912
b. 19, f. 499	Murrell, Mrs. Hagar A.	1904-1910
b. 19, f. 500	Na-Ne	1891-1932
b. 19, f. 501	The Nation	1882-1907
b. 19, f. 502	Neill, Abby R. (Mrs. H.H.)	1883-1892
b. 19, f. 502	Neill, H. Humphrey	
b. 19, f. 503	Nov. England Automobile Journal	1909-1910
D. 19, 1. 503	New England Automobile Journal	1707 1710
b. 19, f. 504	Newcomb, Emily Kate	1879, 1883, 1888, 1889
	<u> </u>	1879, 1883, 1888,
b. 19, f. 504	Newcomb, Emily Kate	1879, 1883, 1888, 1889 1884-1885, 1889,

b. 19, f. 509         Nitze, Anina Hilken         1907-1915, undated           b. 19, f. 510         Noble, Everett Stearns         1910-1930           b. 19, f. 511-513         Norton, Katherine Garrison (Mrs. Charles)         1891-1928, undated           b. 19, f. 514         Nourse, Emma J.         1893, 1895           b. 19, f. 515         Noyes, Katherine         Undated           b. 19, f. 516         Nugent, Florence B         1922-1925           b. 19, f. 517         O         1894-1920           b. 19, f. 518-522         O'Brien, Gertrude         1897-1914, undated           b. 19, f. 523         O'Brien, Minni J.         1904, 1908           b. 19, f. 524         O'Connor, Ellen M.         1882-1883           b. 19, f. 525         O'Connor, Jean         1880-1882           b. 19, f. 526         Okie, Liy V.         1889-1891           b. 19, f. 527         Old, George D.         1989-1897, 1923           b. 19, f. 528         Olds, Marion E. (Mrs. George D.)         1894-1915           b. 19, f. 529         Osgood, Robert Bayley         1894-1915           b. 19, f. 530         Otterson, Lucy         1896, 1907           b. 19, f. 531         Oumiroff, Boza and Ellen Spravka         1922           b. 19, f. 533         Owen, Ruth Bryan<	b. 19, f. 508	Niles, Lousia F.	1906-1907
b. 19, f. 511-513       Norton, Katherine Garrison (Mrs. Charles)       1891-1928, undated         b. 19, f. 514       Nourse, Emma J.       1893, 1895         b. 19, f. 515       Noyes, Katherine       Undated         b. 19, f. 516       Nugent, Florence B       1922-1925         b. 19, f. 517       O       1894-1920         b. 19, f. 518-522       O'Brien, Gertrude       1897-1914, undated         b. 19, f. 523       O'Brien, Minni J.       1904, 1908         b. 19, f. 524       O'Connor, Ellen M.       1882-1883         b. 19, f. 525       O'Connor, Jean       1880-1882         b. 19, f. 526       Okie, Lily V.       1889-1891         b. 19, f. 527       Old, George D.       1905         b. 19, f. 528       Olds, Marion E. (Mrs. George D.)       1892-1897, 1923, 1931         b. 19, f. 530       Otterson, Jusephine C.       1894-1915         b. 19, f. 531       Outerson, Jusephine C.       1896, 1907         b. 19, f. 532       The Outlook       1899, 1906, 1924         b. 19, f. 533       Owen, Ruth Bryan       1922-1926         b. 19, f. 534       Pa-Pe       1897-1902, undated         b. 20, f. 536-538       Palmer, Emily J.       1897-1902, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Emily	b. 19, f. 509	Nitze, Anina Hilken	
b. 19, f. 514         Nourse, Emma J.         1893, 1895           b. 19, f. 515         Noyes, Katherine         Undated           b. 19, f. 516         Nugent, Florence B         1922-1925           b. 19, f. 517         O         1894-1920           b. 19, f. 518-522         O'Brien, Gertrude         1897-1914, undated           b. 19, f. 523         O'Brien, Minni J.         1904, 1908           b. 19, f. 524         O'Connor, Ellen M.         1882-1883           b. 19, f. 525         O'Connor, Jean         1880-1882           b. 19, f. 526         Okie, Lily V.         1889-1891           b. 19, f. 527         Old, George D.         1905           b. 19, f. 528         Olds, Marion E. (Mrs. George D.)         1892-1897, 1923, 1931           b. 19, f. 529         Osgood, Robert Bayley         1894-1915           b. 19, f. 530         Otterson, Josephine C.         1894, 1907           b. 19, f. 531         Oumiroff, Boza and Ellen Spravka         1922           b. 19, f. 532         The Outlook         1899, 1906, 1924           b. 19, f. 533         Owen, Ruth Bryan         1920-1926           b. 19, f. 534         Pa-Pe         1892-1931           b. 20, f. 535         Packard, Harriet M.         1894, undated <t< td=""><td>b. 19, f. 510</td><td>Noble, Everett Stearns</td><td>1910-1930</td></t<>	b. 19, f. 510	Noble, Everett Stearns	1910-1930
b. 19, f. 515       Noyes, Katherine       Undated         b. 19, f. 516       Nugent, Florence B       1922-1925         b. 19, f. 517       O       1894-1920         b. 19, f. 518-522       O'Brien, Gertrude       1897-1914, undated         b. 19, f. 523       O'Brien, Minni J.       1904, 1908         b. 19, f. 524       O'Connor, Ellen M.       1882-1883         b. 19, f. 525       O'Connor, Jean       1880-1882         b. 19, f. 526       Okie, Lily V.       1889-1891         b. 19, f. 527       Old, George D.       1905         b. 19, f. 528       Olds, Marion E. (Mrs. George D.)       1892-1897, 1923, 1931         b. 19, f. 529       Osgood, Robert Bayley       1894-1915         b. 19, f. 530       Otterson, Josephine C.       1896, 1907         b. 19, f. 531       Oumiroff, Boza and Ellen Spravka       1922         b. 19, f. 532       The Outlook       1899, 1906, 1924         b. 19, f. 533       Owen, Ruth Bryan       1920-1926         b. 19, f. 534       Pa-Pe       1892-1931         b. 20, f. 535       Packard, Harriet M.       1894, undated         b. 20, f. 536-538       Palmer, Alice Freeman (Mrs. George H.)       1897-1902, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Frederic	b. 19, f. 511-513	Norton, Katherine Garrison (Mrs. Charles)	
b. 19, f. 516       Nugent, Florence B       1922-1925         b. 19, f. 517       O       1894-1920         b. 19, f. 518-522       O'Brien, Gertrude       1897-1914, undated         b. 19, f. 523       O'Brien, Minni J.       1904, 1908         b. 19, f. 524       O'Connor, Ellen M.       1882-1883         b. 19, f. 525       O'Connor, Jean       1880-1882         b. 19, f. 526       Okie, Lily V.       1889-1891         b. 19, f. 527       Old, George D.       1905         b. 19, f. 528       Olds, Marion E. (Mrs. George D.)       1892-1897, 1923, 1931         b. 19, f. 529       Osgood, Robert Bayley       1894-1915         b. 19, f. 530       Otterson, Josephine C.       1896, 1907         b. 19, f. 531       Oumiroff, Boza and Ellen Spravka       1922         b. 19, f. 532       The Outlook       1899, 1906, 1924         b. 19, f. 533       Owen, Ruth Bryan       1920-1926         b. 19, f. 534       Pa-Pe       1892-1931         b. 20, f. 535       Packard, Harriet M.       1894, undated         b. 20, f. 536-538       Palmer, Alice Freeman (Mrs. George H.)       1897-1902, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Emily J.       1897-1927, undated	b. 19, f. 514	Nourse, Emma J.	1893, 1895
b. 19, f. 517       O       1894-1920         b. 19, f. 518-522       O'Brien, Gertrude       1897-1914, undated         b. 19, f. 523       O'Brien, Minni J.       1904, 1908         b. 19, f. 524       O'Connor, Ellen M.       1882-1883         b. 19, f. 525       O'Connor, Jean       1880-1882         b. 19, f. 526       Okie, Lily V.       1889-1891         b. 19, f. 527       Old, George D.       1905         b. 19, f. 528       Olds, Marion E. (Mrs. George D.)       1892-1897, 1923, 1931         b. 19, f. 529       Osgood, Robert Bayley       1894-1915         b. 19, f. 530       Otterson, Josephine C.       1896, 1907         b. 19, f. 530       Otterson, Lucy       1922         b. 19, f. 531       Oumiroff, Boza and Ellen Spravka       1922         b. 19, f. 532       The Outlook       1899, 1906, 1924         b. 19, f. 533       Owen, Ruth Bryan       1920-1926         b. 19, f. 534       Pa-Pe       1892-1931         b. 20, f. 535       Packard, Harriet M.       1894, undated         b. 20, f. 536-538       Palmer, Alice Freeman (Mrs. George H.)       1897-1902, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Fenderic	b. 19, f. 515	Noyes, Katherine	Undated
b. 19, f. 518-522       O'Brien, Gertrude       1897-1914, undated         b. 19, f. 523       O'Brien, Minni J.       1904, 1908         b. 19, f. 524       O'Connor, Ellen M.       1882-1883         b. 19, f. 525       O'Connor, Jean       1880-1882         b. 19, f. 526       Okie, Lily V.       1889-1891         b. 19, f. 527       Old, George D.       1905         b. 19, f. 528       Olds, Marion E. (Mrs. George D.)       1892-1897, 1923, 1931         b. 19, f. 529       Osgood, Robert Bayley       1894-1915         b. 19, f. 530       Otterson, Josephine C.       1896, 1907         b. 19, f. 530       Otterson, Lucy       1922         b. 19, f. 531       Oumiroff, Boza and Ellen Spravka       1922         b. 19, f. 532       The Outlook       1899, 1906, 1924         b. 19, f. 533       Owen, Ruth Bryan       1920-1926         b. 19, f. 534       Pa-Pe       1892-1931         b. 20, f. 535       Packard, Harriet M.       1894, undated         b. 20, f. 536-538       Palmer, Alice Freeman (Mrs. George H.)       1897-1902, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Emily J.       1897-1927, undated	b. 19, f. 516	Nugent, Florence B	1922-1925
b. 19, f. 523       O'Brien, Minni J.       1904, 1908         b. 19, f. 524       O'Connor, Ellen M.       1882-1883         b. 19, f. 525       O'Connor, Jean       1880-1882         b. 19, f. 526       Okie, Lily V.       1889-1891         b. 19, f. 527       Old, George D.       1905         b. 19, f. 528       Olds, Marion E. (Mrs. George D.)       1892-1897, 1923, 1931         b. 19, f. 529       Osgood, Robert Bayley       1894-1915         b. 19, f. 530       Otterson, Lucy       1896, 1907         b. 19, f. 531       Oumiroff, Boza and Ellen Spravka       1922         b. 19, f. 532       The Outlook       1899, 1906, 1924         b. 19, f. 533       Owen, Ruth Bryan       1920-1926         b. 19, f. 534       Pa-Pe       1892-1931         b. 20, f. 535       Packard, Harriet M.       1894, undated         b. 20, f. 536-538       Palmer, Emily J.       1897-1902, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Emily J.       1897-1927, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Frederic	b. 19, f. 517	0	1894-1920
b. 19, f. 524       O'Connor, Ellen M.       1882-1883         b. 19, f. 525       O'Connor, Jean       1880-1882         b. 19, f. 526       Okie, Lily V.       1889-1891         b. 19, f. 527       Old, George D.       1905         b. 19, f. 528       Olds, Marion E. (Mrs. George D.)       1892-1897, 1923, 1931         b. 19, f. 529       Osgood, Robert Bayley       1894-1915         b. 19, f. 530       Otterson, Josephine C.       1896, 1907         b. 19, f. 530       Otterson, Lucy       1922         b. 19, f. 531       Oumiroff, Boza and Ellen Spravka       1922         b. 19, f. 532       The Outlook       1899, 1906, 1924         b. 19, f. 533       Owen, Ruth Bryan       1920-1926         b. 19, f. 534       Pa-Pe       1892-1931         b. 20, f. 535       Packard, Harriet M.       1897, 1902, undated         b. 20, f. 536-538       Palmer, Alice Freeman (Mrs. George H.)       1897-1927, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Frederic	b. 19, f. 518-522	O'Brien, Gertrude	
b. 19, f. 525       O'Connor, Jean       1880-1882         b. 19, f. 526       Okie, Lily V.       1889-1891         b. 19, f. 527       Old, George D.       1905         b. 19, f. 528       Olds, Marion E. (Mrs. George D.)       1892-1897, 1923, 1931         b. 19, f. 529       Osgood, Robert Bayley       1894-1915         b. 19, f. 530       Otterson, Josephine C.       1896, 1907         b. 19, f. 530       Otterson, Lucy       1922         b. 19, f. 531       Oumiroff, Boza and Ellen Spravka       1922         b. 19, f. 532       The Outlook       1899, 1906, 1924         b. 19, f. 533       Owen, Ruth Bryan       1920-1926         b. 19, f. 534       Pa-Pe       1892-1931         b. 20, f. 535       Packard, Harriet M.       1897-1902, undated         b. 20, f. 536-538       Palmer, Alice Freeman (Mrs. George H.)       1897-1927, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Emily J.       1897-1927, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Frederic	b. 19, f. 523	O'Brien, Minni J.	1904, 1908
b. 19, f. 526       Okie, Lily V.       1889-1891         b. 19, f. 527       Old, George D.       1905         b. 19, f. 528       Olds, Marion E. (Mrs. George D.)       1892-1897, 1923, 1931         b. 19, f. 529       Osgood, Robert Bayley       1894-1915         b. 19, f. 530       Otterson, Josephine C.       1896, 1907         b. 19, f. 531       Oumiroff, Boza and Ellen Spravka       1922         b. 19, f. 532       The Outlook       1899, 1906, 1924         b. 19, f. 533       Owen, Ruth Bryan       1920-1926         b. 19, f. 534       Pa-Pe       1892-1931         b. 20, f. 535       Packard, Harriet M.       1894, undated         b. 20, f. 536-538       Palmer, Alice Freeman (Mrs. George H.)       1897-1902, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Emily J.       1897-1927, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Frederic       1897-1927, undated	b. 19, f. 524	O'Connor, Ellen M.	1882-1883
b. 19, f. 527       Old, George D.       1905         b. 19, f. 528       Olds, Marion E. (Mrs. George D.)       1892-1897, 1923, 1931         b. 19, f. 529       Osgood, Robert Bayley       1894-1915         b. 19, f. 530       Otterson, Josephine C.       1896, 1907         b. 19, f. 530       Otterson, Lucy       1922         b. 19, f. 531       Oumiroff, Boza and Ellen Spravka       1922         b. 19, f. 532       The Outlook       1899, 1906, 1924         b. 19, f. 533       Owen, Ruth Bryan       1920-1926         b. 19, f. 534       Pa-Pe       1892-1931         b. 20, f. 535       Packard, Harriet M.       1894, undated         b. 20, f. 536-538       Palmer, Alice Freeman (Mrs. George H.)       1897-1902, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Emily J.       1897-1927, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Frederic	b. 19, f. 525	O'Connor, Jean	1880-1882
b. 19, f. 528       Olds, Marion E. (Mrs. George D.)       1892-1897, 1923, 1931         b. 19, f. 529       Osgood, Robert Bayley       1894-1915         b. 19, f. 530       Otterson, Josephine C.       1896, 1907         b. 19, f. 530       Otterson, Lucy       1922         b. 19, f. 531       Oumiroff, Boza and Ellen Spravka       1922         b. 19, f. 532       The Outlook       1899, 1906, 1924         b. 19, f. 533       Owen, Ruth Bryan       1920-1926         b. 19, f. 534       Pa-Pe       1892-1931         b. 20, f. 535       Packard, Harriet M.       1894, undated         b. 20, f. 536-538       Palmer, Alice Freeman (Mrs. George H.)       1897-1902, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Emily J.       1897-1927, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Frederic	b. 19, f. 526	Okie, Lily V.	1889-1891
b. 19, f. 529       Osgood, Robert Bayley       1894-1915         b. 19, f. 530       Otterson, Josephine C.       1896, 1907         b. 19, f. 530       Otterson, Lucy         b. 19, f. 531       Oumiroff, Boza and Ellen Spravka       1922         b. 19, f. 532       The Outlook       1899, 1906, 1924         b. 19, f. 533       Owen, Ruth Bryan       1920-1926         b. 19, f. 534       Pa-Pe       1892-1931         b. 20, f. 535       Packard, Harriet M.       1894, undated         b. 20, f. 536-538       Palmer, Alice Freeman (Mrs. George H.)       1897-1902, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Emily J.       1897-1927, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Frederic	b. 19, f. 527	Old, George D.	1905
b. 19, f. 530       Otterson, Josephine C.       1896, 1907         b. 19, f. 530       Otterson, Lucy         b. 19, f. 531       Oumiroff, Boza and Ellen Spravka       1922         b. 19, f. 532       The Outlook       1899, 1906, 1924         b. 19, f. 533       Owen, Ruth Bryan       1920-1926         b. 19, f. 534       Pa-Pe       1892-1931         b. 20, f. 535       Packard, Harriet M.       1894, undated         b. 20, f. 536-538       Palmer, Alice Freeman (Mrs. George H.)       1897-1902, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Frederic       1897-1927, undated	b. 19, f. 528	Olds, Marion E. (Mrs. George D.)	
b. 19, f. 530       Otterson, Lucy         b. 19, f. 531       Oumiroff, Boza and Ellen Spravka       1922         b. 19, f. 532       The Outlook       1899, 1906, 1924         b. 19, f. 533       Owen, Ruth Bryan       1920-1926         b. 19, f. 534       Pa-Pe       1892-1931         b. 20, f. 535       Packard, Harriet M.       1894, undated         b. 20, f. 536-538       Palmer, Alice Freeman (Mrs. George H.)       1897-1902, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Emily J.       1897-1927, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Frederic	b. 19, f. 529	Osgood, Robert Bayley	1894-1915
b. 19, f. 531Oumiroff, Boza and Ellen Spravka1922b. 19, f. 532The Outlook1899, 1906, 1924b. 19, f. 533Owen, Ruth Bryan1920-1926b. 19, f. 534Pa-Pe1892-1931b. 20, f. 535Packard, Harriet M.1894, undatedb. 20, f. 536-538Palmer, Alice Freeman (Mrs. George H.)1897-1902, undatedb. 20, f. 539Palmer, Emily J.1897-1927, undatedb. 20, f. 539Palmer, Frederic	b. 19, f. 530	Otterson, Josephine C.	1896, 1907
b. 19, f. 532The Outlook1899, 1906, 1924b. 19, f. 533Owen, Ruth Bryan1920-1926b. 19, f. 534Pa-Pe1892-1931b. 20, f. 535Packard, Harriet M.1894, undatedb. 20, f. 536-538Palmer, Alice Freeman (Mrs. George H.)1897-1902, undatedb. 20, f. 539Palmer, Emily J.1897-1927, undatedb. 20, f. 539Palmer, Frederic	b. 19, f. 530	Otterson, Lucy	
b. 19, f. 533       Owen, Ruth Bryan       1920-1926         b. 19, f. 534       Pa-Pe       1892-1931         b. 20, f. 535       Packard, Harriet M.       1894, undated         b. 20, f. 536-538       Palmer, Alice Freeman (Mrs. George H.)       1897-1902, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Emily J.       1897-1927, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Frederic	b. 19, f. 531	Oumiroff, Boza and Ellen Spravka	1922
b. 19, f. 534       Pa-Pe       1892-1931         b. 20, f. 535       Packard, Harriet M.       1894, undated         b. 20, f. 536-538       Palmer, Alice Freeman (Mrs. George H.)       1897-1902, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Emily J.       1897-1927, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Frederic	b. 19, f. 532	The Outlook	1899, 1906, 1924
b. 20, f. 535       Packard, Harriet M.       1894, undated         b. 20, f. 536-538       Palmer, Alice Freeman (Mrs. George H.)       1897-1902, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Emily J.       1897-1927, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Frederic	b. 19, f. 533	Owen, Ruth Bryan	1920-1926
b. 20, f. 536-538       Palmer, Alice Freeman (Mrs. George H.)       1897-1902, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Emily J.       1897-1927, undated         b. 20, f. 539       Palmer, Frederic	b. 19, f. 534	Pa-Pe	1892-1931
b. 20, f. 539 Palmer, Emily J. 1897-1927, undated b. 20, f. 539 Palmer, Frederic	b. 20, f. 535	Packard, Harriet M.	1894, undated
b. 20, f. 539 Palmer, Frederic	b. 20, f. 536-538	Palmer, Alice Freeman (Mrs. George H.)	
	b. 20, f. 539	Palmer, Emily J.	
b. 20, f. 539 Palmer, Frederic, Jr.	b. 20, f. 539	Palmer, Frederic	
	b. 20, f. 539	Palmer, Frederic, Jr.	

b. 20, f. 540-542	Palmer, George H.	1888-1923
b. 20, f. 543	Palmer, Marry F.	1919-1924, undated
b. 20, f. 544	Paros, Rosa Mercedy	1907-1909
b. 20, f. 545	Parsons, Anna A.	1908-1910
b. 20, f. 546	Patterson, Jane Adams	1909, undated
b. 20, f. 547	Peirce, Lydia P. Ray	1900-1924
b. 20, f. 548	Pemberton, John	1896
b. 20, f. 549	Ph-Pu	1887-1932
b. 20, f. 550	Photographic Times	1897-1904
b. 20, f. 551	Pickering, Edward	1892, 1897, 1906, 1911
b. 20, f. 552-553	Pickering, L.S. (Mrs. Edward)	1889-1911
b. 20, f. 554	Pohl, Josephine Pollitt See also: box 12, folder 248.	1924-1930
b. 20, f. 555	Polk, Grace Porterfield	1923-1930
b. 20, f. 556	Poole, Fanny	1886, 1888
b. 20, f. 557	Pope, Abby Lindee	1898
b. 20, f. 557	Pope, Albert A.	
b. 20, f. 558	Pope, Amelia Dickinson	1906, undated
b. 20, f. 558	Pope, Anna Dickinson	
b. 20, f. 559	Pope, Amy Stoughton	1900, 1901
b. 20, f. 559	Pope, Leonard W.	
b. 20, f. 560	Pope, Clara	1881-1884
b. 20, f. 561	Powell, Adele G.	Undated
b. 20, f. 562	Prentice, Doris E.	1923-1931
b. 20, f. 562 b. 20, f. 563-566	Prentice, Doris E.  Prentiss, Caroline (Mrs. George H.)	1923-1931 1889-1927, undated
		1889-1927,
b. 20, f. 563-566	Prentiss, Caroline (Mrs. George H.)	1889-1927, undated

b. 20, f. 569	Q	1916, 1917
b. 20, f. 570	Ra-Ri	1888-1928
b. 20, f. 571	Ransom, Alice Ruth (Mrs. Paul C.)	1917-1931
b. 20, f. 572	Raymond, Marion	1888-1890
b. 20, f. 573	Reily, Mabel Downes (Mrs. Phil Key)	1879-1907
b. 20, f. 574	Rice, Mrs. Ellen F.	1904-1905
b. 21, f. 575-576	Rice, Mrs. Ellen F.	1906-1908, undated
b. 21, f. 577	Richards, Laura E.	1911-1913
b. 21, f. 578	Ro	1889-1932
b. 21, f. 579-580	Robinson, Elizabeth (Mrs. Edward)	1890-1898, undated
b. 21, f. 581	Robinson, S.A.K.	Circa1880-1910
b. 21, f. 582	Rockwell, Marion B.	1903-1930
b. 21, f. 583	Rogers, Clara K. (Mrs. Henry M.)	1907-1921, undated
b. 21, f. 583	Rogers, Henry M.	
b. 21, f. 584	Rolfe, W.J.	1894, 1909, undated
b. 21, f. 584 b. 21, f. 585	Root, Fanny A.	
		undated
b. 21, f. 585	Root, Fanny A.	undated 1890-1895
b. 21, f. 585 b. 21, f. 586	Root, Fanny A. Rosenwald, Julius	undated  1890-1895  1918  1918-1932,
b. 21, f. 585 b. 21, f. 586 b. 21, f. 587-588	Root, Fanny A.  Rosenwald, Julius  Ross-Brown, Henrietta F. (Mrs. Albert)	undated 1890-1895 1918 1918-1932, undated
b. 21, f. 585 b. 21, f. 586 b. 21, f. 587-588 b. 21, f. 589	Root, Fanny A.  Rosenwald, Julius  Ross-Brown, Henrietta F. (Mrs. Albert)  Rotch, A. Lawrence	undated 1890-1895 1918 1918-1932, undated
b. 21, f. 585 b. 21, f. 586 b. 21, f. 587-588 b. 21, f. 589 b. 21, f. 589	Root, Fanny A.  Rosenwald, Julius  Ross-Brown, Henrietta F. (Mrs. Albert)  Rotch, A. Lawrence  Rotch, Margaret	undated  1890-1895  1918  1918-1932, undated  Circa 1895-1912
b. 21, f. 585 b. 21, f. 586 b. 21, f. 587-588 b. 21, f. 589 b. 21, f. 589 b. 21, f. 590	Root, Fanny A.  Rosenwald, Julius  Ross-Brown, Henrietta F. (Mrs. Albert)  Rotch, A. Lawrence  Rotch, Margaret  Ru	undated  1890-1895  1918  1918-1932, undated  Circa 1895-1912  1891-1919, undated
b. 21, f. 585 b. 21, f. 586 b. 21, f. 587-588 b. 21, f. 589 b. 21, f. 589 b. 21, f. 590 b. 21, f. 591	Root, Fanny A.  Rosenwald, Julius  Ross-Brown, Henrietta F. (Mrs. Albert)  Rotch, A. Lawrence  Rotch, Margaret  Ru  Runkle, L.J.	undated  1890-1895  1918  1918-1932, undated  Circa 1895-1912  1891-1919, undated  1912, undated  1905, 1915, 1923,
b. 21, f. 585 b. 21, f. 586 b. 21, f. 587-588 b. 21, f. 589 b. 21, f. 589 b. 21, f. 590 b. 21, f. 591 b. 21, f. 592	Root, Fanny A.  Rosenwald, Julius  Ross-Brown, Henrietta F. (Mrs. Albert)  Rotch, A. Lawrence  Rotch, Margaret  Ru  Runkle, L.J.  Rusch, Florence D.	undated  1890-1895  1918  1918-1932, undated  Circa 1895-1912  1891-1919, undated  1912, undated  1905, 1915, 1923,

b. 21, f. 594	Russell, M.	1892, 1896
b. 21, f. 595	Rutherford, Cora (Mrs. John)	1920
b. 21, f. 596	Ryan, Anna A.	1922, 1924
b. 21, f. 597	Rybier, Felicia	1927-1932, undated
b. 21, f. 598	Sa-Sc	1882-1932
b. 21, f. 599	Saint-Gaudens, Augusta Homer	1919-1925
b. 21, f. 599	Saint-Gaudens, Homer	
b. 21, f. 600	Sanborn, Kate	1906, 1907
b. 21, f. 601-605	Sawyer, Elizabeth Coffin	1899-1924, undated
b. <b>21</b> , f. <b>606</b>	Sawyer, Lesley Tobey (Mrs. Edward)	1898-1906, undated
b. 21, f. 607	Schauffler, W.G.	1889
b. 21, f. 608	Schiff, Adele G.	1906, undated
b. 21, f. 609	Schiff, Frieda	1894
b. 21, f. 610-611	Schiff, Jacob H.	1894-1919, undated
b. 21, f. 612	Schiff, Mortimer L.	1884-1931
b. 21, f. 613	Schiff, Therese (Mrs. Jacob)	1893, 1898, 1899, 1905, 1909, 1913, undated
b. 21, f. 614	Schmidtlein, Hedwig	1910
b. 21, f. 615	Schneider, Ila Roberts	1905-1910, undated
b. 21, f. 616	Schroder, Olga M.D.	1895
b. 21, f. 617	Scudder, Samuel H.	1888-1897
b. 21, f. 618	Se-Sh	1883-1932
b. <b>21</b> , f. <b>619</b>	Seelye, Abby Taylor	1880-1895, undated
b. 21, f. 619	Seelye, Anna H.	
b. 21, f. 619	Seelye, Elizabeth J.	
b. 21, f. 619	Seelye, L.C.	
b. 21, f. 619	Seelye, Lucile H.	

b. 21, f. 620	Seligman, Gerta	1900-1930
b. 21, f. 620	Seligman, Isaac	
b. 21, f. 620	Seligman, Isaiah	
b. 21, f. 621	Sewall, May Wright	1904-1920
b. 21, f. 622	Shephard Stores of Boston	1925
b. 21, f. 623	Si-SI	1893-1925
b. 21, f. 624	Slade, A.J.	1912-1928
b. 21, f. 624	Slade, Elizabeth A.	
b. 21, f. 624	Slade, Mary Clothier (Mrs. Alexander)	
b. 22, f. 625-28	Slade, Ida	1911-1932
b. 22, f. 629	Sm	1889-1929
b. 22, f. 630	Smith, Adela Wood	1906, undated
b. 22, f. 631	Smith, Anna M. (Mrs. Henry P.)	1904, 1907, 1908, 1913, 1917
b. 22, f. 632	Smith, Bessie	1883
b. 22, f. 633	Smith, Ellen	1888-1891
b. 22, f. 634	Smith, H. Kirk	1910, 1911
b. 22, f. 634 b. 22, f. 635	Smith, H. Kirk Smith, Henry Preserved	1910, 1911 1899, 1901
b. 22, f. 635	Smith, Henry Preserved	1899, 1901
b. 22, f. 635 b. 22, f. 636	Smith, Henry Preserved Smith, Rose Eliot (Mrs. Holmes)	1899, 1901 1932
b. 22, f. 635 b. 22, f. 636 b. 22, f. 637	Smith, Henry Preserved Smith, Rose Eliot (Mrs. Holmes) Smith, Winifred	1899, 1901 1932 1902, 1930 1904-1923,
b. 22, f. 635 b. 22, f. 636 b. 22, f. 637 b. 22, f. 638	Smith, Henry Preserved  Smith, Rose Eliot (Mrs. Holmes)  Smith, Winifred  Sneath, Laura S. (Mrs. Samuel B.)	1899, 1901 1932 1902, 1930 1904-1923, undated
b. 22, f. 635 b. 22, f. 636 b. 22, f. 637 b. 22, f. 638 b. 22, f. 639	Smith, Henry Preserved  Smith, Rose Eliot (Mrs. Holmes)  Smith, Winifred  Sneath, Laura S. (Mrs. Samuel B.)  Snell, Sabra C.	1899, 1901 1932 1902, 1930 1904-1923, undated 1917-1920
b. 22, f. 635 b. 22, f. 636 b. 22, f. 637 b. 22, f. 638 b. 22, f. 639 b. 22, f. 640	Smith, Henry Preserved  Smith, Rose Eliot (Mrs. Holmes)  Smith, Winifred  Sneath, Laura S. (Mrs. Samuel B.)  Snell, Sabra C.  So-Sp	1899, 1901 1932 1902, 1930 1904-1923, undated 1917-1920 1893-1931
b. 22, f. 635 b. 22, f. 636 b. 22, f. 637 b. 22, f. 638 b. 22, f. 639 b. 22, f. 640 b. 22, f. 641	Smith, Henry Preserved  Smith, Rose Eliot (Mrs. Holmes)  Smith, Winifred  Sneath, Laura S. (Mrs. Samuel B.)  Snell, Sabra C.  So-Sp  Soper, Effie May	1899, 1901 1932 1902, 1930 1904-1923, undated 1917-1920 1893-1931
b. 22, f. 635 b. 22, f. 636 b. 22, f. 637 b. 22, f. 638 b. 22, f. 639 b. 22, f. 640 b. 22, f. 641 b. 22, f. 641	Smith, Henry Preserved  Smith, Rose Eliot (Mrs. Holmes)  Smith, Winifred  Sneath, Laura S. (Mrs. Samuel B.)  Snell, Sabra C.  So-Sp  Soper, Effie May  Soper, Harold	1899, 1901 1932 1902, 1930 1904-1923, undated 1917-1920 1893-1931 1922-1925
b. 22, f. 635 b. 22, f. 636 b. 22, f. 637 b. 22, f. 638 b. 22, f. 639 b. 22, f. 640 b. 22, f. 641 b. 22, f. 641 b. 22, f. 642	Smith, Henry Preserved  Smith, Rose Eliot (Mrs. Holmes)  Smith, Winifred  Sneath, Laura S. (Mrs. Samuel B.)  Snell, Sabra C.  So-Sp  Soper, Effie May  Soper, Harold  Sprague, David	1899, 1901 1932 1902, 1930 1904-1923, undated 1917-1920 1893-1931 1922-1925 1906-1917, undated
b. 22, f. 635 b. 22, f. 636 b. 22, f. 637 b. 22, f. 638 b. 22, f. 639 b. 22, f. 640 b. 22, f. 641 b. 22, f. 641 b. 22, f. 642 b. 22, f. 643	Smith, Henry Preserved  Smith, Rose Eliot (Mrs. Holmes)  Smith, Winifred  Sneath, Laura S. (Mrs. Samuel B.)  Snell, Sabra C.  So-Sp  Soper, Effie May  Soper, Harold  Sprague, David	1899, 1901 1932 1902, 1930 1904-1923, undated 1917-1920 1893-1931 1922-1925 1906-1917, undated 1893-1930

b. 22, f. 647	Stearns, Arthur F.	1909-1911, 1924
b. 22, f. 648	Stearns, Kate E. (Mrs. Arthur F.)	1919, undated
b. 22, f. 649-650	Stearns, Mary E. Kittredge (Mrs. William F.)	1886-1903, undated
b. 22, f. 651	Stearns, Olive Coit (Mrs. William A.)	Undated
b. 22, f. 652	Mrs. Stearns' School, "The Convent"	1885
b. 22, f. 653	Sterrett, J.R.S.	1892, 1893, undated
b. 22, f. 653	Sterrett, Josephine Quarrier (Mrs. J.R.S.)	
b. 23, f. 654	Stetson, Marian	1922-1927
b. 23, f. 655	Stone, Anna B.	1899, 1902
b. 23, f. 656-658	Stone, Mrs. C.E. Whiton	1895-1912, undated
b. 23, f. 659	Stone, Harlan F.	1928
b. 23, f. 660-661	Storrs, Mary E. (Mrs. R.S.)	1888-1895, undated
b. 23, f. 662	Story, E.M.	Circa 1880-1893, undated
b. 23, f. 662	Story, Oliver Howard	
b. 23, f. 663	Stricklett, Helen (Mrs. Morgan)	1925-1929
b. 23, f. 663	Stricklett, Morgan	
b. 23, f. 664	Strong, Mary E. (Mrs. Alexander)	1892-1911, undated
b. 23, f. 665	Su-Sy	1900-1932
b. 23, f. 666	Sullivan, Florence S.	1900, 1901, undated
b. 23, f. 667	Sweetser, Cornelia P.	Circa 1880-1932
b. 23, f. 667	Sweetser, Jeanette	
b. 23, f. 667	Sweetser, Kate Dickinson	
b. 23, f. 668	Swift, Carrie D.T. (Mrs. Lewis)	1892-1896
b. 23, f. 669	Symington, W. Stuart, Jr.	Undated
b. 23, f. 670	Ta-Th	1888-1928
b. 23, f. 671	Taggard, Genevieve	Undated

b. 23, f. 672	Talcott, Fanny C.	1898, 1909
b. 23, f. 673	Taylor, James M.	1897, 1912
b. 23, f. 674	Tenney, Julia	[188?], 1927
b. 23, f. 674	Tenney, Robert B.	
b. 23, f. 675	Thaw, Mary C.(Mrs. William)	1902-1921, undated
b. 23, f. 676	Thomas, Katherine	1901
b. 23, f. 677	Thompson, Daniel	1916-1923
b. 23, f. 677	Thompson, Daniel V.	
b. 23, f. 677	Thompson, Randall	
b. 23, f. 678	Thompson, Betty	1931
b. <b>23</b> , f. <b>679</b>	Thoreau, Maria See also: box 1, folder 33.	1879
b. 23, f. 680	Thursby, Emma Cecelia	1921-1929
b. 23, f. 681	Thurshy, Ina L.	1921-1932
b. 23, f. 682	Thwing, Charles F.	1904-1913
b. 23, f. 683	Ti-Tu	1885-1929
b. 23, f. 683 b. 23, f. 684	Ti-Tu Todt, Arthur L.	1885-1929 1910, undated
b. 23, f. 684	Todt, Arthur L.	
b. 23, f. 684 b. 23, f. 684	Todt, Arthur L.  Todt, Margaret Lovejoy	1910, undated
b. 23, f. 684 b. 23, f. 684 b. 23, f. 685	Todt, Arthur L.  Todt, Margaret Lovejoy  Toll, Charles H.	1910, undated
b. 23, f. 684 b. 23, f. 684 b. 23, f. 685 b. 23, f. 685	Todt, Arthur L.  Todt, Margaret Lovejoy  Toll, Charles H.  Toll, Mayes M. (Mrs. Charles H.)	1910, undated 1919-1928, undated
b. 23, f. 684 b. 23, f. 684 b. 23, f. 685 b. 23, f. 685 b. 23, f. 686	Todt, Arthur L.  Todt, Margaret Lovejoy  Toll, Charles H.  Toll, Mayes M. (Mrs. Charles H.)  Tolstoy, Count Ilya	1910, undated 1919-1928, undated
b. 23, f. 684 b. 23, f. 684 b. 23, f. 685 b. 23, f. 685 b. 23, f. 686 b. 23, f. 687	Todt, Arthur L.  Todt, Margaret Lovejoy  Toll, Charles H.  Toll, Mayes M. (Mrs. Charles H.)  Tolstoy, Count Ilya  Torrence, Josephine M.	1910, undated  1919-1928, undated  1924  1925-1930
b. 23, f. 684 b. 23, f. 684 b. 23, f. 685 b. 23, f. 685 b. 23, f. 686 b. 23, f. 687 b. 23, f. 688	Todt, Arthur L.  Todt, Margaret Lovejoy  Toll, Charles H.  Toll, Mayes M. (Mrs. Charles H.)  Tolstoy, Count Ilya  Torrence, Josephine M.  Torrence, Katharine	1910, undated  1919-1928, undated  1924  1925-1930  1926, 1930  1925-1928,
b. 23, f. 684 b. 23, f. 684 b. 23, f. 685 b. 23, f. 685 b. 23, f. 686 b. 23, f. 687 b. 23, f. 688 b. 23, f. 689	Todt, Arthur L.  Todt, Margaret Lovejoy  Toll, Charles H.  Toll, Mayes M. (Mrs. Charles H.)  Tolstoy, Count Ilya  Torrence, Josephine M.  Torrence, Katharine  Trapp, Armenia B. Hobart (Mrs. Harlan A.)	1910, undated  1919-1928, undated  1924  1925-1930  1926, 1930  1925-1928, undated
b. 23, f. 684 b. 23, f. 684 b. 23, f. 685 b. 23, f. 685 b. 23, f. 686 b. 23, f. 687 b. 23, f. 688 b. 23, f. 689 b. 23, f. 690	Todt, Arthur L.  Todt, Margaret Lovejoy  Toll, Charles H.  Toll, Mayes M. (Mrs. Charles H.)  Tolstoy, Count Ilya  Torrence, Josephine M.  Torrence, Katharine  Trapp, Armenia B. Hobart (Mrs. Harlan A.)  Trow, C.G.	1910, undated  1919-1928, undated  1924  1925-1930  1926, 1930  1925-1928, undated
b. 23, f. 684 b. 23, f. 684 b. 23, f. 685 b. 23, f. 685 b. 23, f. 686 b. 23, f. 687 b. 23, f. 688 b. 23, f. 689 b. 23, f. 690 b. 23, f. 690	Todt, Arthur L.  Todt, Margaret Lovejoy  Toll, Charles H.  Toll, Mayes M. (Mrs. Charles H.)  Tolstoy, Count Ilya  Torrence, Josephine M.  Torrence, Katharine  Trapp, Armenia B. Hobart (Mrs. Harlan A.)  Trow, C.G.  Trow, Geneva A.	1910, undated  1919-1928, undated  1924  1925-1930  1926, 1930  1925-1928, undated  1895-1898

b. 23, f. 693	Tuesday Morning Club	Circa 1917
b. 23, f. 694	Twiss, Stephen P.	1898-1910
b. 23, f. 695	Tyler, B.S.	Circa 1880, 1893
b. 23, f. 696	U	1900-1911, undated
b. 23, f. 697	Untermeyer, Louis	1930, 1931
b. 24, f. 698	V	1887-1930
b. 24, f. 699	Vorse, Mary Heaton	Circa 1880, 1910
b. 24, f. 700	Wa	1896-1928
b. 24, f. 701	Wade, Margaret	1901, undated
b. 24, f. 702	Walbek, A.	1929, 1930
b. 24, f. 703	Waldo, Marie H.	Undated
b. 24, f. 703	Waldo, P.M.	
b. 24, f. 704	Wales, Enid Scarrett	Undated
b. 24, f. 705	Walker, Evelyn	1898, 1910
b. 24, f. 706	Walker, Exene S. (Mrs. Francis A.)	1889, 1890, 1894, 1898, undated
b. 24, f. 707	Walker, Francis A.	1890-1895
b. 24, f. 708	Wambaugh, Sarah	1924, 1928
b. 24, f. 709	Ward, Anna H.	1896-1923, undated
b. 24, f. 710	Ward, Frances M.	1910, 1911, undated
b. <b>24</b> , f. <b>711</b>	Ward, Herbert D.	1899-1901, undated
b. 24, f. 712	Ward, Mary Alden	1905, 1908
b. 24, f. 713	Watchorn, Robert	1906-1908
b. 24, f. 714	Waters, Hilda	1918, 1921
b. 24, f. 715	We-Wh	1893-1922
b. 24, f. 716-719	Webb, Nellie S. (Mrs. James A. Jr.)	1903-1911, undated
b. 24, f. 720	Webber, Grace	1901-1905
b. 24, f. 721	Webster, Minna Hortense	1896

b. 24, f. 722	Welles, Anna F. (Mrs. F.R.)	1905-1915, undated
b. 24, f. 722	Welles, Carlotta	
b. 24, f. 722	Welles, F.R.	
b. 24, f. 722	Welles, Paul	
b. 24, f. 722	Welles, Robert	
b. 24, f. 723	Wells, Louisa	1904-1907
b. 24, f. 723	Wells, R.G.	
b. 24, f. 724	West, Clara Linforth	1903-1915, undated
b. 24, f. 725	Wetherell, Caroline	1897
b. 24, f. 726	Wheeler, Willard H.	1894
b. 24, f. 727	Whitcomb, Anna G.	1907-1929
b. 24, f. 727	Whitcomb, Annabell cook	
b. 24, f. 728	Whitcomb, Elizabeth S.	1906-1909, undated
b. 24, f. 729	White, Eliza Orne	1894-1908
b. 24, f. 729	White, Grace Jay	
b. 24, f. 730	Whitin, Sarah E. (Mrs. J.C.)	1895-1916
b. 24, f. 731	Whiting, Agnes Mary	1894-1911, undated
b. 24, f. 731	Whiting, Ann C.	
b. 24, f. 731	Whiting, Eliza R.	
b. 24, f. 731	Whiting, Margaret C.	
b. 24, f. 731	Whiting, Sarah F.	
b. 24, f. 731	Whiting, Mrs. William F.	
b. 24, f. 732-734	Whiting, Lilian	1896-1924, undated
b. 24, f. 735	Whitman, Alix (Mrs. George)	1913-1928
b. 24, f. 735	Whitman, Leona E.	
b. 24, f. 736	Whitney, Joseph Newcomb	1890, 1896, 1918
b. 24, f. 737	Wi	1885-1932
b. 24, f. 738	Wiggin, Kate Douglas	Undated

b. 24, f. 739	Williams, Mary E.	1891
b. 24, f. 740	Williams, Talcott	1905-1910
b. 24, f. 741	Williston, Elizabeth	1893-1899, undated
b. 24, f. 741	Williston, Lucy	
b. 24, f. 741	Williston, Sarah T.	
b. 25, f. 742	Wills, Frank J.	1908-1909
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>743</b>	Winslow, Helen M. See also: box 106, folder 321.	1898-1911, undated
b. 25, f. 744	Wo-Wy	1889-1931
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>745</b>	Wolff, Stanley L.	Circa 1905-1908, undated
b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>746</b>	Wood, Bertha D. (Mrs. Guilford S.)	1901-1904, undated
b. 25, f. 747	Wood, Elizabeth Dearing	1909-1912
b. 25, f. 748	Wood, Ella M.	1930-1932, undated
b. 25, f. 749	Woodbury, G.E.	1905
b. 25, f. 750	Woolley, Mary E.	1903-1921, undated
b. 25, f. 751	Wortman, Doris	1904-1909
b. 25, f. 752	Wright, John H.	1888-1916
b. 25, f. 752	Wright, Mary Tappan (Mrs. John H.)	
b. 25, f. 753	Wynne, Madelene Yale	1897-1909
b. 25, f. 754	X-Y-Z	1893-1931
b. 25, f. 755-756	Young, Anna M.	1905-1912, undated
b. 25, f. 757	Young, Joan	1910, 1911
b. 25, f. 758	Young, Stark	1916-1925
b. 25, f. 759	Zug, George Breed	1894-1902, undated
b. 25, f. 760	Unidentified letter of intimate character found in Amherst address book A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1892

b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>761</b>	Unidentified	1888-1930
Fa	mily Correspondence	
b. 26, f. 762	Allen, Enid Capwell	Undated
b. 26, f. 763	Aschenbach, Marion S.L.	1920-1923
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>764</b>	Avery, Clara A.	1897
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>764</b>	Avery, Susan H.	1884
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>764</b>	Avery, Susan Look	1891-1909
b. 26, f. 765	Bagg, Ernest N.	1891
b. 26, f. 766-792	Bingham, Millicent Todd	1883-1904 December
b. 27, f. 793-819	Bingham, Millicent Todd	1905-1921 March
b. 28, f. 820-846	Bingham, Millicent Todd	1921 April-1929 December
b. 29, f. 847-852	Bingham, Millicent Todd	1930 January-1932 Oct, undated
b. 29, f. 853-855	Bingham, Walter Van Dyke	1920-1932
b. 29, f. 856	Capwell, Charles A.	1891-1912
b. 29, f. 856	Capwell, Irene S.	
b. 29, f. 856	Capwell, Julia A.	
b. 29, f. 857	Chase, Persis F.	1899
b. 29, f. 858-865	Compton, Naomi	1879-1894
b. 29, f. 866	Coonley, Avery	1890-1891
b. 29, f. 867	Coonley, Howard	1891, 1899-1900, 1919
b. 29, f. 868	Coonley, John Stuart	1890-1905
b. 29, f. 868	Coonley, Louisa Root	
b. 29, f. 868	Coonley, Prentiss	
b. 29, f. 869	Davies, Sarah Coonley (Mrs. William)	1890-1896
b. 29, f. 870	Dickinson, C.E.	1903-1912
b. 29, f. 870	Dickinson, C.N.	
b. 29, f. 870	Dickinson, Mrs. E.B.	
b. 29, f. 870	Dickinson, Marquis F.	

## Family Correspondence (continued)

b. 29, f. 871	Dickinson, Mattie Alice	1893-1906
b. 29, f. 871	Dickinson, S.L. (Mrs. C.)	
b. 29, f. 872	Gardner, Anne Edes	1898-1930
b. 29, f. 872	Gardner, G.C.	
b. 29, f. 873	Gardner, Eugene C.	1886-1913
b. 29, f. 874	Gresham, Fanny Todd	1912, 1923
b. 29, f. 875	Harnot, Esse B.	1887, 1911
b. 29, f. 875	Harnot, W.J.	
b. 29, f. 876	Hollis, Mary L. Coonley (Mrs. Thomas)	1888-1902
b. 29, f. 877	Hurd, Frances B. (Mrs. Frank)	1900, undated
b. 29, f. 877	Hurd, Frank	
b. 29, f. 878	Ingersoll, Edward P.	1889
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>878</b>	Ingersoll, Helen A. (Mrs. Edward P.)	
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>879</b>	Kent, Daniel	1905
b. 29, f. 880	Kent, Everett E.	1912, 1920
b. 29, f. 881	Kent, Georgia Tyler (Mrs. Daniel)	1903, 1905, undated
b. 29, f. 882	Kent, Mary Wilder	1897-1908, undated
b. 29, f. 882	Kent, Rachel	
b. 29, f. 883	Loomis, Achsie A. (Mrs. Mahlon)	1879
b. 30, f. 884	Loomis, B.	1893, 1930
b. 30, f. 884	Loomis, Battell	
b. 30, f. 885	Loomis, Cornwall	Undated
b. 30, f. 886-915	Loomis, Eben J.	1879 July-1911
b. 30, f. 916	Loomis, Eben J. and Marry W.: typed copies	1880-1900
b. 30, f. 917	Loomis, George C.	1925-1926
b. 30, f. 918	Loomis, Grace L.	1910
b. 30, f. 919	Loomis, Harriet Elwell Bagg (Mrs. Joseph S.)	1879-1915
b. 31, f. 920-944	Loomis, Mary A.	1879 March-1884 June

## Family Correspondence (continued)

b. 32, f. 945-968	Loomis, Mary A.	1884 July-1888 April
b. 33, f. 969-978	Loomis, Mary A.	1888 May-1889 November
b. 34, f. 979-1007	Loomis, Mary A.	1890 March-1903 February
b. 35, f. 1008-1024	Loomis, Mary A.	1903 March-1910 May, undated
b. 35, f. 1025	Loomis, Nannie Gould	1924
b. 35, f. 1026	Loomis, Sarah E.	1879-1888
b. 35, f. 1027	Loomis, Wilbur E.	1904, 1905
b. 35, f. 1028	Loomis family	1904-1932, undated
b. 35, f. 1029	Loomis Family Association	1905-1929, undated
b. 35, f. 1030	Mason, Clara M. (Mrs. William A.)	1889
b. 35, f. 1031	Parsons, Edward S.	1893-1905
b. 35, f. 1031	Parsons, Katherine	1891
b. 35, f. 1032	Peck, Ella	1880-1912
b. 35, f. 1032	Peck, Frances M.J. (Mrs. David)	
b. 35, f. 1032	Peck, Mr. and Mrs. Warren D.	
b. 35, f. 1033	Robinson, Helen Avery	1932
b. 35, f. 1034	Schober, Mr. and Mrs. William B.	1917-1932
b. 35, f. 1035	Shanklin, Gertrude Avery	1891-1910
b. 35, f. 1035	Shanklin, William A.	
b. 35, f. 1036	Shaw, Joseph Alden	1893
b. 35, f. 1037	Sheip, Ella B.	1907-1908, 1916
b. 35, f. 1037	Sheip, Henry H.	
b. 35, f. 1038	Smith, Vina [Hedden?]	1880, 1888
b. 35, f. 1039	Stearns, Annabel Alden	1909
b. 35, f. 1039	Stearns, Arthur B.	
b. 35, f. 1040	Stevens, Flora E.	1902

## Family Correspondence (continued)

b. 35, f. 1041	Todd, Cornelia A.	1879-1889
b. 35, f. 1041	Todd, Delbert	
b. 35, f. 1042-1046	Todd, David Peck A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1879 June 19-1882 December 26
b. 36, f. 1047-1074	Todd, David Peck	1883 April-1905 March
b. 37, f. 1075-1087	Todd, David Peck A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1905 July-1931 Dec, undated
b. 37, f. 1088	Todd, Harriet	1879, 1880
b. 37, f. 1088	Todd, Sereno Edwards, Jr.	
b. 37, f. 1089	Ward, Henry A.	1899-1904
b. 37, f. 1090-1099	Ward, Lydia Avery Coonley	1888-1913
b. 37, f. 1100	Wilder, Constance Perley	1900-1930
b. 38, f. 1101-1105	Wilder, Esther F.	1883-1923, undated
b. 38, f. 1106-1108	Wilder, Herbert Augustus See also: box 124, folder 75.	1883-1923
b. 38, f. 1109	Wilder, Margaret T.	1899-1909
b. 38, f. 1110	Wilder, Mary W.F. Jones See also: box 3, folder 82.	1879-1893
b. 38, f. 1111	Wilder, Sara B.	1890
b. 38, f. 1111	Wilder, Sarah	1895
b. 38, f. 1112	Wilder family	Undated
b. 38, f. 1113	Wind, H.N.	1879

## Series III: Notebooks and Diaries, 1878-1932

5.75 linear feet (14 boxes)

NOTEBOOKS AND DIARIES has six sections: Diaries, Journals, Notebooks, Address Books, Appointment Books, and Miscellaneous. Each is arranged chronologically.

Diaries and journals, Series III, boxes 39-48, are available on microfilm. Patrons must use FILM HM 149 instead of the originals.

ia		

Diaries and journals, Series III, boxes 39-48, are available on microfilm. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.

mus	st use filting the originals.	
b. 39, f. 1-8reel 1U	1879-1886 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1879-1886
b. 40, f. 9-16reel 2U	1887-1893 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1887-1893
b. 41, f. 17-22reel 3U	This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.  The Bills payable section of Mabel Loomis Todd's 1897 diary may have been written by David Peck Todd in 1907. The original processor of the David Peck Todd papers included a folder (box 108, folder 56) for Todd's 1907 diary with the following note: "DPT diary 1907, see MLT 1897 diary (reused)." Manuscripts and Archive staff have been unable to locate a David Peck Todd diary for 1907, but believe the note refers to the Bills Payable section of Mabel Loomis Todd's 1897 diary in the Mabel Loomis Todd papers, MS 496C, Series III, box 41, folder 20.	1894-1899
b. 42, f. 23-28reel 4U	1900-1905 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1900-1905
b. 43, f. 29-34reel 5U	1906-1911 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1906-1911
b. 44, f. 35-40reel 6U	1912-1917 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1912-1917
b. 45, f. 41-44reel 6Ureel 7U	1917-1932 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1917-1932

#### **Journals**

Diaries and journals, Series III, boxes 39-48, are available on microfilm. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.

#### Journals (continued)

b. 45, f. 45reel 7U	1871 February 5-1885 May 25 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1871 February 5-1885 May 25
b. 45, f. 46reel 7U	1871 June 8-1875 November 9 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1871 June 8-1875 November 9
b. 45, f. 47reel 7U	1875 November 10-1879 March 5 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1875 November 10-1879 March 5
b. 46, f. 48reel 8U	Notes on MLT's Journal This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1879 March 25-1885 May 25
b. 46, f. 49-51reel 8U	"Millicent's Life", Vols. I-IV English This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1879-1885
b. 46, f. 52reel 8U	1879 March 25-1885 May 25 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1879 March 25-1885 May 25
b. 46, f. 53reel 8U	1885 June 7-September 27 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1885 June 7- September 27
b. 46, f. 54reel 8U	1885 November 10-1896 March 31 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1885 November 10-1896 March 31
b. 46, f. 55reel 8U	1887 June 11- August 21 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1887 June 11- August 21
b. 46, f. 56reel 8U	1887 August 27-November 7 Typed excerpts, 1887 Sep 6-Sep 27. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1887 August 27- November 7
b. 47, f. 57reel 9U	1892 March 25-May 3 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1892 March 25- May 3
b. 47, f. 58reel 9U	1896 April-July This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1896 April-July

#### Journals (continued)

b. 47, f. 59reel 9U	1896 July-November Typed excerpts, 1896 Aug 10-Aug 14. This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the	1896 July- November
b. 47, f. 60reel 9U	originals.  Vol. VIII  Typed excepts, 1900 May.  This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1897 April-1900 May
b. 47, f. 61reel 9U	Vol IX  This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1900 May-1901 April
b. 47, f. 62reel 9U	1901 April 18-1902 May 22 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1901 April 18-1902 May 22
b. 48, f. 63reel 9U	1902 July 7-1907 August 8  This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1902 July 7-1907 August 8
b. 48, f. 64reel 9U	1907 August 9-1927 April 8  This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1907 August 9-1927 April 8
b. 48, f. 65reel 9U	1927 May 21-1932 October 1 This material has been microfilmed. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1927 May 21-1932 October 1
Not	rebooks	
b. 48, f. 66reel 9U	Collection of MLT's random thoughts Diaries and journals, Series III, boxes 39-48, are available on microfilm. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1875
b. 48, f. 67reel 9U	Notes on books, Vol. I Diaries and journals, Series III, boxes 39-48, are available on microfilm. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1875
b. 48, f. 68reel 9U	Notes on books, Vol. II Diaries and journals, Series III, boxes 39-48, are available on microfilm. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1882
b. 48, f. 69reel 9U	"Decorative suggestions" English Diaries and journals, Series III, boxes 39-48, are available on microfilm. Patrons must use HM 149 instead of the originals.	1882 March
b. 49, f. 70-71	Notes on books, Vols. III-IV	1883-1888
b. 49, f. 72	Short character sketches	1887

#### Notebooks (continued)

b. 49, f. 73-74	List of things to do	1892-1894
b. 49, f. 75	List of books given by family members as gifts	1897-1913
b. 49, f. 76	"Tripoli" English	1900 May
b. 49, f. 77-78	Christmas card lists	1903-1910
b. 49, f. 79	Commonplace book	1905
b. 49, f. 80	Record of correspondence	1907
b. 49, f. 81	Fairhaven	1909
b. 49, f. 82	"Quotations from Clement's Poem on Mars" English	1909
b. 49, f. 83	Bridge rules	1909
b. 49, f. 84	Miscellaneous notes	1910
b. 50, f. 85	Spanish and French phrases	Undated
b. 50, f. 86	Titles of astronomical books	Undated
b. 50, f. 87	Short Literacy notes	Undated
Add	dress books	
b. 50, f. 88-89	Amherst	1904, undated
b. 50, f. 88-89 b. 50, f. 90	Amherst Boston area	1904, undated [1911?]
b. 50, f. 90	Boston area	[1911?]
b. 50, f. 90 b. 50, f. 91	Boston area Chicago and Midwest	[1911?] Undated
b. 50, f. 90 b. 50, f. 91 b. 50, f. 92	Boston area Chicago and Midwest Foreign	[1911?] Undated Undated
b. 50, f. 90 b. 50, f. 91 b. 50, f. 92 b. 50, f. 93	Boston area Chicago and Midwest Foreign New York area	[1911?] Undated Undated [1913?]
b. 50, f. 90 b. 50, f. 91 b. 50, f. 92 b. 50, f. 93 b. 50, f. 94 b. 50, f. 95-96	Boston area Chicago and Midwest Foreign New York area Magazines	[1911?] Undated Undated [1913?] Undated
b. 50, f. 90 b. 50, f. 91 b. 50, f. 92 b. 50, f. 93 b. 50, f. 94 b. 50, f. 95-96	Boston area Chicago and Midwest Foreign New York area Magazines United States	[1911?] Undated Undated [1913?] Undated
b. 50, f. 90 b. 50, f. 91 b. 50, f. 92 b. 50, f. 93 b. 50, f. 94 b. 50, f. 95-96  App	Boston area Chicago and Midwest Foreign New York area Magazines United States cointment books	[1911?] Undated Undated [1913?] Undated 1878-1892
b. 50, f. 90 b. 50, f. 91 b. 50, f. 92 b. 50, f. 93 b. 50, f. 94 b. 50, f. 95-96  App	Boston area Chicago and Midwest Foreign New York area Magazines United States cointment books Appointment books	[1911?] Undated Undated [1913?] Undated 1878-1892
b. 50, f. 90 b. 50, f. 91 b. 50, f. 92 b. 50, f. 93 b. 50, f. 94 b. 50, f. 95-96  App	Boston area Chicago and Midwest Foreign New York area Magazines United States cointment books Appointment books accellaneous	[1911?] Undated Undated [1913?] Undated 1878-1892
b. 50, f. 90 b. 50, f. 91 b. 50, f. 92 b. 50, f. 93 b. 50, f. 94 b. 50, f. 95-96  App b. 51, f. 97-105  Miss b. 51, f. 106-107	Boston area Chicago and Midwest Foreign New York area Magazines United States cointment books Appointment books cellaneous Autograph books	[1911?] Undated Undated [1913?] Undated 1878-1892  1897-1910
b. 50, f. 90 b. 50, f. 91 b. 50, f. 92 b. 50, f. 93 b. 50, f. 94 b. 50, f. 95-96  App b. 51, f. 97-105  Mis b. 51, f. 106-107 b. 52, f. 108	Boston area Chicago and Midwest Foreign New York area Magazines United States Cointment books Appointment books Appointment books Acellaneous Autograph books Autograph book	[1911?] Undated Undated [1913?] Undated 1878-1892  1897-1910  1870-1922 1919-1932

## Series IV: Lectures, 1891-1931

6.25 linear feet (15 boxes)

LECTURES has three sections: Texts, Correspondence, and Printed Matter.

Texts is arranged alphabetically by lecture tittle. All untitled lectures are at the end of this section.

Correspondence is arranged alphabetically by town with several lists of Mabel Todd's speaking engagements at the beginning of this section.

Printed Matter is arranged alphabetically by town.

	Texts
b. 53, f. 1	Bibliography of Mabel Todd's lectures
b. 53, f. 2	"Aerial Navigation" English
b. 53, f. 3	"Around the World in an hour and a half" English
b. 53, f. 4	"The Astronomy of Today" English
b. 53, f. 5	"Bermuda, The Summer Islands" English
b. 53, f. 6	"Carthage, Then and Now" English
b. 53, f. 7-8	"The City Beautiful" English
b. 53, f. 9	"Club Life for Women" English
b. 53, f. 10	"Comets" English
b. <b>53</b> , f. <b>11</b>	"The Cruise of the Coronet" English
b. 53, f. 12	"Deerfield" English
b. 53, f. 13	"From Desert to Jungle" English
b. 53, f. 14	"Ellis Island" English
b. <b>53</b> , f. <b>15</b>	"Emily Dickinson" English A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.

#### Texts (continued)

b. 53, f. 16	"Famous Women" English
b. 53, f. 17	"Five Days is Ireland" English
b. 53, f. 18	"Granada and the Alhambra" English
b. 54, f. 19-21	"A Heroine of Today" English
b. 54, f. 22	"The House Beautiful" English
b. 54, f. 23	"Humor in Women" English
b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>24</b>	"In Ainu Land with an Eclipse Expedition" English
b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>25</b>	"The Japan Eclipse of 1887" English
b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>26</b>	"Japan Re-visited" English
b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>27</b>	"Japanese Art," "Japanese Gardens," "Japanese Women" English
b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>28</b>	"The Latest News From Mars" English
b. 54, f. 29	"The Lost Art of Letter Writing" English
b. 54, f. 30	"The Making of the Century Dictionary" English
b. 54, f. 31	"A Mediterranean Summer" English
b. 54, f. 32	"Nikko the Beautiful" English
b. 54, f. 33	"An Old Autograph Album" English
b. 55, f. 34	"Old Houses in New Hampshire" English
b. 55, f. 35	"Our Guests" English
b. 55, f. 36	"Our New Tropics" English
b. 55, f. 37	"Panama Canal" English

#### Texts (continued)

b. 55, f. 38	"The Passion Play at Oberammergau Ammergan in 1900" English
b. 55, f. 39	"Peru and Her Story" English
b. 55, f. 40	"The Philippines" English
b. 55, f. 41	"The Philippines" English
b. 55, f. 42	"Pike's Peak and Colorado Springs in 1893" English
b. 55, f. 43	"The Provinces of the Novel" English
b. 55, f. 44	"Quakers in America" English
b. 55, f. 45	"Russia" English
b. 55, f. 46	"Siam and the Siamese" English
b. 55, f. 47	"Singapore, the Land of Summer" English
b. 55, f. 48	"Singkep and the Eclipse of 1901" English
b. 55, f. 49	"The Story of the Hawaiian Islands" English
b. 56, f. 50	"The Sun's Corona" English
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>51</b>	"Total Eclipses of the Sun" English
b. 56, f. 52	"Tripoli Revisited" English
b. 56, f. 53	"The Village Beautiful" English
b. 56, f. 54	"The Village Beautiful" English
b. 56, f. 55	"Witchcraft in New England" English
b. 56, f. 56	"Lecture notes-Amherst History" English
b. 56, f. 57	"Lecture notes-On being an Astronomer's Wife" English

#### Texts (continued)

b. 56, f. 58	Lecture notes on forestry	
b. 56, f. 59	Lecture notes on superstition	
b. 56, f. 60	Lecture notes, miscellaneous	
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>61</b>	Newspaper clippings used by MLT in her lectures	
Cor	respondence	
b. 57, f. 62-64	List of MLT's lectures	1891-1931
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>65-66</b>	List of towns in which MLT spoke	1907-1913, undated
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>67</b>	List of towns in which MLT delivered lectures on Tripoli	Undated
b. 57, f. 68	A	1892-1899, 1909, undated
b. 57, f. 69	Albany, N.Y.	1896
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>70</b>	Amesbury, Mass.	1897-1898, 1907-1908
b. 57, f. 71	Amherst, Mass.	1899-1900, 1906-1913, undated
b. 57, f. 72	Andover, Mass.	1896, 1899, 1902-1903, 1907, 1908, 1910
b. 57, f. 73	Arlington, Mass.	1896, 1899-1900, 1907-1908, 1912
b. 57, f. 74	Ashland, Mass.	1908-1909
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>75</b>	Athol, Mass.	1901-1902, 1908
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>76</b>	Attleboro, Mass.	1899, 1901-1902, 1908-1909
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>77</b>	Auburd, Me.	1909
b. 57, f. 78	В	1895, 1902-1904, 1909-1911
b. 57, f. 79	Baldwinville	1902, 1904, 1910
b. 57, f. 80	Bath, Me.	1897, 1902, 1909, undated
b. 57, f. 81	Bellows Falls, Vt.	1901, 1909, undated
b. 57, f. 82	Belmont, Mass.	1907-1908
b. 57, f. 83	Berlin, Mass.	1899-1900, 1908

b. 57, f. 84	Beverly, Mass.	1902-1904, 1908-1909
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>85</b>	Biddeford, Me.	1909, undated
b. 57, f. 86	Bloomington, Ind.	1900-1901, 1903
b. 57, f. 87	Bolton, Mass.	1899, 1908
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>88-91</b>	Boston, Mass.	1891-1902
b. 58, f. 92-94	Boston, Mass.	1903-1905
b. 58, f. 95	Bradford, Mass.	1897, 1904
b. 58, f. 96	Braintree, Mass.	1902-1903, 1908, 1910
b. 58, f. 97	Branford, Ct.	1899
b. 58, f. 98	Brattleboro, Vt.	1896-1897, 1908, 1910, 1912, 1913
b. <b>58</b> , f. <b>99</b>	Bridgeport, Ct.	1892, 1894, 1895-1896, 1898, 1901-1902, 1907
b. 58, f. 100	Bridgewater, Mass.	1899-1900, 1905-1909, undated
b. 58, f. 101	Brighton, Mass.	1897, 1899-1900, 1907-1908, undated
b. 58, f. 102	Bristol, R.I.	1900
b. 58, f. 103	Brockton, Mass.	1901, 1905-1907, undated
b. 58, f. 104-108	Brookline, Mass.	1896-1914, undated
b. 58, f. 109	Brooklyn, N.Y.	1889-1911, undated
b. 58, f. 110	Brunswick, Me.	1909
b. <b>58</b> , f. <b>111</b>	Bryn Mawr, Pa.	1898, 1900, undated
b. 58, f. 112	Buffalo, N.Y.	1908
b. 58, f. 113	Burlington, Vt.	1901-1902
b. 58, f. 114	С	1909
b. <b>58,</b> f. <b>115</b>	Cambridge, Mass.	1891-1907

b. <b>58</b> , f. <b>116</b>	Canaan, Ct.	1890-1910
b. 58, f. 117-118	Charlestown, Mass.	1895-1909, undated
b. 58, f. 119	Chelsea, Mass.	1895-1908, undated
b. 58, f. 120	Chester, Pa.	1897-1902
b. 58, f. 121	Chevy Chase, Md.	1929-1931
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>122</b>	Chicago, III.	1898-1911, undated
b. 59, f. 123	Chicopee Falls, Mass.	1895-1904
b. 59, f. 124-126	Cleveland, Ohio	1901-1912, undated
b. 59, f. 127	Clinton, Mass.	1901-1910
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>128</b>	Concord, Mass.	1898-1908, undated
b. 59, f. 129	Concord, N.H.	1899-1909
b. 59, f. 130	D	1897-1907
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>131</b>	Dalton, Mass.	1900-1912,
		undated
b. 59, f. 132	Danvers, Mass.	undated 1896
	Danvers, Mass.  Dayton, Ohio	
b. 59, f. 132		1896
b. 59, f. 132 b. 59, f. 133	Dayton, Ohio	1896 1893-1907 1895-1910,
b. 59, f. 132 b. 59, f. 133 b. 59, f. 134	Dayton, Ohio Dedham, Mass.	1896 1893-1907 1895-1910, undated
b. 59, f. 132 b. 59, f. 133 b. 59, f. 134 b. 59, f. 135	Dayton, Ohio  Dedham, Mass.  Dobbs Ferry, N.Y.	1896 1893-1907 1895-1910, undated 1900-1901 1896-1907,
b. 59, f. 132 b. 59, f. 133 b. 59, f. 134 b. 59, f. 135 b. 59, f. 136	Dayton, Ohio  Dedham, Mass.  Dobbs Ferry, N.Y.  Dorchester, Mass.	1896 1893-1907 1895-1910, undated 1900-1901 1896-1907, undated
b. 59, f. 132 b. 59, f. 133 b. 59, f. 134 b. 59, f. 135 b. 59, f. 136 b. 59, f. 137	Dayton, Ohio  Dedham, Mass.  Dobbs Ferry, N.Y.  Dorchester, Mass.  Dover, N.H.	1896 1893-1907 1895-1910, undated 1900-1901 1896-1907, undated 1903-1906
b. 59, f. 132 b. 59, f. 133 b. 59, f. 134 b. 59, f. 135 b. 59, f. 136 b. 59, f. 137 b. 59, f. 138	Dayton, Ohio  Dedham, Mass.  Dobbs Ferry, N.Y.  Dorchester, Mass.  Dover, N.H.  Doylestown, Pa.	1896 1893-1907 1895-1910, undated 1900-1901 1896-1907, undated 1903-1906 1901
b. 59, f. 132 b. 59, f. 133 b. 59, f. 134 b. 59, f. 135 b. 59, f. 136 b. 59, f. 137 b. 59, f. 138 b. 59, f. 139	Dayton, Ohio Dedham, Mass.  Dobbs Ferry, N.Y.  Dorchester, Mass.  Dover, N.H.  Doylestown, Pa.  East Boston, Mass.	1896 1893-1907 1895-1910, undated 1900-1901 1896-1907, undated 1903-1906 1901 1900-1911
b. 59, f. 132 b. 59, f. 133 b. 59, f. 134 b. 59, f. 135 b. 59, f. 136 b. 59, f. 137 b. 59, f. 138 b. 59, f. 139 b. 59, f. 140	Dayton, Ohio Dedham, Mass.  Dobbs Ferry, N.Y.  Dorchester, Mass.  Dover, N.H.  Doylestown, Pa.  East Boston, Mass.  Easthampton, Mass.	1896 1893-1907 1895-1910, undated 1900-1901 1896-1907, undated 1903-1906 1901 1900-1911 1897-1911 1903-1908,

b. 59, f. 144	Elizabeth, N.J.	1902, undated
b. 59, f. 145	Englewood, N.J.	1911-1912
b. 59, f. 146	Evanston, III.	1904-1909
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>147</b>	Everett, Mass.	1893-1910
b. 59, f. 148	Exeter, N.H.	1909-1910
b. 59, f. 149	F	1902-1912
b. 59, f. 150	Fall River, Mass.	1897-1912
b. 59, f. 151	Fishkill-on-Hudson, N.Y.	1899-1909, undated
b. 59, f. 152	Fitchburg, Mass.	1895-1905
b. 59, f. 153	Florence, Mass.	1902-1911
b. 59, f. 154	Flushing, N.Y.	1912-1913
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>155</b>	Foxboro, Mass.	1898-1903
b. <b>59,</b> f. <b>156</b>	Framingham, Mass.	1903-1904
b. <b>60</b> , f. <b>157</b>	Franklin, Mass.	1899-1911
b. 60, f. 158	Franklin, N.H.	1897-1901
b. <b>60</b> , f. <b>159</b>	Fryeburg, Me.	1899
b. 60, f. 160	G	1898
b. 60, f. 161	Gambier, Ohio	1912-1913
b. 60, f. 161	Kenyon College	1912-1913
b. 60, f. 162-163	Gardner, Mass.	1897-1912
b. 60, f. 164	Garrison-on-Hudson, N.Y.	1911-1912
b. 60, f. 165	Georgetown, Mass.	1897
b. 60, f. 166	Glen Falls, N.Y.	1908
b. 60, f. 167	Gloucester, Mass.	1900-1907
b. 60, f. 168	Godfrey, III.	1907-1913
b. 60, f. 169	Grand Rapids, Mich.	1907-1910
b. <b>60</b> , f. <b>170</b>	Great Barrington, Mass.	1895-1906
b. <b>60</b> , f. <b>171</b>	Greenfield, Mass.	1901-1908
b. 60, f. 172	Greensboro, N.C.	1932

b. 60, f. 173	Greenville, N.H.	1900-1901, undated
b. 60, f. 174	Н	1909-1912, undated
b. 60, f. 175	Hackensack, N.J.	1912
b. 60, f. 176	Hartford, Ct.	1903-1912, undated
b. 60, f. 177	Harvard, Mass.	1900-1908
b. 60, f. 178	Haverhill, Mass.	1897-1902
b. 60, f. 179	Hingham, Mass.	1910-1912
b. 60, f. 180	Hollidaysburg, Pa.	1911-1913
b. 60, f. 180	Miss Cowles School	1911-1913
b. 60, f. 181-182	Holyoke, Mass.	1892-1911, undated
b. 60, f. 183	Housatonic, Mass.	1902-1903
b. 60, f. 184	Hudson, Mass.	1900
b. 60, f. 185	Hudson, N.Y.	1911, undated
b. 60, f. 186	Hyde Park, Mass.	1896-1908
b. 60, f. 187	I-K	1902-1904
b. 60, f. 188	Indianapolis, Ind.	1897-1902
b. 60, f. 189	Jamaica Plain, N.Y.	1898-1906
b. 60, f. 190	Kankakee, III	1911
b. 60, f. 191	Kenosha, Wis.	1908-1910, undated
b. 60, f. 192	L	1903-1913
b. 60, f. 193	Lake Forest, III.	1909-1913
b. 60, f. 194	Lakewood, N.J.	1899-1910, undated
b. 60, f. 195	Lawrence, Mass.	1899-1912, undated
b. 61, f. 196	Lexington, Mass.	1902, undated
b. 61, f. 197	Littleton, Mass.	1900-1909
b. <b>61</b> , f. 198	Lowell, Mass.	1907-1910, undated

b. 61, f. 199-201	Lynn, Mass.	1894-1911, undated
b. 61, f. 202	M	1894-1912
b. 61, f. 203	Madison, Ct.	1911
b. 61, f. 204	Madison, N.J.	Undated
b. 61, f. 205	Madison, Wisc.	1898-1911
b. 61, f. 206	Malden, Mass.	1895-1913
b. 61, f. 207	Manchester, Mass.	1911
b. 61, f. 208	Manchester, N.H.	1899-1905
b. 61, f. 209	Marlborough, Mass.	1895-1909
b. 61, f. 210	Medford, Mass.	Undated
b. 61, f. 211	Melrose, Mass.	1894-1910, undated
b. 61, f. 212	Methuen, Mass.	1902
b. 61, f. 213	Miami, Fla.	1917-1930
b. 61, f. 214	Middleborough, Mass.	1898-1911
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>215</b>	Milford, Mass.	1897-1910
b. <b>61,</b> f. <b>216</b>	Millbrook, N.Y.	1912
b. <b>61,</b> f. <b>217</b>	Milwaukee, Wisc.	1900-1912
b. <b>61,</b> f. <b>218</b>	Monson, Mass.	1897-1909
b. 61, f. 219	Moorestown, N.J. Friends Academy	1899-1907
b. 61, f. 220	N	1900-1911, undated
b. 61, f. 221	Nahant, Mass.	1911-1912, undated
b. 61, f. 222	Nashua, N.H.	1902-1910
b. 61, f. 223	Natick, Mass.	1896-1901, undated
b. 61, f. 224	Naugatuck, Ct.	1899, undated
b. 61, f. 225	New Bedford, Mass.	1901-1905, undated
b. 61, f. 226	New Britain, Ct.	1891-1908
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>227</b>	Newburgh, N.Y.	1900, undated

b. 62, f. 228	Newburyport, Mass.	1897-1907
b. 62, f. 229	New Haven, Ct.	1899-1908, undated
b. 62, f. 230	New London, Ct.	1893
b. 62, f. 231	New Salem, Mass.	1895
b. 62, f. 232	Newton Centre, Mass.	1896-1912, undated
b. 62, f. 233-234	New York City, N.Y.	1896-1930
b. 62, f. 235	North Adams, Mass.	1910-1911
b. 62, f. 236	Northampton, Mass.	1892-1909, undated
b. 62, f. 237	North Attleboro, Mass.	1900-1910
b. 62, f. 238	Northboro, Mass.	1896-1907
b. 62, f. 239	Northfield, Mass.	1894-1913
b. 62, f. 240	North Stonington, Ct.	1902-1906
b. 62, f. 241	Norton, Mass.	1908
b. 62, f. 242	Norwood, Mass.	1897-1907, undated
b. 62, f. 243	0	1910-1912, undated
b. 62, f. 244	Ocean Park, Me.	1900-1910
b. 62, f. 245	Oneonta, N.Y.	1905-1906, undated
b. 62, f. 246	Orange, Mass.	1904, undated
b. 62, f. 247	Orange, N.J.	1902-1909
b. 62, f. 248	P	1898-1912, undated
b. 62, f. 249	Painesville, Ohio Lake Erie College	1904-1910
b. 62, f. 250	Palmer, Mass.	1908-1912
b. 62, f. 251	Passaic, N.J.	1896
b. 62, f. 252	Patterson, N.J.	1903-1912
b. 62, f. 253	Pawtucket, R.I.	1899-1913, undated
b. 62, f. 254	Peabody, Mass.	1900-1908

b. 62, f. 255	Pepperell, Mass.	1909-1910
b. 62, f. 256	Patersham, Mass.	1895-1896
b. 62, f. 257-260	Philadelphia, Pa.	1896-1914, undated
b. 62, f. 261	Pittsburgh, Pa.	1898-1903
b. 63, f. 262-263	Pittsburgh, Pa.	1905-1912, undated
b. 63, f. 264	Pittsfield, Mass.	1911-1913, undated
b. 63, f. 265	Plainfield, N.J.	1903, 1907
b. 63, f. 266	Portland, Me.	1894-1908
b. 63, f. 267	Portsmouth, K.H.	1897-1908
b. 63, f. 268	Poughkeepsie, N.Y.	1899-1904
b. 63, f. 269	Providence, R.I.	1897-1911
b. 63, f. 270	Quincy, Mass.	1908, 1913
b. 63, f. 271	R	1908-1909
b. 63, f. 272	Racine, Wisc.	1903-1911, undated
b. 63, f. 273	Reading. Mass.	1900-1911, undated
b. 63, f. 274	Ridgefield Park, N.J.	1895, 1898
b. 63, f. 275	Rochester, N.H.	1903, undated
b. 63, f. 276	Rockland, Me.	1897-1912
b. 63, f. 277	Rockland, Mass.	1907, 1910
b. 63, f. 278	Roxbury, Mass.	1897-1910
b. 63, f. 279	Rutland, Vt.	1909, undated
b. 63, f. 280	S	1901-1910
b. 63, f. 281	St. Johnsbury, Vt.	1894-1909
b. 63, f. 282	Salem, Mass.	1894-1910, undated
b. 63, f. 283	Saugus, Mass.	1908, undated
b. 63, f. 284	Sewickley, Pa.	1901-1916, undated

b. 63, f. 285	Sharon, Mass.	1908-1909
b. 63, f. 286	Shirley, Mass.	1904
b. 63, f. 287	Skowhegan, Me.	1896-1901
b. 63, f. 288	Somersworth, N.H.	1901-1903, undated
b. 64, f. 289-290	Somerville, Mass	1897-1913, undated
b. 64, f. 291	South Berwick, Me.	1902-1903
b. 64, f. 292	Southborough, Mass.	1897
b. 64, f. 293	South Deerfield, Mass.	1907
b. 64, f. 294	South Framingham, Mass.	1896-1909
b. 64, f. 295	South Hadley, Mass.	1894-1929
b. 64, f. 296	South Weymouth, Mass.	1897-1909
b. 64, f. 297	Spencer, Mass.	1910
b. 64, f. 298	Springfield, Mass.	1890-1913, undated
b. 64, f. 299	Springfield, Ohio	1903-1912, undated
b. 64, f. 300	Sterling, Mass.	1899-1904
b. 64, f. 301	Stockbridge, Mass.	1898
b. 64, f. 302	Stoneham, Mass.	1899-1911, undated
b. 64, f. 303	Storrs, Ct.	1902, 1904
b. 64, f. 304	Suffield, Ct.	1898-1899
b. 64, f. 305	Sunderland, Mass.	1895-1918
b. 64, f. 306	Swampscott, Mass.	1897-1908, undated
b. 64, f. 307	Т	1900-1913, undated
b. 64, f. 308	Taunton, Mass.	1898-1910
b. 64, f. 309	Templeton, Mass.	1908-1911
b. 64, f. 310	Toledo, Ohio	1908
b. 64, f. 311	Trenton, N.J.	1900-1910, undated

b. 64, f. 312	Troy, N.Y.	1908
b. 64, f. 313	U, V	1903, undated
b. 64, f. 314	W	1895-1913
b. 64, f. 315	Wakefield, Mass.	1897-1906
b. 64, f. 316	Wallingford, Ct.	1907-1908
b. 64, f. 317	Walpole, Mass.	1899
b. 64, f. 318	Waltham, Mass.	1899-1911
b. 64, f. 319	Ware, Mass.	1893-1908
b. 64, f. 320	Warren, Mass.	1893-1901
b. 64, f. 321	Washington, D.C. National Suffrage Convention	1899-1907
b. 64, f. 322	Waterbury, Ct.	1899-1908
b. 64, f. 323	Waterbury Vt.	1902
b. 64, f. 324	Watertown, Mass.	1898-1907
b. 64, f. 325	Waterville, Me.	1904
b. 64, f. 326	Webster, Mass.	1909
b. 64, f. 327	Wellesley, Mass.	1894-1910
b. 64, f. 328	Westboro, Mass.	1903-1912
b. 64, f. 329	West Bridgewater, Mass.	1906
b. 65, f. 330	West Brookfield, Mass.	1893, 1896
b. 65, f. 331	Westfield, Mass.	1895-1902
b. 65, f. 332	West Medford, Mass.	1909-1910
b. 65, f. 333	West Newton, Mass.	1900-1902
b. 65, f. 334	Weymouth, Mass.	1903-1909
b. 65, f. 335	White River Junction, Vt.	1902-1903
b. 65, f. 336	Whitman, Mass.	1903, 1910
b. 65, f. 337	Williamsburg, Mass.	1902
b. 65, f. 338	Wilmington, Del.	1897-1901
b. 65, f. 339	Winchendon, Mass.	1902-1907
b. 65, f. 340	Winchester, Mass.	1897-1908, undated
b. 65, f. 341	Windsor, Vt.	1907-1908

b. 65, f. 342	Windsor Locks, Ct.	1907
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>343</b>	Winthrop, Mass.	1899-1908, undated
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>344</b>	Woburn, Mass.	1896-1907
b. 65, f. 345	Woonsocket, R.I.	1898-1913
b. 65, f. 346-347	Worcester, Mass.	1894-1909, undated
b. 65, f. 348	Unidentified	1903, 1911, undated
Pr	inted Matter	
b. 65, f. 349	Allston, Mass.	1899
b. 65, f. 350-351	Amherst, Mass.	1892-1912
b. 65, f. 352	Andover, Mass.	1902
b. 65, f. 353	Arlington, Mass.	1901-1908
b. 65, f. 354	Athol, Mass.	1903
b. 65, f. 355	Attleboro, Mass.	1899
b. 65, f. 356	Baldwinville, Mass.	1904, undated
b. 65, f. 357	Bath, Me.	1902
b. 65, f. 358	Beverly, Mass	1903-1904
b. 65, f. 359-361	Boston, Mass.	1896-1912
b. 65, f. 362	Braintree, Mass.	1903
b. 65, f. 363	Branford, Ct.	1899
b. 65, f. 364	Brattleboro, Vt.	1897-1913
b. 66, f. 365	Bridgeport, Ct.	1902
b. 66, f. 366	Bristol, R.I.	1900
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>367</b>	Brockton, Mass.	1899
b. 66, f. 368	Brooklyn, N.Y.	1908-1911
b. 66, f. 369	Buffalo, N.Y.	1908
b. 66, f. 370	Cambridge, Mass.	1902
b. 66, f. 371	Canaan, Ct.	1904
b. 66, f. 372	Charlestown, Mass.	1902
b. 66, f. 373	Charlton, Mass.	1898-1908

b. 66, f. 374	Chelsea, Mass.	1899
b. 66, f. 375	Chicago, III.	1892-1898
b. 66, f. 376	Cleveland, Ohio.	1899-1906
b. 66, f. 377	Clinton, Mass.	1903
b. 66, f. 378	Coconut Grove, Fla.	1917-1932
b. 66, f. 379	Concord, N.H.	1899
b. 66, f. 380	Danvers, Mass.	1896
b. 66, f. 381	Dayton, Ohio	1903
b. 66, f. 382	Dexter, Me.	1912
b. 66, f. 383	Dorchester, Mass.	1896-1910
b. <b>66</b> , f. 384	Dover, N.H.	1919
b. 66, f. 385	Doylestown, Pa.	1901
b. 66, f. 386	Easthampton, Mass.	1910
b. <b>66</b> , f. 387	Everett, Mass.	1901
b. 66, f. 388	Fairhaven, Mass.	1907
b. 66, f. 389	Fall River, Mass.	1907-1912
b. 66, f. 390	Fitchburg, Mass.	1899
b. 66, f. 391	Foxboro, Mass.	1899
b. 66, f. 392	Franklin, N.H.	1900-1903
b. 66, f. 393	Fryeburg, Me.	1899
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>394</b>	Gardner, Mass.	1903
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>395</b>	Grand Rapids, Mich.	1908
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>396</b>	Greenfield, Mass.	1902-1908
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>397</b>	Harvard, Mass.	1900
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>398</b>	Haverhill, Mass.	1898
b. 66, f. 399	Hingham, Mass.	1910
b. 66, f. 400	Holyoke, Mass.	1893
b. 66, f. 401	Housatonic, Mass.	1902, 1903
b. 66, f. 402	Hudson, Mass.	1901
b. 66, f. 403	Hyde Park, Mass.	Undated

b. 66, f. 404	Indianapolis, Ind.	1898
b. 66, f. 405	Jamaica Plain, Mass.	1899
b. 66, f. 406	Lawrence, Mass.	1899
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>407</b>	Lima, Peru	1907
b. 66, f. 408	Lowell, Mass.	1897-1910
b. 66, f. 409	Lynn, Mass.	1901-1904
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>410</b>	Manchester, N.H.	1905
b. <b>66,</b> f. <b>411</b>	Marlborough, Mass.	1909
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>412</b>	Melrose, Mass.	1899-1907
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>413</b>	Methuen, Mass.	1902
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>414</b>	Middletown, Ct.	1903
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>415</b>	Milford, Mass.	1899-1908
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>416</b>	Milford, N.H.	1901
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>417</b>	Milwaukee, Wisc.	1903-1911
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>418</b>	Nashua, N.H.	1902
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>419</b>	Natick, Mass.	1899
b. 66, f. 420	New Bedford, Mass.	1902
b. 66, f. 421	New Britain, Ct.	1904
b. 66, f. 422	Newburyport, Mass.	1907
	rewbaryport, mass.	1707
b. 66, f. 423	New Haven, Ct.	1899-1900
b. 66, f. 423 b. 66, f. 424		
	New Haven, Ct.	1899-1900
b. 66, f. 424	New Haven, Ct.  Newton Centre, Mass.	1899-1900 1898
b. 66, f. 424 b. 67, f. 425	New Haven, Ct.  Newton Centre, Mass.  New York City, N.Y.	1899-1900 1898 1899-1906
b. 66, f. 424 b. 67, f. 425 b. 67, f. 426	New Haven, Ct.  Newton Centre, Mass.  New York City, N.Y.  Northampton, Mass.	1899-1900 1898 1899-1906 1892
b. 66, f. 424 b. 67, f. 425 b. 67, f. 426 b. 67, f. 427	New Haven, Ct.  Newton Centre, Mass.  New York City, N.Y.  Northampton, Mass.  North Attleboro, Mass.	1899-1900 1898 1899-1906 1892 1902
b. 66, f. 424 b. 67, f. 425 b. 67, f. 426 b. 67, f. 427 b. 67, f. 428	New Haven, Ct.  Newton Centre, Mass.  New York City, N.Y.  Northampton, Mass.  North Attleboro, Mass.  Northfield, Mass.	1899-1900 1898 1899-1906 1892 1902
b. 66, f. 424 b. 67, f. 425 b. 67, f. 426 b. 67, f. 427 b. 67, f. 428 b. 67, f. 429	New Haven, Ct.  Newton Centre, Mass.  New York City, N.Y.  Northampton, Mass.  North Attleboro, Mass.  Northfield, Mass.  Ocean Park, Me.	1899-1900 1898 1899-1906 1892 1902 1910
b. 66, f. 424 b. 67, f. 425 b. 67, f. 426 b. 67, f. 427 b. 67, f. 428 b. 67, f. 429 b. 67, f. 430	New Haven, Ct.  Newton Centre, Mass.  New York City, N.Y.  Northampton, Mass.  North Attleboro, Mass.  Northfield, Mass.  Ocean Park, Me.  Oneonta, N.Y.	1899-1900 1898 1899-1906 1892 1902 1910 1900 1906
b. 66, f. 424 b. 67, f. 425 b. 67, f. 426 b. 67, f. 427 b. 67, f. 428 b. 67, f. 429 b. 67, f. 430 b. 67, f. 431	New Haven, Ct.  Newton Centre, Mass.  New York City, N.Y.  Northampton, Mass.  North Attleboro, Mass.  Northfield, Mass.  Ocean Park, Me.  Oneonta, N.Y.  Orange, N.J.	1899-1900 1898 1899-1906 1892 1902 1910 1900 1906 1908

b. 67, f. 434	Philadelphia, Pa.	1897-1908
b. 67, f. 435	Pittsburgh, Pa.	1901-1909
b. 67, f. 436	Pittsfield, Mass.	1913
b. 67, f. 437	Portland, Me.	1899-1902
b. 67, f. 438	Portsmouth, N.H.	1902
b. 67, f. 439	Providence, R.I.	1904-1908
b. 67, f. 440	Quincy, Mass.	1899-1913
b. 67, f. 441	Racine, Wisc.	1903
b. 67, f. 442	Rockland, Me.	1898-1912
b. 67, f. 443	Rocky River, Ohio	1898
b. 67, f. 444	Roxbury, Mass.	1898-1901
b. 67, f. 445	Rutland, Vt.	1909
b. 67, f. 446	St. Johnsbury, Vt.	1894
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>447</b>	Sewickley, Pa.	1901, 1915
b. 67, f. 448	Somersworth, N.H.	1903
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>449</b>	Somerville, Mass.	1903
b. 67, f. 450	South Hadley, Mass.	1905, 1930
b. 67, f. 451	South Weymouth, Mass.	1900
b. 67, f. 452	Springfield, Mass.	1891, 1897, 1901, 1910
b. 67, f. 453	Springfield, Ohio	1903
b. 67, f. 454	Tacoma, Wash.	1902
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>455</b>	Troy, N.Y.	1908
b. 67, f. 455 b. 67, f. 456	Troy, N.Y. Turner Falls, Mass.	1908 1905
	<u> </u>	
b. 67, f. 456	Turner Falls, Mass.	1905
b. 67, f. 456 b. 67, f. 457	Turner Falls, Mass.  Waltham, Mass.	1905 1903
b. 67, f. 456 b. 67, f. 457 b. 67, f. 458	Turner Falls, Mass.  Waltham, Mass.  Ware, Mass.	1905 1903 1894
b. 67, f. 456 b. 67, f. 457 b. 67, f. 458 b. 67, f. 459	Turner Falls, Mass.  Waltham, Mass.  Ware, Mass.  Washington, D.C.	1905 1903 1894 1900
b. 67, f. 456 b. 67, f. 457 b. 67, f. 458 b. 67, f. 459 b. 67, f. 460	Turner Falls, Mass.  Waltham, Mass.  Ware, Mass.  Washington, D.C.  Waterbury, Ct.	1905 1903 1894 1900 1899, 1904
b. 67, f. 456 b. 67, f. 457 b. 67, f. 458 b. 67, f. 459 b. 67, f. 460 b. 67, f. 461	Turner Falls, Mass.  Waltham, Mass.  Ware, Mass.  Washington, D.C.  Waterbury, Ct.  Watertown, Mass.	1905 1903 1894 1900 1899, 1904 1899

b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>464</b>	Weymouth, Mass.	1899, 1913
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>465</b>	Williamsburg, Mass.	1902
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>466</b>	Winchendon, Mass.	1902
b. 67, f. 467	Winthrop, Mass.	1908
b. 67, f. 468	Woburn, Mass.	1907
b. 67, f. 469	Woonsocket, R.I.	1898, 1902, undated
b. 67, f. 470	Worcester, Mass.	1895, 1907-1908, 1910
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>471</b>	Wyoming, N.Y.	1891
b. 67, f. 472	Miscellaneous	Undated
b. 67, f. 473	Unidentified	Undated

# **Series V: Writings, 1881-1932**

6.25 linear feet (15 boxes)

WRITINGS has three sections: Books, Published Articles, and Unpublished Writings. Each section is arranged chronologically. Those materials without dates are filed at the end of each section.

Во	oks	
b. 68, f. 1-7	Footprints: drafts, lists of recipients, correspondence, copies	1883
b. 68, f. 8-12	Emily Dickinson's Poems: drafts, reviews, correspondence, vol. I-II	1890-1891
b. 68, f. 13-18	Emily Dickinson's Letters: IntroductionChapter V	1894
	Emily Dickinson's Letters	1894
b. 69, f. 19-24	Chapters VI-X	
b. 69, f. 25-27	Notes, advertising, reviews  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
	Total Eclipses of the Sun	1894
b. 69, f. 28-29	Proofs	
b. 69, f. 30	Cover	
b. 69, f. 31	Illustrations	
b. 69, f. 32	Publicity	
b. 70, f. 33-35	Reviews, notices, related articles	
b. 70, f. 36	Publishers' correspondence, contract	
b. 70, f. 37	General correspondence	
	Emily Dickinson's Poems	1896
b. 70, f. 38	Reviews, advertisements	
	A Cycle of Sonnets	1896
b. 70, f. 39	Final draft	
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>40</b>	Proofs, annotated by MLT	
b. <b>70</b> , f. <b>41</b>	Reviews, notices	
b. 70, f. 42	Publishers' correspondence	
b. 70, f. 43	General correspondence	
	Corona and Sunset	1896-1924
b. <b>70</b> , f. 44	Final draft	

#### Books > Corona and Sunset (continued)

b. 70, f. 45	Index	
b. 70, f. 46-48	Photos	
b. 70, f. 49	Illustration	
b. 70, f. 50	Cover design, notes on text and photos	
b. 70, f. 51	MLT's notes	
b. 70, f. 52	DPT's notes	
b. 70, f. 53	Excerpts	
b. 70, f. 54	Publicity	
b. 70, f. 55	Reviews and notices	
b. 71, f. 56-59	Reviews and notices	
b. 71, f. 60-62	Publisher's correspondence	
b. 71, f. 63	Correspondence	
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>64-65</b>	Letters on publication	
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>66</b>	Publisher's financial statements	
Ste	eel's Popular Astronomy	1899
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>67</b>	Publicity	
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>68</b>	Publisher's correspondence	
A	Cycle of Sunsets	1910
b. <b>71,</b> f. <b>69</b>	First draft	
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>70</b>	Notes	
b. <b>71,</b> f. <b>71</b>	Excerpts	
b. <b>71,</b> f. <b>72</b>	Publicity	
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>73-75</b>	Reviews and notices	
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>76</b>	Publisher's correspondence	
b. 71, f. 76 b. 71, f. 77	Publisher's correspondence  Letter on publication	
b. <b>71,</b> f. <b>77</b>		1912
b. <b>71,</b> f. <b>77</b>	Letter on publication	1912
b. 71, f. 77	Letter on publication  ipoli the Mysterious	1912
b. 71, f. 77  Tra b. 72, f. 78	Letter on publication  ipoli the Mysterious  Foreword	1912

#### Books > Tripoli the Mysterious (continued)

b. 72, f. 83	Illustrations	
b. 72, f. 84-85	Reviews and notices	
b. 72, f. 86	Publisher's correspondence including contract	
b. 72, f. 87	Letters on publication	
	Letters of Emily Dickinson	1917, 1931, 1932
b. 72, f. 88	Royalty statements	
F	Published Articles	
b. 72, f. 89	List of writings and the amounts paid for them; list of paintings collected and disposed of by MLT	1871-1910
b. 72, f. 90	List of articles by MLT	1883-1893
b. 72, f. 90	List of calls to be made	1879-1888
	"The National Deaf Mute College," Illustrated Christian Weekly	1881 November 26
b. 72, f. 91	Early draft	
b. 72, f. 92	Printed	
b. 72, f. 93	Correspondence	
	"Five June Days in Ireland," Amherst Record	1886 April 7, 14
b. 72, f. 94	AMS	
b. 72, f. 95	Photocopy	
b. 72, f. 96	"Children's Books-IV" English	1886 December 16
	"With the Eclipse Expedition to Japan," The Nation	
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>97</b>	AMS	1887 September 1
b. 72, f. 98	Printed	1887 September 22
b. 72, f. 99	"The Ascent of Fuji-San," <i>The Nation</i> English	1887 October 13
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>100</b>	"In September," <i>The York Evening Post</i> English	1888 September 19, October 9
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>101</b>	"The Sexton's Story," <i>Illustrated Christian Weekly</i> , correspondence and printed copy English	1888 December 1
b. 72, f. 102	"Ten Weeks in Japan," St. Nicholas, correspondence and printed copy English	1888 December

b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>103</b>	Book review of Madame Chrysantheme, The Nation, printed copy	1889 January 24
b. 72, f. 104	"Notes," The Nation English	1889 February 14
b. 72, f. 105-106	Book review, "Recent Novels," The Nation	1889 February 14, June 6
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>107</b>	"The Sexton's Story," Amherst Record English	1889 August 14, 21
b. 72, f. 108	"A Quaint Old Japanese Town," <i>Leslie's Popular Monthly</i> , correspondence and printed copy English	1889 September
b. 72, f. 109	Note on an American Eclipse Expedition to West Africa, The Nation	1889 October 24
b. 72, f. 110	"Angola and the Eclipse," <i>Christian Union</i> English	1889 October 31
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>111</b>	Notes on the coming eclipse, The Nation	1889 December 5
b. 72, f. 112	Book review: "Children's Books-IV," The Nation	1889 December 12
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>113</b>	Note on exhibit of U.S. Signal Service at Paris Exposition, The Nation	1889 December 26
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>114</b>	Note on a meeting of the Royal Meteorological Society, The Nation	1890 January 9
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>115</b>	Note on an American Eclipse Expedition, The Nation	1890 January 9
b. 72, f. 116	"The Total Solar Eclipse," Home Magazine English	1890 January 28
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>117</b>	"A Well-Filled Chimney," St. Nicholas English	1890 January
b. 72, f. 118	"The December Eclipse," <i>Home Magazine</i> English	1890 January
b. 72, f. 119	Book review, "Recent Novels," The Nation	1890 February 6
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>120</b>	Note on Royal Meteorological Society, The Nation	1890 February 13
b. 72, f. 121	Note on Harvard Observatory Report, <i>The Nation</i>	1890 February 27
b. 72, f. 122	"Bright Bits From Bright Books," <i>The Home Magazine</i> English	1890 February-1891 February
b. 72, f. 123	"Notes," The Nation English	1890 March 6
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>124</b>	Review of "Dean's Daughter" and notes on temperature, The Nation	1890 June 19
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>125</b>	Note on Maurice's article on the Battle of Waterloo, The Nation	1890 August 21

b. 72, f. 126	Notes on "Fossil Blizzards," The Nation	1890 August 28
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>127</b>	"The Witch of Winnacunnett," New England Magazine English	1891 January
b. 73, f. 128	"An Ascent of Fuji the Peerless," <i>The Century Magazine</i> English	1892 August
b. 73, f. 129	Note on thunderstorms and rain, <i>The Nation</i>	1892 September 1
b. 73, f. 130	Note on Blyth's temperature observations, The Nation	1892 December 29
b. 73, f. 131	Note on the April 12, 1893 eclipse, <i>The Nation</i>	1893 June 13
b. 73, f. 132	"Acts of Vandalism," <i>Amherst Record</i> English	1893 August 23
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>133</b>	"In Memoriam," <i>Amherst Record</i> English	1893 August 30
b. 73, f. 134	"Pike's Peak and Colorado Springs," <i>The Nation</i> English	1893 October 5
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>135</b>	"Automatic Eclipse Photography," The Photographic Times	1893 October 13
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>136</b>	"Thoughts for Arbor Day," <i>Amherst Record</i> English	1894 April 25
b. 73, f. 137	"Second Biennial of the General Federation of Women's Clubs," <i>Amherst Record</i> English	1894 May 30
b. 73, f. 138	"A Half Century of Eclipses," <i>McClure's Magazine</i> English	1894 May
b. 73, f. 139	"A Famous Blind Pianist," <i>Amherst Record</i> English	1894 August 1
b. 73, f. 140	"A Musical Treat," <i>Amherst Record</i> English	1894 September 19
b. 73, f. 141	"Astronomical Notes," <i>The Nation</i> English	1895 January 24, January 31, March 21
b. 73, f. 142	"From My Window," Springfield Sunday Union English	1895 May
b. 73, f. 143	"Emily Dickinson's Letters," <i>The Bachelor of Arts</i> English	1895 May
b. 73, f. 144	"Civics," The New Cycle English	1895 May 23
b. 73, f. 145	Notes, book reviews, <i>The Letter</i>	1895 Jun, Aug, Sep, Dec, 1896 March

b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>146</b>	"Astronomical Notes," The Nation English	1895 August
b. 73, f. 147	Note on lightning rods, The Nation	1895 September 26
b. 73, f. 148	"Astronomical Notes," <i>The Nation</i> English	1895 October 3, 24
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>149</b>	"Meteorological Notes," <i>The Nation</i> English	1895 November 21, 28
b. 73, f. 150	"Amherst Electric Cars," <i>Amherst Record</i> English	1895 November 27
b. 73, f. 151	Note on an eclipse expedition, <i>The Nation</i>	1895 December 5
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>152</b>	Note on astronomy, The Nation	1896 January 2
b. 73, f. 153	"The Royal Family of Stars," <i>The Letter</i> English	1896 January
b. 73, f. 154	"Some Aspects of College Professors," <i>The Bachelor of Arts</i> English	1896 February
b. 73, f. 155	"The Spirit of Club Federation," <i>The Letter</i> English	1896 February
b. 73, f. 156	"The Next Total Eclipse of the Sun," <i>The Letter</i> English	1896 February
b. 73, f. 157	"Last Days in Hawaii," <i>Chicago Times-Herald</i> English	1896 June 9
b. 73, f. 158	"The Amherst Eclipse Expedition to Japan," <i>The Nation</i> English	1896 June 18
b. 73, f. 159	Letters on the eclipse, New York Sun: Correspondence	1896 Jul, September
b. 73, f. 160	"Amherst Eclipse Expedition-II," <i>The Nation</i> English	1896 July 30
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>161</b>	Letter from Esashi, Japan, New York Evening Post	1896 August 10
b. 73, f. 162	"A Mid-Pacific College," <i>Outlook</i> English	1896 August 15
b. 73, f. 163	"The Amherst Eclipse Expedition in Japan-III," <i>The Nation</i> English	1896 September 24
b. 73, f. 164	"Amherst Eclipse Expedition-IV," <i>The Nation</i> English	1896 October 8

b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>166</b>	"Japan Revisited,", "Eclipses of the Sun," Brooklyn Daily Eagle English	1897 May
b. 73, f. 167-168	"A Great Modern Observatory," <i>The Century</i> English	1897 June
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>169</b>	"The Cormorant Fishing at Gifu," <i>The Independent</i> English	1897 September 30
b. 73, f. 170	"In Quest of a Shadow: An Astronomical Experience in Japan," <i>The Atlantic Monthly</i> English	1897 September
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>171</b>	"The Eclipse in India," <i>The Independent</i> English	1898 January 20
b. 73, f. 172	Evening Post	1898 January 28
b. 73, f. 173	"Singing Verses for Children," The Republican English	1898 February 9
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>174</b>	"Women in Hawaii," <i>The Club Woman</i> English	1898 March
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>175</b>	"In Aino-Land," <i>The Century</i> English	1898 July
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>176</b>	"A School Dedication in Northern Yezo," Journal of Education English	1898 September 22
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>177</b>	"A Poi Luncheon," <i>The Independent</i> English	1898 October 20
b. 73, f. 178	"Life in Honolulu," <i>Self Culture Magazine</i> English	1898 October
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>179</b>	Note on Mary Anton, New York Evening Post	1899 March 31
b. 73, f. 180	"The Great Red Planet in the West," <i>St. Nicholas</i> English	1899 June
b. 73, f. 181	"The Passing of the Grandmother," <i>The Club Woman</i> English	1899 July
b. 73, f. 182	"The Illiteracy of Forgetting Names," <i>The Club Woman</i> English	1899 September
b. 73, f. 183	"Angola and the Eclipse," The Christian Union English	1899 October 31
b. 73, f. 184	Book review, "Outside of Things," Amherst Record	1899 December 6
b. 73, f. 185	"A Great Modern Observatory," <i>The Century</i> English	1890
	"Star and Gardens," Home Magazine	
b. 73, f. 186	Serialized story	[1899?]

# Published Articles > "Star and Gardens," Home Magazine (continued)

b. 74, f. 187-190	Drafts	1899 November-1901 September
b. 74, f. 191	"The Coming Total Eclipse," <i>The Club Woman</i> English	1900 May
b. 74, f. 192	"Enroute to an Eclipse Station," <i>The Nation</i> English	1900 June 14
b. 74, f. 193	"The Eclipse in Tripoli," <i>The Nation</i> English	1900 June 21
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>194</b>	"The Paris Exposition-IV," The Nation English	1900 July 19
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>195</b>	"The Passion Play of 1900," <i>The Nation</i> English	1900 July 26
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>196</b>	"The Passing Season," <i>The Club Woman</i> English	1900 September
b. 74, f. 197	"The Amherst Eclipse Expedition in the Orient," <i>The Nation</i> English	1901 March 25
b. 74, f. 198	"From the Far East," The Amherst Record English	1901 April 17
b. 74, f. 199	"The Eclipse of May 18th," <i>The Singapore Free Press</i> English	1901 April 29
b. 74, f. 200	"Sights and Tastes in Tripoli," Boston Cooking School Magazine English	1901 April-May
b. 74, f. 201	"The Longest Eclipse Ever Observed," <i>The Straits Times</i> English	1901 May 18
b. 74, f. 202	"The Amherst Eclipse Expedition," <i>The Nation</i> English	1901 May 30
b. 74, f. 203	"Between Days on the Suez Canal," New York Evening Post English	1901 June 5
b. 74, f. 204	"An Eclipse at Singkep," <i>The Straits Times</i> English	1901 June 8
b. 74, f. 205	"The Amherst Eclipse Expedition-II," The Nation English	1901 June 13
b. 74, f. 206	"Into the Path of Lunar Shadow," New York Evening Post English	1901 June 15
b. 74, f. 207	"The Amherst Eclipse Expedition-III," The Nation English	1901 June 27
b. 74, f. 208	"On the Eve of the Eclipse," New York Evening Post English	1901 June 30

b. 74, f. 209	"The Amherst Eclipse Expedition-IV," <i>The Nation</i> English	1901 July 11
b. 74, f. 210-211	"Final Plans for Eclipse Day," New York Evening Post English	1901 July 13, July 20
b. 74, f. 212	Letter to the New York Evening Post, The Republican	1901 July 23
b. 74, f. 213	"Impressions of Siam," <i>The Nation</i> English	1901 August 8
b. 74, f. 214	"The Venice of the Far East," New York Evening Post English	1901 August 10
b. 74, f. 215	"Sounding the Ocean of Air," <i>The Nation</i> English	1901 September 5
b. 74, f. 216	Letter from the U.S. Lawton in the Philippines: <i>The News</i> and <i>The Woman's Journal</i>	1901 September 14
b. 74, f. 217	"Civilization and Barbarism in Luzon," <i>The Nation</i> English	1901 September 19
b. 74, f. 218	Letter from Manila, New York Evening Post	1901 September 21
b. 74, f. 219	"A Philippine Excursion," The Nation English	1901 September 26
b. 74, f. 220	"In Panay and Samar," <i>New York Evening Post</i> English	1901 September 28
b. 74, f. 221	"The Recent Eclipse," <i>The Club Woman</i> English	1901 September
b. 74, f. 222	"Around the World," <i>The Holiday</i> English	1901 October 2
b. 74, f. 223	"A Circumnavigation Story," <i>The Club Woman</i> English	1901 October
b. 74, f. 224	"Mrs. Marsh's New Musical Game," <i>The Amherst Record</i> English	1901 December 4
b. 74, f. 225	"An Equatorial Chinese Wedding," Boston Cooking School Magazine English	1902 June-July
b. 74, f. 226	"Mary Mattoon and her Hero of the Revolution," Amherst Record English	1902 November 19
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>227</b>	A Better Part	1902
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>228</b>	"Everyday Japan," Boston Cooking School Magazine English	1903 January
b. 75, f. 229	"A Negrito Wedding at Mariveles," The Youth's Companion English	1903 June 25

b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>230</b>	"A Better Part," Home Magazine, serial English	1902-1903
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>231</b>	Note on the astronomer Frank McLean, The Nation	1904 March 2
b. 75, f. 232	"The Village Problem," Federation Bulletin English	1904 April
	"Polly in Japan" , The Home Magazine	
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>233-234</b>	Serialized story	1904 March- November
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>235</b>	Correspondence	1904
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>236</b>	"The Louisiana Purchase Expedition," <i>The Nation</i> English	1904 June 30
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>237</b>	"The December Lit," <i>Amherst Student</i> English	1904 December 17
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>238</b>	Note on Manila, The Nation	1905 February 2
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>239</b>	"From Desert to Jungle in Search of Eclipses," <i>Harper's Weekly</i> : correspondence English	1905 April
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>240</b>	Note on Eclipse Expedition, The Nation	1905 July 27
	"Observing an Eclipse of the Sun," Harper's	
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>241</b>	AMS and printed	1905 August 12
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>242</b>	Correspondence, payment	1905 August 12
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>243</b>	"The Coming Eclipse," Boston Transcript English	1905 August 12
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>244</b>	"The Eclipse in Tripoli," <i>The Nation</i> English	1905 September 21
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>245</b>	"The Recent Eclipse Viewed in Tripoli," New York Evening Post English	1905 September 23
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>246</b>	"From Tripoli to Tunis," <i>The Nation</i> English	1905 October 26
b. 75, f. 247	"Five Little Japanese Girls of Long Ago," Woman's Journal English	1905 December 2
b. 75, f. 248	"Observing the Eclipse," Optical Journal English	1905 December 28
	"Witchcraft in New England"	
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>249</b>	Address in Springfield Homestead: correspondence	1906 January 13
b. 75, f. 250	Connecticut Valley Historical Society: notes and draft, AMS	1906

# Published Articles > "Witchcraft in New England" (continued)

English	January 27 April 20 January 31
English	April 20
b. 75, f. 254 Note on pilot chart of N. Atlantic, <i>The Nation</i> 1906	
	January 31
b. 75, f. 255 Book review, <i>Historic Hadley, The Nation</i> 1907	<b>.</b>
	ebruary 7, arch 7
b. 75, f. 257 "The Unappreciated Crow," Country Life in America 1907 A	April
b. 75, f. 258 Notes on New Bedford fishing and astronomy in Antwerp, <i>The Nation</i> June 6	May 30, 6
b. 75, f. 259 Letter from the Andes, <i>The Springfield Republican</i> 1907	August 21
b. 75, f. 260 "Observing an Annular Eclipse," <i>The Nation</i> English	August 22
"Photographing the 'Canals' on Mars"	
b. 75, f. 261 New York Post: printed 1907	August
b. 75, f. 262 <i>The Nation</i> : printed and AMS 1907 S	September
b. 75, f. 263 "The Canals on Mars," Evening Standard English	October 14
b. 75, f. 264 "Our Ruddy Neighbor Planet," The Independent English	April 9
b. 75, f. 265 "Chasing Eclipses," Harper's Weekly English	August 1
b. 75, f. 266 Letters: "The New Yacht Aloha," Springfield Republican 1910 N	March 29
b. 75, f. 267 Note on Blue Hill Observatory, <i>The Nation</i> 1910 A	August 4
"Pachacamac," Bulletin of the Pan American Union	
b. 75, f. 268 AMS, correspondence 1910 E	December
b. 75, f. 269 Printed 1910 E	December
b. 75, f. 270-271 "Tripoli and Her People," Springfield Republican 1911 C English	october 8
b. 76, f. 272 Note on the astronomer Williamina P. Fleming, <i>The Nation</i> 1911 N	lovember 2
b. 76, f. 273 Note on artificial heating and its effects on climate, <i>The Nation</i> 1911 D	ecember

# "Astronomy," American Year Book

b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>274</b>	AMS	1910
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>275</b>	Galley proofs, correspondence	1911
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>276</b>	"Mysterious Tripoli," <i>The Argonaut</i> English	1912 June 29
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>277</b>	Note on Blue Hill Observatory, The Nation	1912 August 15
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>278</b>	Letter: "Singing at Mount Holyoke," Springfield Republican	1912 October 7
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>279</b>	Note on total eclipse, The Nation	1913 March 13
b. 76, f. 280	"A Touch With Livingstone," Amherst Graduate Quarterly English	1913 April
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>281</b>	Note on the Milky Way, The Nation	1913 May 1
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>282</b>	Book review, The Ways of the Planets, The Nation	1913 June 12
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>283</b>	"In the Land of No Twilight: Singkep," <i>Travel</i> English	1913 September
b. 76, f. 284	Note on Connecticut Valley Historical Society, The Nation	1913
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>285</b>	"Memorials of a Great Astronomer," <i>The Dial</i> English	1915 November 25
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>286</b>	"Witchcraft in New England" English	1916
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>287</b>	"The Amherst Historical Society," Amherst Graduates Quarterly English	1918 May
b. 76, f. 288	Letter to the editor: "Kilavea in Action," The Nation	1919 March 29
b. 76, f. 289	Biographies for Biographical History of Massachusetts	1916-1919
b. 76, f. 290	"Of Pines," <i>Miami Herald</i> English	1921 December 27
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>291</b>	"In the Shadow of the Moon," <i>Miami Tribune</i> English	1925 January 18
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>292</b>	"Total Eclipse of the Sun," Coconut Grove Times English	1925 January 22
b. 76, f. 293	"Early Memories of Mrs. E.D.E.N. Southworth," Bulletin of the National League of American Pen Women English	1928 November
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>294</b>	"Emily Dickinson's Literary Debut," <i>Harper's Magazine</i> English	1930 March
	"The Literary Debut of Emily Dickinson", Harper's Magazine	
b. 76, f. 295	Early drafts	1930 March

# Published Articles > "The Literary Debut of Emily Dickinson", Harper's Magazine (continued)

b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>296</b>	Second draft	1930 March
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>297</b>	Book review, The Life and Mind of Emily Dickinson, Saturday Review of Literature	1930 September 6
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>298</b>	"The Thoreau Family Two Generations Ago" , privately printed for the Thoreau Society English	1930s
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>299</b>	Editorial notes by Millicent Todd Bingham on Mabel Todd's <i>Nation</i> articles	Undated
Un	published Writings	
b. 77, f. 300	Poem, "Millicent"	[early 1880s?]
b. 77, f. 301	"Franz Schubert," AMS English	1881 November 10
	"Flower Painting in Oil Colors"	
b. 77, f. 302	First MS draft	1881
b. 77, f. 303	Second MS draft	1881
b. 77, f. 304	Correspondence	1881
b. 77, f. 305	"Autumnal" or "Falling Leaves," AMS English	1886 October 8
b. 77, f. 306	Emily Dickinson Poet and Woman, drafts	[post-1886]
b. 77, f. 307	"Stars and Mountains," AMS and printed English	1888
b. 77, f. 308	"Beginning of Home Magazine Story," AMS English	1888
b. 77, f. 309	"The Great Blizzard of '88," AMS and TMS English	1889
b. 77, f. 310	"Friendly Enemies," AMS English	1889
b. 77, f. 311	"Suggestions for Amateur Observers," AMS English	1889
b. 78, f. 312	"Village Improvement," AMS English	[1880s]
b. 78, f. 313	"The Evolution of a Style," AMS and TMS English	1890
b. 78, f. 314	Introduction to an article on the identity of Saxe Holm, TMS and correspondence	1890
b. 78, f. 315	Memorial to Mrs. Stearns, AMS	1893
b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>316</b>	"The Province of the Novel," AMS English	1895

b. 78, f. 317	"All About the Ruddy Planet," AMS and TMS English	1895-1896
b. 78, f. 318	"A Race with an Arizona Cloud Burst," TMS and AMS English	1896
b. 78, f. 319	Short resume of an eclipse expedition, AMS	1896
b. 78, f. 320	"Molokai," AMS English	[post-1896]
b. 78, f. 321	Essay on Boxford, AMS	[pre-1897]
b. 78, f. 322	Essay on the Yerkes Observatory, AMS	1898 November
b. 78, f. 323	Greek mythology, AMS	[late 1890s]
b. 78, f. 324	A play, AMS	[1880s-1890s]
b. 78, f. 325	"One Week in July, (Story in Four Parts)," Part I, AMS English	[1880-1899]
b. 78, f. 326	Biographical note on Emily Dickinson, 10 Pages AMS and TMS	1900
b. 78, f. 327	"Old Amherst," AMS English	1900
b. 78, f. 328	Essay on Mabel Loomis Todd's observations on nature, AMS	1900
b. 78, f. 329	"Where Summer Never Ends," AMS English	1901 April 27
b. 78, f. 330	"Running Amok," AMS English	1901 June 30
b. 78, f. 331	"Three Unique Weddings," AMS and correspondence English	1901
b. 78, f. 332	"The Longest Eclipse Ever Observed," AMS English	1901
b. 78, f. 333	"Siam and the Siamese," AMS English	1901
b. 78, f. 334	The beginning of a Filipino play, AMS	1901
b. 78, f. 335	The Junior Prom, AMS	[early 1900s]
b. 78, f. 336	Essay on Yosemite Valley, AMS	1902 May 15
b. 78, f. 337	Another Eclipse Trip to Tripoli, AMS	1904-1905
b. 78, f. 338	Multum in Parvo, AMS and TMS	[pre-1905]
b. 79, f. 339	The Heritage, TMS	[pre-1905]
b. 79, f. 340	"The Gift of Kono-Hana-Sakuya-Hime," TMS and AMS	[pre-1905]

b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>341</b>	"A Commonplace Story," AMS and TMS English	[pre-1905]
b. 79, f. 342	"Arts and Crafts in Tripoli," AMS English	1905
b. 79, f. 343	"From Desert to Jungle in Search of Eclipses," AMS English	1905
b. 79, f. 344	Play about an astronomical expedition to the desert, AMS	1905
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>345</b>	Book review of Arthur W. Clayden's Cloud Studies, AMS	[post-1905]
b. 79, f. 346	"Tripoli of the Sahara," AMS and TMS English	[post-1905]
b. 79, f. 347	"Sunny Seville," AMS and TMS English	1906
b. 79, f. 348	"Our Nation's Portal: Ellis Island," AMS English	1906
	"The Nitrate Wealth of Tarapacá"	
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>349</b>	AMS	1907
b. 79, f. 350	TMS and correspondence	1907
b. 79, f. 351	"Peru and Progress," AMS English	1908
b. 79, f. 352	Mabel Loomis Todd's notes taken during a balloon flight, AMS	1910 May 6
b. 79, f. 352 b. 79, f. 353	Mabel Loomis Todd's notes taken during a balloon flight, AMS Essay and notes on Halley's Comet, AMS	1910 May 6 1910
b. 79, f. 353	Essay and notes on Halley's Comet, AMS	1910
b. 79, f. 353 b. 79, f. 354	Essay and notes on Halley's Comet, AMS  Notes on protecting almond trees from frost, AMS  "Our Neighbors," AMS and TMS	1910 1911-1913
b. 79, f. 353 b. 79, f. 354 b. 80, f. 355	Essay and notes on Halley's Comet, AMS  Notes on protecting almond trees from frost, AMS  "Our Neighbors," AMS and TMS English	1910 1911-1913 [pre-1913]
b. 79, f. 353 b. 79, f. 354 b. 80, f. 355 b. 80, f. 356	Essay and notes on Halley's Comet, AMS  Notes on protecting almond trees from frost, AMS  "Our Neighbors," AMS and TMS English  Beginning of story of overtaking a carriage, AMS  "Meteors," AMS	1910 1911-1913 [pre-1913]
b. 79, f. 353 b. 79, f. 354 b. 80, f. 355 b. 80, f. 356 b. 80, f. 357	Essay and notes on Halley's Comet, AMS  Notes on protecting almond trees from frost, AMS  "Our Neighbors," AMS and TMS English  Beginning of story of overtaking a carriage, AMS  "Meteors," AMS English  "Indians and Art," AMS	1910 1911-1913 [pre-1913] [pre-1913]
b. 79, f. 353 b. 79, f. 354 b. 80, f. 355 b. 80, f. 356 b. 80, f. 357 b. 80, f. 358	Essay and notes on Halley's Comet, AMS  Notes on protecting almond trees from frost, AMS  "Our Neighbors," AMS and TMS English  Beginning of story of overtaking a carriage, AMS  "Meteors," AMS English  "Indians and Art," AMS English  "Lily Dance," AMS	1910 1911-1913 [pre-1913] [pre-1913] [pre-1913]
b. 79, f. 353 b. 79, f. 354 b. 80, f. 355 b. 80, f. 356 b. 80, f. 357 b. 80, f. 358 b. 80, f. 359	Essay and notes on Halley's Comet, AMS  Notes on protecting almond trees from frost, AMS  "Our Neighbors," AMS and TMS English  Beginning of story of overtaking a carriage, AMS  "Meteors," AMS English  "Indians and Art," AMS English  "Lily Dance," AMS English  "The History of Astronomy," chapters II and III, AMS	1910  1911-1913  [pre-1913]  [pre-1913]  [pre-1913]
b. 79, f. 353 b. 79, f. 354 b. 80, f. 355 b. 80, f. 356 b. 80, f. 357 b. 80, f. 358 b. 80, f. 359 b. 80, f. 360	Essay and notes on Halley's Comet, AMS  Notes on protecting almond trees from frost, AMS  "Our Neighbors," AMS and TMS English  Beginning of story of overtaking a carriage, AMS  "Meteors," AMS English  "Indians and Art," AMS English  "Lily Dance," AMS English  "The History of Astronomy," chapters II and III, AMS English  "Story of Margaret," AMS	1910  1911-1913  [pre-1913]  [pre-1913]  [pre-1913]  [pre-1913]

b. 80, f. 363	"Farce," AMS English	[pre-1913]
b. 80, f. 364	Essay on Japan, AMS	[pre-1913]
b. 80, f. 365	Story on Celia Day, AMS	[pre-1913]
b. 80, f. 366	"British Museum Notes on Carthage," AMS English	[pre-1913]
b. 80, f. 367	Essay on the Ray Memorial in Franklin, Massachusetts, AMS	[pre-1913]
b. 80, f. 368	"Amherst College Today," AMS English	[pre-1913]
b. 80, f. 369	Notes on sweet peas, AMS	[pre-1913]
b. 80, f. 370	Short unpublished material, AMS	[pre-1913]
b. 80, f. 371	Notes by Mabel Loomis Todd on flowers accompanied by poems of Alice Ward Bailey, AMS	[pre-1913]
	"Roses Have Thorns," play in five acts	
b. 80, f. 372	AMS	[pre-1913]
b. 80, f. 373	TMS	[pre-1913]
	"The Astronomer," play in four acts	
b. 80, f. 374	AMS	[pre-1913]
b. 80, f. 374 b. 81, f. 375	AMS TMS	[pre-1913] [pre-1913]
b. 81, f. 375	TMS  Notes by Mabel Loomis Todd and David P. Todd for an astronomy reader,	[pre-1913]
b. 81, f. 375 b. 81, f. 376	TMS  Notes by Mabel Loomis Todd and David P. Todd for an astronomy reader, AMS  "Silhouettes of a Year," AMS	[pre-1913]
b. 81, f. 375 b. 81, f. 376 b. 81, f. 377	TMS  Notes by Mabel Loomis Todd and David P. Todd for an astronomy reader, AMS  "Silhouettes of a Year," AMS English  "A Long Look Backward," AMS	[pre-1913] [pre-1913]
b. 81, f. 375 b. 81, f. 376 b. 81, f. 377 b. 81, f. 378	TMS  Notes by Mabel Loomis Todd and David P. Todd for an astronomy reader, AMS  "Silhouettes of a Year," AMS English  "A Long Look Backward," AMS English  "Of Them That Speak Lies," AMS and TMS	[pre-1913] [pre-1913] [pre-1913]
b. 81, f. 375 b. 81, f. 376 b. 81, f. 377 b. 81, f. 378 b. 81, f. 379	TMS  Notes by Mabel Loomis Todd and David P. Todd for an astronomy reader, AMS  "Silhouettes of a Year," AMS English  "A Long Look Backward," AMS English  "Of Them That Speak Lies," AMS and TMS English	[pre-1913] [pre-1913] [pre-1913] [pre-1913]
b. 81, f. 375 b. 81, f. 376 b. 81, f. 377 b. 81, f. 378 b. 81, f. 379 b. 81, f. 380	TMS  Notes by Mabel Loomis Todd and David P. Todd for an astronomy reader, AMS  "Silhouettes of a Year," AMS English  "A Long Look Backward," AMS English  "Of Them That Speak Lies," AMS and TMS English  Notes on one hundred great astronomers, AMS  "Gounod," AMS	[pre-1913]  [pre-1913]  [pre-1913]  [pre-1913]
b. 81, f. 375 b. 81, f. 376 b. 81, f. 377 b. 81, f. 378 b. 81, f. 379 b. 81, f. 380 b. 81, f. 381	TMS  Notes by Mabel Loomis Todd and David P. Todd for an astronomy reader, AMS  "Silhouettes of a Year," AMS English  "A Long Look Backward," AMS English  "Of Them That Speak Lies," AMS and TMS English  Notes on one hundred great astronomers, AMS  "Gounod," AMS English  "Cry of the Loon," TMS	[pre-1913]  [pre-1913]  [pre-1913]  [pre-1913]  [pre-1913]

b. <b>81</b> , f. <b>385</b>	"Alongside the Everglades," TMS English	1918 February
	"En Route"	
b. 81, f. 386	Notes, AMS	[early 1920s]
b. 81, f. 387	TMS	[early 1920s]
b. 82, f. 388	"Life of Mary Barr Munroe," TMS English	1921
b. 82, f. 389	Christmas lists	1922-1931
b. 82, f. 390	"The Story of Emily Dickinson's Letters," TMS and correspondence English	1930
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> t request access to the digital copy.	0
b. 82, f. 391	Review of Hugh Walpole's Rogue Herries, MS	1932
b. 81, f. 392	A fictional account of a Spanish attack on New York City	Undated
b. 81, f. 393	Unpublished book reviews, AMS	Undated
b. 81, f. 394	Notes on famous women, TMS	Undated
b. 81, f. 395	Scattered notes on astronomy, AMS	Undated
b. 81, f. 396	Notes on Turner's "Fighting Temeraire," AMS	Undated
b. 81, f. 397	Poetry selections chosen by Mabel Loomis Todd for a yearbook, AMS and TMS	Undated
b. 81, f. 398	Miscellaneous short literary pieces, AMS and TMS	Undated
b. 81, f. 399	Notes on domestic arrangements: recipes	Undated
b. 82, f. 400	Notes on domestic arrangements: menus, lists, calendars, etc.	Undated
b. 82, f. 401	Lists of photographs used by Mabel Loomis Todd	Undated
b. 82, f. 402	Mabel Loomis Todd's notes on Lavinia Dickinson's remarks, AMS TMS	Undated
b. 82, f. 403	Literary notes, AMS	Undated
b. 82, f. 404-407	Miscellaneous literary notes, AMS	Undated
b. 82, f. 408-414	Miscellaneous notes	Undated
b. 82, f. 415	Fragments, AMS	Undated

# Series VI: Scrapbooks, 1871-1932

4.25 linear feet (9 boxes)

SCRAPBOOKS is arranged in the order in which Mabel Loomis Todd compiled them, which is roughly chronological.

F	Personal	
b. 83, f. 1	Volume I (No. 2)	1871-1896
b. 83, f. 2	Volume II (No. 5)	1895-1899
b. 84, f. 3	Volume III (No. 7)	1900-1903
b. 84, f. 4	Volume IV (No. 8)	1904-1907
b. 85, f. 5	Volume V (No. 12)	1908
b. 85, f. 6	Volume VI (No. 13)	1909-1910
b. 86, f. 7	Volume VII (No. 15)	1911-1916
b. 87, f. 8	Volume X (No. 18)	1920-1921
b. 87, f. 9	Volume XI (No. 20)	1922-1923
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	,
b. 88, f. 10	Volume XII (No. 21)	1924
b. 88, f. 11	Volume XIII (No. 22)	1925-1926
b. 89, f. 12	Volume XIV (No. 23)	1826-1830
b. 89, f. 13	(No. 1) English	1863
b. 89, f. 14	(Fairhaven, Massachusetts (No. 11) English	1906-1913
b. 90, f. 15	Cruise of <i>Aloha</i> , Trip Around the World (231 days), Arthur Curtiss James (No 19)	. 1921-1922
b. 90, f. 16	"As to Friends" English	1891-1930
b. <b>90</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Scraps, "Methods Illustrated"	Undated
	Published articles	
b. 91, f. 18	No. 4	1892-1905
b. 91, f. 19	No. 10	1906-1907
	Death in Maine (no. 25)	
	See: <u>box 112, folder 393</u> .	

### Series VII: Subject Files, 1865-1932

9.25 linear feet (25 boxes)

SUBJECT FILES has ten sections.

Persons is arranged alphabetically.

William Austin Dickinson is arranged by type of material (i. e., letters of William Austin Dickinson to Mabel Loomis Todd, notebooks, essay, etc.)

Clubs is arranged alphabetically by club or organization.

Wedding and Anniversaries is chronologically arranged.

Sickness and Death is arranged by family member: Eben Jenks Loomis, Mary Alden Loomis, and Mabel Loomis Todd.

Social Life is arranged by type of material (i.e. newspaper clippings, invitations, etc.).

Art is chronologically arranged.

Music is chronologically arranged.

Biographical Writings has three parts: genealogical materials, biographical materials, and autobiographical materials.

	Persons
b. 92, f. 1	Alcott, Louisa May
b. 92, f. 1	Alcott family
b. 92, f. 2	Andrews, Caroline Lovejoy
b. 92, f. 2	Andrews, John A.
b. 92, f. 3	В
b. 92, f. 4	Benedict, Commodore E.C.
b. 92, f. 5	Cable, George W.
b. 92, f. 6	Child, Edwin Burrage
b. 92, f. 7	Compton, Naomi Todd
b. 92, f. 8	Coonley, Prentiss
b. 92, f. 9	Cowles, Emma M.
b. 92, f. 10	Crawford, Harriet Cutler
b. 92, f. 11	Cunnigham, Abigail
b. 92, f. 12	Cutter, Harriet W.
b. 92, f. 13	D
b. 92, f. 14	Dickinson, Emily (poems set to music, 1896)

#### Persons (continued)

b. 92, f. 14	Dickinson, William Austin
b. <b>92</b> , f. <b>15</b>	Eastman, Charles A.
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 92, f. 16	Emerson, Mary Moody
b. 92, f. 16	Emerson, Ralph Waldo
b. <b>92</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Fairchild, David
b. <b>92</b> , f. <b>17</b>	Fairchild, Marian
b. 92, f. 18	Field, Kate
b. 92, f. 19	G
b. 92, f. 20	Gardner, Eugene C.
b. 92, f. 20	Gardner, F. N.
b. 92, f. 21	Glidden, Etta H.
b. 92, f. 22	Graham, Margaret T.
b. 92, f. 23	Grosvenor, Prof. Edwin
b. 92, f. 24	Hayne, Paul H.
b. 92, f. 25	Head, Franklin H. and family
b. 92, f. 26	Headly, Phineas C.
b. 92, f. 27	Higginson, Thomas Wentworth
b. 92, f. 28-31	Hilder, Howard
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.
b. 92, f. 32	Hoar, Mary
b. 92, f. 33	Hoit-Holland, Alice May
b. 92, f. 34	Holland, Rev. W. J.
b. 92, f. 35	Holmes, Oliver Wendell
b. 92, f. 36	Howe, Julia Ward
b. 92, f. 37	Hubbard, Elbert
b. 93, f. 38	Hudson, Mary Clemmer Ames
b. 93, f. 39	Huggins, Sir William and Lady Margaret
b. 93, f. 40	Jackson, Helen Hunt

#### Persons (continued)

b. 93, f. 41-42	James, Arthur Curtiss
b. 93, f. 41-42	James, Harriet P.
b. 93, f. 43	James, D. Willis
b. 93, f. 44	James, George Wharton
b. 93, f. 45	Jeans, Sir James
b. 93, f. 46	Kennan, Mr. and Mrs. George
b. 93, f. 47	Kin, Yamei
b. 93, f. 48	Lathrop, George Parsons
b. 93, f. 49	Longyear, John M.
b. 93, f. 50	Lowell, Amy
b. 93, f. 51	Lyman, Rev. Albert Josiah
b. 93, f. 52	M
b. 93, f. 53	Munroe, Kirk
b. 93, f. 53	Munroe, (1) Mrs. K. (Mary B.)
b. 93, f. 53	Munroe, (2) Mrs. K. (Mabel S. N.)
b. 93, f. 54	Newcomb, Prof. and Mrs. Simon
b. 93, f. 55	Oumiroff and Spravka
b. <b>93</b> , f. <b>56</b>	P-R
b. 93, f. 57	Palmer, Alice Freeman
b. 93, f. 58	Ross-Brown, Admiral Albert
b. 93, f. 59	S
b. 93, f. 60	Schober, William Bush
b. 93, f. 61	Seligman, Isaiah
b. 93, f. 62	Shaw, Linus H.
b. 93, f. 63	Shoemaker, W. L.
b. 93, f. 64	Stearns, Alfred Ernst
b. 93, f. 65	Stearns, Mary Emeline Kittredge
b. 93, f. 65	Stearns, Olive Coit
b. 93, f. 66	Sumner, Charles
b. 93, f. 67	Т

#### Persons (continued)

b. 93, f. 68	Thoreau family	
b. 93, f. 69	Todd, David Peck	
b. 93, f. 70	W-Z	
b. 93, f. 71	Ward, Herbert A.	
b. 93, f. 71	Ward, Lydia Avery Coonley	
b. 93, f. 72	Webb, James Augustus	
b. 93, f. 73	Whiting, Lilian	
b. 93, f. 74	Willson, Rev. Edmund Burke	
b. 93, f. 75	Unidentified persons	
	William Austin Dickinson	
	Letters of William Austin Dickinson To Mabel Loomis Todd	
b. 94, f. 76	1882 English	1882
b. 94, f. 77	1883 February-April	1883 February- April
b. 94, f. 78	1883 July-August	1883 July- August
b. 94, f. 79	1883 November-December	1883 November- December
b. 94, f. 80-82	1883 English	1883
b. 94, f. 83	1884 January-March	1884 January- March
b. 94, f. 84	1884 May-August	1884 May- August
b. 94, f. 85-89	1884 English	1884
b. 94, f. 90	1885 April-June	1885 April-June
b. 94, f. 91	1885 July 3-12	1885 July 3-12
b. 94, f. 92	1885 July 23-31	1885 July 23-31
b. 94, f. 93	1885 August A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1885 August
b. 94, f. 94	1885 August-Sep, December	1885 August- Sep, December

# William Austin Dickinson > Letters of William Austin Dickinson To Mabel Loomis Todd (continued)

b. 94, f. 95-96	1885 English	1885
b. 94, f. 97	Re: Emily Dickinson's illness	1886
b. 94, f. 98	1886 Mar, June	1886 Mar, June
b. 95, f. 99	1886 July 7-14	1886 July 7-14
b. 95, f. 100	1886 July 15-26	1886 July 15-26
b. 95, f. 101	1886 September 3-6	1886 September 3-6
b. 95, f. 102	1886 English	1886
b. 95, f. 103	1887 June	1887 June
b. 95, f. 104	1887 July	1887 July
b. 95, f. 105	1887 August	1887 August
b. 95, f. 106	1887 September 30-November 5	1887 September 30-November 5
b. 95, f. 107	1887 November 7-18	1887 November 7-18
b. 95, f. 108	1887 November 20-December 28	1887 November 20-December 28
b. 95, f. 109	1887 English	1887
b. 95, f. 110	1888 March-July	1888 March-July
b. <b>95</b> , f. <b>111</b>	1888 September-November	1888 September- November
b. 95, f. 112-114	1888 English	1888
b. 95, f. 115	1889 January 3-April 10	1889 January 3- April 10
b. 95, f. 116	1889 April 11-August 1	1889 April 11- August 1
b. 95, f. 117	1889 August 2-13	1889 August 2-13
b. 96, f. 118	1889 September-October	1889 September- October
b. 96, f. 119	1889 November	1889 November

#### William Austin Dickinson > Letters of William Austin Dickinson To Mabel Loomis Todd (continued)

b. 96, f. 120-121	1889 December	1889 December
b. 96, f. 122	[1889?] English	[1889?]
b. 96, f. 123	1890 January 1-15	1890 January 1-15
b. 96, f. 124	1890 January 16-31	1890 January 16-31
b. 96, f. 125	1890 February 4-15	1890 February 4-15
b. 96, f. 126	1890 February 16-27	1890 February 16-27
b. 96, f. 127	1890 March 2-18	1890 March 2-18
b. 96, f. 128	1890 March 20-24	1890 March 20-24
b. 96, f. 129	1890 March 27-29	1890 March 27-29
b. 96, f. 130	1890 April 3-11	1890 April 3-11
b. 96, f. 131	1890 April 14-21	1890 April 14-21
b. 96, f. 132	1890 April 24-30	1890 April 24-30
b. 96, f. 133	1890 May	1890 May
b. <b>96</b> , f. <b>134</b>	1890 July-August	1890 July- August
b. 96, f. 135	1890 Sep, November	1890 Sep, November
b. 96, f. 136	1891 January-Mar, May	1891 January- Mar, May
b. 96, f. 137	1891 September 4-15	1891 September 4-15
b. 96, f. 138	1891 September 18-21, December 23	1891 September 18-21, December 23
b. 96, f. 139	1891 English	1891
b. 97, f. 140	1892 February-April	1892 February- April
b. 97, f. 141	1892 July	1892 July
b. 97, f. 142	1892 August-November	1892 August- November

#### William Austin Dickinson > Letters of William Austin Dickinson To Mabel Loomis Todd (continued)

b. 97, f. 143	1892 English	1892
b. 97, f. 144	1893 Feb, Apr, Aug, Oct, December	1893 Feb, Apr, Aug, Oct, December
b. 97, f. 145	1893 July 1-9	1893 July 1-9
b. 97, f. 146	1893 July 15-21	1893 July 15-21
b. 97, f. 147	1894 February-March	1894 February- March
b. 97, f. 148	1894 April-May	1894 April-May
b. 97, f. 149	1894 December	1894 December
b. 97, f. 150	1895 English	1895
b. 97, f. 151-153	Undated	Undated
b. <b>97</b> , f. <b>154</b>	Envelopes addressed to Mabel Loomis Todd	Undated
b. 97, f. 155	Letter of William Austin Dickinson to Mrs. Loomis	Undated
b. 97, f. 156	Letter of William Austin Dickinson to Merrill E. Gates [in Mabel Loomis Todd's hand]	1890 September 15
b. <b>97</b> , f. <b>157</b>	Letter of William Austin Dickinson to J. Clark	1893 August 8
b. <b>97</b> , f. <b>158</b>	Letter of William Austin Dickinson to Mr. Clapp	1894
b. <b>97</b> , f. <b>159</b>	Letter of William Austin Dickinson to Clara Newman Clark	1885
b. 97, f. 160	Letters of William Austin Dickinson to an unidentified person, re: Emily Dickinson's letters	1889-1892
b. 97, f. 160		1889-1892
b. 97, f. 160 b. 97, f. 161	Dickinson's letters	1889-1892
	Dickinson's letters  Letters of William Austin Dickinson to David Peck Todd  1882	
b. 97, f. 161	Dickinson's letters  Letters of William Austin Dickinson to David Peck Todd  1882 English  1883	1882
b. 97, f. 161 b. 97, f. 162	Dickinson's letters  Letters of William Austin Dickinson to David Peck Todd  1882 English  1883 English	1882
b. 97, f. 161 b. 97, f. 162 b. 97, f. 163	Dickinson's letters  Letters of William Austin Dickinson to David Peck Todd  1882 English  1883 English  1884-1889	1882 1883 1884-1889
b. 97, f. 161 b. 97, f. 162 b. 97, f. 163 b. 97, f. 164	Dickinson's letters  Letters of William Austin Dickinson to David Peck Todd  1882 English  1883 English  1884-1889  1891-1895	1882 1883 1884-1889 1891-1895
b. 97, f. 161 b. 97, f. 162 b. 97, f. 163 b. 97, f. 164 b. 97, f. 165	Dickinson's letters  Letters of William Austin Dickinson to David Peck Todd  1882 English  1883 English  1884-1889  1891-1895  Undated	1882 1883 1884-1889 1891-1895 Undated

Letters of Mabel Loomis Todd to William Austin Dickinson

#### William Austin Dickinson > Letters of Mabel Loomis Todd to William Austin Dickinson (continued)

b. 98, f. 168	1882 Feb, October	1882 Feb, October
b. 98, f. 169	1882 November	1882 November
b. 98, f. 170	1882 December	1882 December
b. 98, f. 171	1883 January-February	1883 January- February
b. 98, f. 172	1883 September-November	1883 September- November
b. 98, f. 173	1883 English	1883
b. 98, f. 174	1884 English	1884
b. 98, f. 175	1885 February-June	1885 February- June
b. 98, f. 176	1885 July	1885 July
b. 98, f. 177	1885 August	1885 August
b. 98, f. 178	1885 October-December	1885 October- December
b. 98, f. 179-180	1885 English	1885
b. 98, f. 181	1886 January-February	1886 January- February
b. 98, f. 182	1886 March-April	1886 March- April
b. 98, f. 183	1886 May-June	1886 May-June
b. 98, f. 184	1886 July 7-14	1886 July 7-14
b. 98, f. 185	1886 July 16-August 26	1886 July 16- August 26
b. 98, f. 186	1886 September-December	1886 September- December
b. 98, f. 187	1886 English	1886
b. 98, f. 188	1887 January-May	1887 January- May
b. 98, f. 189	1887 June 5-11	1887 June 5-11
b. 98, f. 190	1887 June 14-23	1887 June 14-23

#### William Austin Dickinson > Letters of Mabel Loomis Todd to William Austin Dickinson (continued)

b. 98, f. 191	1887 July	1887 July
b. 98, f. 192	1887 August-September	1887 August- September
b. 98, f. 193	1887 October-December	1887 October- December
b. 98, f. 194	1887 English	1887
b. 98, f. 195	1888 January-July	1888 January- July
b. 99, f. 196	1888 September	1888 September
b. 99, f. 197	1888 November-Dec, undated	1888 November- Dec, undated
b. 99, f. 198	1889 January	1889 January
b. 99, f. 199	1889 April	1889 April
b. 99, f. 200	1889 July-September	1889 July- September
b. 99, f. 201	1889 October	1889 October
b. 99, f. 202	1889 November 2-10	1889 November 2-10
b. 99, f. 203	1889 November 16-30	1889 November 16-30
b. 99, f. 204	1889 December 4-15	1889 December 4-15
b. 99, f. 205	1889 December 20-29	1889 December 20-29
b. 99, f. 206	1889 English	1889
b. 99, f. 207	1890 January [pre-dated by MLT]	1890 January [pre-dated by MLT]
b. 99, f. 208	1890 February [pre-dated by MLT]	1890 February [pre-dated by MLT]
b. 99, f. 209	1890 March [pre-dated by MLT]	1890 March [pre-dated by MLT]
b. 99, f. 210	1890 January	1890 January
b. 99, f. 211	1890 February 1-9	1890 February 1-9

#### William Austin Dickinson > Letters of Mabel Loomis Todd to William Austin Dickinson (continued)

b. 99, f. 212	1890 February 14-28	1890 February 14-28
b. 99, f. 213	1890 March 3-15	1890 March 3-15
b. 99, f. 214	1890 March 19-30	1890 March 19-30
b. 99, f. 215	1890 April 1-16	1890 April 1-16
b. 99, f. 216	1890 April 18-30	1890 April 18-30
b. 99, f. 217	1890 May	1890 May
b. 99, f. 218	1890 September	1890 September
b. 100, f. 219	1890 November-December	1890 November- December
b. 100, f. 220	1891 January-February	1891 January- February
b. 100, f. 221	1891 September-October	1891 September- October
b. 100, f. 222	1891 English	1891
b. 100, f. 223	1892 January-February	1892 January- February
b. 100, f. 224	1892 Apr, July-August	1892 Apr, July- August
b. 100, f. 225	1892 English	1892
b. 100, f. 226	1893 July	1893 July
b. 100, f. 227	1893 Aug, Oct, December	1893 Aug, Oct, December
b. 101, f. 228	1893 English	1893
b. 101, f. 229	1894 January-February	1894 January- February
b. 101, f. 230	1894 March-April	1894 March- April
b. 101, f. 231	1894 May, Jul, November	1894 May, Jul, November
b. 101, f. 232	1895 January-July	1895 January- July
b. 101, f. 233	1895 August	1895 August

#### $William\ Austin\ Dickinson\ >\ Letters\ of\ Mabel\ Loomis\ Todd\ to\ William\ Austin\ Dickinson\ (continued)$

b. 101, f. 234	Undated	Undated
b. 101, f. 235	Letters of Lavinia Dickinson to Mabel Loomis Todd  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	Undated
b. 101, f. 236	Envelopes addressed to William Austin Dickinson	Undated
b. 101, f. 237	Richard Sewall's notes on the William Austin Dickinson-Mabel Loomis Todd correspondence	[1970s?]
b. 101, f. 238	Bianchi, Martha Dickinson: clippings and printed matter	1931
	Dickinson Trial of 1898	
b. 101, f. 239	Official transcripts	1898
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 101, f. 240	Mabel Loomis Todd holograph summary, typed copy with notes by Millicent Todd Bingham	1898
b. 101, f. 241	Newspaper accounts	1898
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at	
	beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 101, f. 242		1931 October
b. 101, f. 242	beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1931 October
b. 101, f. 242 b. 101, f. 243	beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Essay: "Mabel Loomis Todd Speaks"	1931 October 1880
	beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Essay: "Mabel Loomis Todd Speaks"  William Austin Dickinson's diary	
	beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Essay: "Mabel Loomis Todd Speaks"  William Austin Dickinson's diary  1880  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at	
b. <b>101</b> , f. <b>243</b>	beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Essay: "Mabel Loomis Todd Speaks"  William Austin Dickinson's diary  1880  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1880
b. <b>101</b> , f. <b>243</b>	beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Essay: "Mabel Loomis Todd Speaks"  William Austin Dickinson's diary  1880 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  1882 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at	1880
b. 101, f. 243 b. 101, f. 244	Essay: "Mabel Loomis Todd Speaks"  William Austin Dickinson's diary  1880 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  1882 A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1880
b. 101, f. 243 b. 101, f. 244	Essay: "Mabel Loomis Todd Speaks"  William Austin Dickinson's diary  1880  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  1882  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  1882  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  1883  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at	1880

# William Austin Dickinson > William Austin Dickinson's diary (continued)

b. 102, f. 247	1886	1886
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 102, f. 248	Deed: William Austin Dickinson's sale of land to the Todds	1886
b. 102, f. 249	William Austin Dickinson's will	1887
b. 102, f. 250	Mortgage deed for the "Dell" drafted by William Austin Dickinson	1887 June 7
	William Austin Dickinson's diary	
b. 102, f. 251	1888	1888
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 102, f. 252	1889	1889
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 102, f. 253	1890	1890
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 102, f. 254	Description of William Austin Dickinson's diaries by Millicent Todd Bingham	Undated
b. 102, f. 255	Notes by William Austin Dickinson	Undated
b. 102, f. 256	William Austin Dickinson's criticism of the History of Amherst	Undated
b. 103, f. 257	William Austin Dickinson on Emily Dickinson's poems	Undated
b. 103, f. 258	Notes by William Austin Dickinson on the trustees' vote	Undated
b. 103, f. 259	William Austin Dickinson's statements to Mabel Loomis Todd in regard to Sue Dickinson	Undated
b. 103, f. 260	William Austin Dickinson's receipts and financial notes	1884-1886, 1893
b. 103, f. 261	William Austin Dickinson's printed matter	Undated
b. 103, f. 262	Photograph of Mabel Loomis Todd with the signature "Mabel Loomis Dickinson"	Undated
b. 103, f. 263	Essay: "The Evolution of a Style"	[1890-1896?]
b. 103, f. 264	Poems by Mattie Dickinson copied by Mabel Loomis Todd	1892
b. 103, f. 265	Essay: "New Year's Eve, 1900"	1900
b. 103, f. 266	Mabel Loomis Todd's reminiscences on Emily Dickinson	1924, undated
b. 103, f. 267	William Austin Dickinson's life and miscellaneous dates compiled by Mabel Loomis Todd	Undated

#### William Austin Dickinson (continued)

b. 103, f. 268	Notebook: "Emily"	Undated
b. 103, f. 269	"Mama's Early Diary" English	Undated
b. 103, f. 270	Essay: "Famous Lovers," excerpts of William Austin Dickinson's letters to Mabel Loomis Todd	Undated
b. 103, f. 271-272	Notes by Richard B. Sewall on Mabel Loomis Todd's journal	[1970s?]
b. 103, f. 273	Richard B. Sewall's digest of Mabel Loomis Todd's diaries	[1970s?]
b. 103, f. 274	Locks of hair belonging to Mabel Loomis Todd and William Austin Dickinson	Undated
Clul	bs	
	The American Boy Scout	
b. 104, f. 275	Correspondence	1910
b. 104, f. 276	Newspaper clippings	1910
b. 104, f. 277	American Female Guardian Society	1889, 1892, 1900, 1904, 1910
b. 104, f. 278	American Forestry Association: correspondence	1929-1930
b. 104, f. 279	American Merchant Marine Library: correspondence	1925-1932
b. 104, f. 280	American Museum of Natural History: correspondence and printed matter	1927-1929
	Amherst Historical Society	
b. 104, f. 281	Correspondence	1889-1899
	See also: <u>box 53, folders 7-8</u> .	
b. 104, f. 282	Correspondence	1900-1909
b. 104, f. 283	Correspondence	1910-1919, 1929-1930, undated
b. 104, f. 284	History See also: box 76, folder 287.	1899, 1917-1918
b. 104, f. 285	Financial campaign	1916
b. 104, f. 286	Minutes, reports	1900, 1903, 1915, 1917
b. 104, f. 287	Newspaper clippings, lists, sketches and photographs	1899-1931
b. 104, f. 288	Amherst Shakespeare Club: stage instructions and lists of casts	1890s
	Amherst Women's Club	
b. 104, f. 289	Correspondence	1892-1907, undated

#### Clubs > Amherst Women's Club (continued)

b. 104, f. 290	Printed matter	1893-1909, 1928
b. 104, f. 291	Arkansas Federation of Women's Clubs: correspondence	1903
b. 104, f. 292	Audubon Society, Coconut Grove: correspondence and printed matter See also: Scrapbooks, vol. X-XIII, boxes 87-88, folders 8-11.	1920-1931
	Boston Authors Club	
b. 104, f. 293	Printed matter See also: See also scrapbooks, vols. X, XI, and XIII, boxes 87-88, folders 8-9, 11.	1901-1909
b. 104, f. 294	Printed matter	1910-1920
b. 104, f. 295	Year Book	1913
b. 104, f. 296	Printed matter and correspondence	1921-1932
b. 105, f. 297	Coconut Grove Library Association: correspondence	1928-1930
b. 105, f. 298	Colonial Dames: correspondence	1895, undated
b. 105, f. 299	The Columbine Society: correspondence	1929
b. 105, f. 300	Committee of 99, University of Miami Symphony Orchestra	1931-1932
b. 105, f. 301	Committee of 100, Miami Grand Opera Company: correspondence and invitations	1926, 1929-1930
b. 105, f. 302	Connecticut Valley Historical Society: correspondence and printed matter	1903, 1906-1907, 1919-1923
b. 105, f. 303	Cosmopolitan Club: invitations and notices See also: box 86, folder 7.	1911-1913, 1927-1930
	Daughters of the American Revolution, Mary Mattoon Chapter	
b. 105, f. 304	Report by Mabel Loomis Todd	1894
b. 105, f. 305	Address by Julia Ward Howe	1899 June 3
b. 105, f. 306	Correspondence See also: box 104, folders 281-287.	1895-1929, undated
b. 105, f. 307	Printed matter	1897-1914
b. 105, f. 308	Printed matter	1915-1925
b. 105, f. 309	Printed matter	1902, 1930-1931
b. 105, f. 310	Programs See also: <u>boxes 86-87, folders 7-8</u> .	1899, 1900, 1925
b. 105, f. 311	Mabel Loomis Todd's notes	1897, undated
b. 105, f. 312	Newspaper clippings	1897-1918, 1934

#### Clubs > Daughters of the American Revolution, Mary Mattoon Chapter (continued)

b. 105, f. 313	Miscellaneous printed matter and photographs	1894-1911, 1929
b. 105, f. 314	Everglades National Park Association: correspondence	1929, 1932
b. 105, f. 315	Ex Club: correspondence	1906, 1911, 1913, undated
	Florida Fellows of the Fine Arts	
b. 105, f. 316	Notices of meetings	Undated
b. 105, f. 317	Correspondence and invitations	1925, 1928, 1930
	See also: <u>box 88, folder 11</u> .	
b. 105, f. 318	Florida Society of Natural History: correspondence	1927-1930
b. 105, f. 319	Garden Club of Miami: correspondence	1922-1927
	See also: boxes 87-89, folders 9-12.	
	General Federation of Women's Clubs	
b. 106, f. 320	Correspondence	1894-1895
b. 106, f. 321	Correspondence	1896
b. 106, f. 322	Correspondence	1897-1900
b. 106, f. 323	Correspondence	1901-1913
b. 106, f. 324	Miscellaneous printed material	1892-1906
b. 106, f. 325	Clippings	1895-1908, undated
b. 106, f. 326	Miscellaneous notes	Undated
	Fourth Biennial Convention, Denver, Colorado	
b. 106, f. 327	Correspondence	1898
b. 106, f. 328	Printed matter	1898
	Fifth Biennial Convention, Milwaukee, Wisconsin	
b. 106, f. 329	Correspondence	1900
b. 106, f. 330	Printed material	1900
	Sixth Biennial Convention, Los Angeles, California	
b. 106, f. 331	Correspondence	1902
b. 106, f. 332	Printed material	1902
b. 106, f. 333	Newspaper clippings and badge	1902
	Seventh Biennial Convention, St. Louis, Missouri	
b. 106, f. 334	Correspondence	1904

# Clubs > General Federation of Women's Clubs > Seventh Biennial Convention, St. Louis, Missouri (continued)

b. 106, f. 335	Notes and manuscripts	1904
b. 106, f. 336	Notes	1904
b. 106, f. 337	Printed material	1904
	Ninth Biennial Convention Boston, Massachusetts	
b. 106, f. 338-340	Correspondence	1908
b. 107, f. 341	Printed material	1908
b. 107, f. 342	Printed material	1908
b. 107, f. 343	Reports and notes by Mabel Loomis Todd	1908
b. 107, f. 344	Official report	1908
b. 107, f. 345	Housekeepers' Club of Coconut Grove: correspondence See also: <u>box 87, folders 8-9</u> . See also: <u>box 88, folder 11</u> .	1924-1928, 1931
b. 107, f. 346	Key (Francis Scott) Memorial Association: correspondence, notes, and printed matter	1908-1910
b. 107, f. 347	Lady Wolverton Guild: correspondence	1917, 1920, 1926, undated
b. 107, f. 348	Maine Federation of Women's Clubs: correspondence	1912
b. 107, f. 349	Mana-Zucca Music Club: invitations	1931
	Massachusetts Federation of Women's Clubs	
b. 107, f. 350	Correspondence	1895-1896
b. 107, f. 351	Correspondence	1897 January- March
b. 107, f. 352	Correspondence	1897 April- November
b. 107, f. 353	Correspondence	1898-1900
	Correspondence concerning breakfast	
b. 107, f. 354-356	Correspondence concerning breakrast	1900 October 3
b. 107, f. 354-356 b. 107, f. 357	Correspondence  Correspondence	1900 October 3 1901-1907
	<u> </u>	
b. 107, f. 357	Correspondence	1901-1907
b. 107, f. 357 b. 107, f. 358	Correspondence Programs, clippings, etc.	1901-1907 1894-1907

#### Clubs (continued)

b. 107, f. 362	National League of American Pen Women: correspondence and printed matter	1927-1929
b. 107, f. 363	National Woman's party: press releases	1916
b. 108, f. 364	Ohio Federation of Women's Clubs: correspondence and printed matter	1903-1908
b. 108, f. 365	Pan American Institute: program	1933
b. 108, f. 366	Quest Society of Florida: correspondence	1931
b. 108, f. 367	St. Stephen's Church, Coconut Grove: correspondence, budget and notices of meetings	1922-1931
b. 108, f. 368	Vermont Federation of Women's Clubs: correspondence and printed matter	1903
b. 108, f. 368a	George Washington Memorial Association: printed matter	1910
b. 108, f. 369	Wisconsin Federation of Women's Clubs: correspondence	1903, 1911
b. 108, f. 370	Woman's Club of Coral Gables, Florida: correspondence	Undated
b. 108, f. 371	Women's Navy league: invitations	1917
b. 108, f. 372	Club membership cards and certificates	1885-1932
b. 108, f. 372a	Unidentified: agenda and membership list	[1917]
	Wedding and Anniversaries	
b. 109, f. 373	Wedding memorabilia	1879
	25th anniversary	
b. 109, f. 374	List of names	1904
b. 109, f. 375	Scrapbook	1904
b. 109, f. 376	Correspondence	1904
b. 109, f. 377	50th anniversary correspondence	1929
	Sickness and Death	
b. 109, f. 378-379	Loomis, Eben Jenks: condolence letters to Mabel Loomis Todd and David Peck Todd	1912
	Loomis, Mary Alden	
b. 109, f. 380	Condolence letters to Mabel Loomis Todd and David Peck Todd	1910
b. 110, f. 381	Condolence Letters to Mabel Loomis Todd and David Peck Todd	1910
b. 110, f. 381 b. 110, f. 382	Condolence Letters to Mabel Loomis Todd and David Peck Todd  Cards of condolence, florists' cards, miscellaneous	1910
	Cards of condolence, florists' cards, miscellaneous	

#### Sickness and Death > Todd, Mabel Loomis (continued)

b. 110, f. 385	Nurses' notebooks on Mabel Loomis Todd's recovery	1913
b. 111, f. 386	Scrapbook on stroke and illness	1913 July-1914
b. 111, f. 387	Condolence letters to Millicent Todd Bingham	1932
b. 111, f. 388	Obituaries [AMS and TMS]	1932
b. 111, f. 389	Newspaper accounts of Mabel Loomis Todd's death	1932
b. 112, f. 390	Eulogies of Mabel Loomis Todd	1932
b. 112, f. 391	Millicent Todd Bingham's notes on Mabel Loomis Todd's funeral	1932
b. 112, f. 392	Howard Hilder on Mabel Loomis Todd's Death	1932
b. 112A, f. 393	Scrapbook No. 25, Death in Maine	1932 October 14
b. 112, f. 394	Correspondence on the Mabel Loomis Todd Memorial fund	1933
b. 112, f. 395	Photographs of and correspondence about Mabel Loomis Todd's grave	1933
Soci	al Life	
b. 113, f. 396	Invitations, acceptances, regrets, calling cards, business cards, membership cards	1881-1931
b. 113, f. 397	Reception at Mrs. J.L. Grandin's in Boston: acceptances, regrets, related memorabilia	1916 December 15
b. 113, f. 398-399	Celebration of Emily Dickinson's one hundredth birthday: correspondence	1930
b. 113, f. 400	Newspaper clippings	1917, 1920-1930
b. 113, f. 400 b. 113, f. 401	Newspaper clippings Newspaper clippings	1917, 1920-1930 1930-1931
b. 113, f. 401	Newspaper clippings	1930-1931
b. 113, f. 401 b. 113, f. 402	Newspaper clippings Programs "Matsuba," invitations	1930-1931 1924, 1931 1918, 1923, 1927,
b. 113, f. 401 b. 113, f. 402 b. 113, f. 403-404	Newspaper clippings  Programs  "Matsuba," invitations English	1930-1931 1924, 1931 1918, 1923, 1927, 1931
b. 113, f. 401 b. 113, f. 402 b. 113, f. 403-404 b. 113, f. 405	Newspaper clippings  Programs  "Matsuba," invitations English	1930-1931 1924, 1931 1918, 1923, 1927, 1931
b. 113, f. 401 b. 113, f. 402 b. 113, f. 403-404 b. 113, f. 405	Newspaper clippings  Programs  "Matsuba," invitations English  Recipes	1930-1931 1924, 1931 1918, 1923, 1927, 1931 Undated
b. 113, f. 401 b. 113, f. 402 b. 113, f. 403-404 b. 113, f. 405 Art b. 114, f. 406	Newspaper clippings  Programs  "Matsuba," invitations English  Recipes  First drawings from nature	1930-1931 1924, 1931 1918, 1923, 1927, 1931 Undated
b. 113, f. 401 b. 113, f. 402 b. 113, f. 403-404 b. 113, f. 405 Art b. 114, f. 406 b. 114, f. 407	Newspaper clippings  Programs  "Matsuba," invitations English  Recipes  First drawings from nature  Drawings	1930-1931 1924, 1931 1918, 1923, 1927, 1931 Undated 1869 [pre 1870]
b. 113, f. 401 b. 113, f. 402 b. 113, f. 403-404 b. 113, f. 405 Art b. 114, f. 406 b. 114, f. 407 b. 114, f. 408	Newspaper clippings  Programs  "Matsuba," invitations English  Recipes  First drawings from nature  Drawings  Miscellaneous oil paintings watercolors, and sketches	1930-1931 1924, 1931 1918, 1923, 1927, 1931 Undated 1869 [pre 1870] 1870-1890
b. 113, f. 401 b. 113, f. 402 b. 113, f. 403-404 b. 113, f. 405 Art b. 114, f. 406 b. 114, f. 407 b. 114, f. 408 b. 114, f. 409	Newspaper clippings  Programs  "Matsuba," invitations English  Recipes  First drawings from nature  Drawings  Miscellaneous oil paintings watercolors, and sketches  Mabel Todd's portfolio	1930-1931 1924, 1931 1918, 1923, 1927, 1931 Undated 1869 [pre 1870] 1870-1890

#### Art (continued)

b. 114, f. 413	Oil paintings, Hampton, New Hampshire	1883, undated
b. 114, f. 414	Paintings and drawings by Mabel Todd on her trip to Japan	1887
b. 114, f. 415	Japanese woodblock prints with notes by Mabel Loomis Todd	[1887?]
b. 114, f. 416	Monarch butterfly used as cover by Samuel Scudder on his book, painted by Mabel Loomis Todd	1888
b. 114, f. 417	Flower paintings	1879 July
b. 114, f. 418	Art: newspaper clippings on art exhibits in which Mabel Loomis Todd participated	1886
b. 114, f. 419	Art: program of the Sauveur College of Languages and the Amherst Summer School $$	1894
b. 114, f. 420	Map drawn by Mabel Loomis Todd of the Amherst area	Undated
b. 114, f. 421	Sketches by Mabel Loomis Todd	Undated
b. 114, f. 422	Flowers	Undated
b. 114, f. 423	Oil Paintings, Hampton, New Hampshire	Undated
b. 114, f. 424	Flowers, birds, landscapes	Undated
b. 114, f. 425	Mabel Loomis Todd's favorite pictures	Undated
Mus	sic	
b. 114, f. 426	Piano-Forte Primer, presented to Mabel Loomis Todd in 1865	Undated
b. 114, f. 426 b. 114, f. 427	Piano-Forte Primer, presented to Mabel Loomis Todd in 1865  Printed matter from the New England Conservatory of Music	Undated 1874-1876
b. 114, f. 427	Printed matter from the New England Conservatory of Music	1874-1876
b. 114, f. 427 b. 115, f. 428	Printed matter from the New England Conservatory of Music  Notes taken at the New England Conservatory of Music	1874-1876 1874-1876
b. 114, f. 427 b. 115, f. 428 b. 115, f. 429	Printed matter from the New England Conservatory of Music  Notes taken at the New England Conservatory of Music  Exercise books from the New England conservatory of Music	1874-1876 1874-1876 1876
b. 114, f. 427 b. 115, f. 428 b. 115, f. 429	Printed matter from the New England Conservatory of Music  Notes taken at the New England Conservatory of Music  Exercise books from the New England conservatory of Music  Notebooks	1874-1876 1874-1876 1876
b. 114, f. 427 b. 115, f. 428 b. 115, f. 429 b. 115, f. 430	Printed matter from the New England Conservatory of Music  Notes taken at the New England Conservatory of Music  Exercise books from the New England conservatory of Music  Notebooks  Correspondence course in harmony with Stephen A. Emery	1874-1876 1874-1876 1876 1877, 1879, 1881
b. 114, f. 427 b. 115, f. 428 b. 115, f. 429 b. 115, f. 430 b. 115, f. 431	Printed matter from the New England Conservatory of Music  Notes taken at the New England Conservatory of Music  Exercise books from the New England conservatory of Music  Notebooks  Correspondence course in harmony with Stephen A. Emery  Lesson book and printed matter	1874-1876 1874-1876 1876 1877, 1879, 1881
b. 114, f. 427 b. 115, f. 428 b. 115, f. 429 b. 115, f. 430 b. 115, f. 431 b. 115, f. 432	Printed matter from the New England Conservatory of Music  Notes taken at the New England Conservatory of Music  Exercise books from the New England conservatory of Music  Notebooks  Correspondence course in harmony with Stephen A. Emery  Lesson book and printed matter  Notebook, exercises, and correspondence  Programs and announcements of concerts given by Mabel Loomis Todd	1874-1876 1874-1876 1876 1877, 1879, 1881 1883
b. 114, f. 427 b. 115, f. 428 b. 115, f. 429 b. 115, f. 430 b. 115, f. 431 b. 115, f. 432 b. 115, f. 433	Printed matter from the New England Conservatory of Music  Notes taken at the New England Conservatory of Music  Exercise books from the New England conservatory of Music  Notebooks  Correspondence course in harmony with Stephen A. Emery  Lesson book and printed matter  Notebook, exercises, and correspondence  Programs and announcements of concerts given by Mabel Loomis Todd See also: Series VI, Scrapbooks.	1874-1876 1874-1876 1876 1877, 1879, 1881 1883 1883 1884-1893
b. 114, f. 427 b. 115, f. 428 b. 115, f. 429 b. 115, f. 430 b. 115, f. 431 b. 115, f. 432 b. 115, f. 433 b. 115, f. 434 b. 115, f. 435	Printed matter from the New England Conservatory of Music  Notes taken at the New England Conservatory of Music  Exercise books from the New England conservatory of Music  Notebooks  Correspondence course in harmony with Stephen A. Emery  Lesson book and printed matter  Notebook, exercises, and correspondence  Programs and announcements of concerts given by Mabel Loomis Todd See also: Series VI, Scrapbooks.  Notebooks	1874-1876 1874-1876 1876 1877, 1879, 1881 1883 1883 1884-1893 1886, 1889
b. 114, f. 427 b. 115, f. 428 b. 115, f. 429 b. 115, f. 430 b. 115, f. 431 b. 115, f. 432 b. 115, f. 433 b. 115, f. 434 b. 115, f. 435	Printed matter from the New England Conservatory of Music  Notes taken at the New England Conservatory of Music  Exercise books from the New England conservatory of Music  Notebooks  Correspondence course in harmony with Stephen A. Emery  Lesson book and printed matter  Notebook, exercises, and correspondence  Programs and announcements of concerts given by Mabel Loomis Todd See also: Series VI, Scrapbooks.  Notebooks  Notes, exercise books, miscellaneous	1874-1876 1874-1876 1876 1877, 1879, 1881 1883 1883 1884-1893 1886, 1889
b. 114, f. 427 b. 115, f. 428 b. 115, f. 429 b. 115, f. 430 b. 115, f. 431 b. 115, f. 432 b. 115, f. 433 b. 115, f. 434 b. 115, f. 435	Printed matter from the New England Conservatory of Music  Notes taken at the New England Conservatory of Music  Exercise books from the New England conservatory of Music  Notebooks  Correspondence course in harmony with Stephen A. Emery  Lesson book and printed matter  Notebook, exercises, and correspondence  Programs and announcements of concerts given by Mabel Loomis Todd See also: Series VI, Scrapbooks.  Notebooks  Notes, exercise books, miscellaneous	1874-1876 1874-1876 1876 1877, 1879, 1881 1883 1883 1884-1893 1886, 1889

## Biographical Writings > Genealogical (continued)

b. 115, f. 437	Wilder family	Undated
Biog	raphical	
b. 115, f. 438	Dictionary of American Biography: text, proof page	Undated
b. 115, f. 439	National Cyclopedia of American Biography	1899 February 20
b. 115, f. 440	Newspaper accounts of social life	1879-1916
b. 115, f. 441-442	Newspaper accounts	1891-1932
b. 115, f. 443	Article by Charles W. Moore (unpublished), and associated correspondence with <i>Harper's</i>	1931
b. 115, f. 444	Millicent Todd Bingham's notes for biography of Mabel Loomis Todd	Undated
b. 115, f. 445	Biography for 1886-1916 by David Peck Todd (typed, 17 pages, 2 copies)	1934 September
b. 115, f. 446	Sketches of Mabel Loomis Todd's life	[Circa 1927], undated
b. 115, f. 447	Correspondence re: interviews, publications	1895-1931, undated
	Reminiscences concerning others	
b. 115, f. 448	Thoreau family	1958
b. 115, f. 448	Julia Ward Howe	[Circa 1910]
,		
b. 115, f. 448	James and Persis Smith	Undated
b. 115, f. 448 b. 115, f. 449	James and Persis Smith	Undated
b. 115, f. 448 b. 115, f. 449	James and Persis Smith  Mabel Loomis Todd's chronology of her life	Undated
b. 115, f. 448 b. 115, f. 449	James and Persis Smith  Mabel Loomis Todd's chronology of her life obiographical	Undated Undated
b. 115, f. 448 b. 115, f. 449	James and Persis Smith  Mabel Loomis Todd's chronology of her life obiographical  Memoir  For period circa 1874-1881, "Semi-chorus" (1 rough draft, typed, 14	Undated Undated
b. 115, f. 448 b. 115, f. 449 Aut	James and Persis Smith  Mabel Loomis Todd's chronology of her life obiographical  Memoir  For period circa 1874-1881, "Semi-chorus" (1 rough draft, typed, 14 pp., 2 clean copies)  [For 1874. Written later?] (MS pp. 12-20, typescript copy-2 pp.)	Undated Undated  [early 1920's]
b. 115, f. 448 b. 115, f. 449  Aut b. 115, f. 450 b. 115, f. 451	James and Persis Smith  Mabel Loomis Todd's chronology of her life obiographical  Memoir  For period circa 1874-1881, "Semi-chorus" (1 rough draft, typed, 14 pp., 2 clean copies)  [For 1874. Written later?] (MS pp. 12-20, typescript copy-2 pp.) English	Undated Undated  [early 1920's]
b. 115, f. 448 b. 115, f. 449  Aut b. 115, f. 450 b. 115, f. 451	James and Persis Smith  Mabel Loomis Todd's chronology of her life  obiographical  Memoir  For period circa 1874-1881, "Semi-chorus" (1 rough draft, typed, 14 pp., 2 clean copies)  [For 1874. Written later?] (MS pp. 12-20, typescript copy-2 pp.) English  Childhood to 1876 (typed copy)	Undated Undated  [early 1920's]
b. 115, f. 448 b. 115, f. 449  Aut  b. 115, f. 450 b. 115, f. 451 b. 116, f. 452	James and Persis Smith  Mabel Loomis Todd's chronology of her life obiographical  Memoir  For period circa 1874-1881, "Semi-chorus" (1 rough draft, typed, 14 pp., 2 clean copies)  [For 1874. Written later?] (MS pp. 12-20, typescript copy-2 pp.) English  Childhood to 1876 (typed copy)  Millicent's Life  Vol. I, 1879; Vol. II, 1880 (in four parts)	Undated Undated  [early 1920's]  [before 1913]  [after1873]
b. 115, f. 448 b. 115, f. 449  Aut  b. 115, f. 450  b. 115, f. 451  b. 116, f. 452  b. 116, f. 453	James and Persis Smith  Mabel Loomis Todd's chronology of her life obiographical  Memoir  For period circa 1874-1881, "Semi-chorus" (1 rough draft, typed, 14 pp., 2 clean copies)  [For 1874. Written later?] (MS pp. 12-20, typescript copy-2 pp.) English  Childhood to 1876 (typed copy)  Millicent's Life  Vol. I, 1879; Vol. II, 1880 (in four parts) See also: box 46, folders 49-52.	Undated Undated  [early 1920's]  [before 1913]  [after1873]
b. 115, f. 448 b. 115, f. 449  Aut  b. 115, f. 450 b. 115, f. 451 b. 116, f. 452 b. 116, f. 453 b. 116, f. 454	James and Persis Smith  Mabel Loomis Todd's chronology of her life obiographical  Memoir  For period circa 1874-1881, "Semi-chorus" (1 rough draft, typed, 14 pp., 2 clean copies)  [For 1874. Written later?] (MS pp. 12-20, typescript copy-2 pp.) English  Childhood to 1876 (typed copy)  Millicent's Life  Vol. I, 1879; Vol. II, 1880 (in four parts) See also: box 46, folders 49-52.  Vol. III, 1881-1882; Vol. IV, 1883-1885, 1888	Undated Undated  [early 1920's]  [before 1913]  [after1873]  1879–1880  1881–1888

## Biographical Writings > Autobiographical (continued)

#### Memorabilia

b. 116, f. 457	Printed	1884, 1893, 1898, undated
b. <b>116</b> , f. <b>458</b>	Personal	1891, undated

# Series VIII: Financial Records, 1882-1948

3.25 linear feet (9 boxes)

FINANCIAL RECORDS has five sections: Bills and Receipts, Checks and Bank Statements, Correspondence, Miscellaneous Records, and Property.

Bills and Receipts is arranged chronologically.

Checks and Bank Statements is arranged chronologically.

Correspondence is arranged alphabetically by writer.

Miscellaneous Records is arranged by type of document (i.e. tax returns, wills, etc,).

Property is arranged by location (i.e. Observatory House, Matsuba, etc.).

#### **Bills and Receipts**

b. 117, f. 1	1885, 1894-1896, 1901-1915	1885, 1894-1896, 1901-1915
b. 117, f. 2-7	1913-1916	1913-1916
b. 117, f. 8	1916-1919	1916-1919
b. 117, f. 9-11	1918 English	1918
b. 117, f. 12	1919-1923	1919-1923
b. 117, f. 13-14	1920-1923	1920-1923
b. 117, f. 15	1920-1924	1920-1924
b. 117, f. 16	1920-1931	1920-1931
b. <b>117</b> , f. <b>17</b>	1922 English See also: <u>box 125, folders 92-105</u> .	1922
b. 118, f. 18	1922-1926	1922-1926
		1722-1720
b. 118, f. 19-20	1923-1927	1923-1927
b. 118, f. 19-20 b. 118, f. 21		
	1923-1927	1923-1927
b. 118, f. 21	1923-1927 1925-1927	1923-1927 1925-1927
b. 118, f. 21 b. 118, f. 22	1923-1927 1925-1927 1925-1931	1923-1927 1925-1927 1925-1931
b. 118, f. 21 b. 118, f. 22 b. 118, f. 23	1923-1927 1925-1927 1925-1931 1927-1929	1923-1927 1925-1927 1925-1931 1927-1929

## Bills and Receipts (continued)

b. 118, f. 27	1936 English	1936
	See also: <u>box 125, folders 92-105</u> .	
b. 118, f. 28	Stock receipts	1928-1933, undated
	Checks and Bank Statements	
	Bank Statements	
b. 118, f. 29	Bank of Biscayne	1924-1926
b. 118, f. 30	National Shawmut Bank of Boston	1924-1925
b. 118, f. 31-32	National Shawmut Bank of Boston	1932 April-1933 July
b. 118, f. 33	Savings account passbooks	1912-1930
	Checkbook stubs	
b. 118, f. 34	1885-1888	1885-1888
b. 119, f. 35	1886-1902	1886-1902
b. 120, f. 36	1903-1933	1903-1933
b. 121, f. 37	1911-1933	1911-1933
b. 122, f. 38	1918 English	1918
b. 122, f. 39	1917-1921	1917-1921
b. 122, f. 40	1922 English	1922
b. 122, f. 41-42	1922-1923	1922-1923
b. 122, f. 43	1924 English	1924
b. 122, f. 44	1925 English	1925
b. 122, f. 45	1925-(1926)-1927	1925- (1926)-1927
b. 122, f. 46	1927-1929	1927-1929
b. 122, f. 47	1930-1931	1930-1931
b. 122, f. 48	1931-1932	1931-1932
b. 122, f. 49	1932-1933	1932-1933

Correspondence

b. 123, f. 50	Aetna Insurance Co.  See also: Cook Insurance Company, box 123, folder 56.  See also: box 125, folders 92-105.	1926, 1930-1931, 1933
b. 123, f. 50	American Express Co.	1905
b. 123, f. 51	American Molybdenum Co.	1904-1908
b. 123, f. 52	American Telephone and Telegraph	1930
b. 123, f. 52	Amherst Cemetery Association	1906
b. 123, f. 52	Amherst College	1900, 1909
b. 123, f. 52	Armstrong (Collin) Inc.	1913
b. 123, f. 52	Atkinson, Edith M.	1925
b. 123, f. 52	Atlantic States Warehouse and Cold Storage Corp.	Undated
b. 123, f. 53	Bachrach Incorporated	1929
b. 123, f. 53	Bailey (F.O.) Co., Inc. See also: Remington-Rand Business Service, box 124, folder 71.	1930
b. 123, f. 53	Bank of Biscayne	1925, 1927
b. 123, f. 53	Bank of Coconut Grove	1923
b. 123, f. 53	Bankers Trust Co.	1926
b. 123, f. 53	Bingham, Millicent Todd	1926-1931
b. 123, f. 54	Bingham, Walter Van Dyke	1923, 1927, undated
b. 123, f. 54	Boston Safe Deposit & Trust Co.	1926
b. 123, f. 54	Bosworth, George E.	1925
b. 123, f. 54	Bradford & Adams	1925-1926
b. 123, f. 55	Cambridge Savings Bank	1933
b. 123, f. 55	Camp Mavooshen	1927
b. 123, f. 55	Casco Mercantile Trust Co.	1923
b. 123, f. 55	Chappell (J.F.) & Co.	1928
b. 123, f. 55	Clark, Eleazer W.	1923
b. 123, f. 55	Clifford (C.M.) Real Estate and Insurance	1923
b. 123, f. 56	Coconut Grove Bank & Trust Co.	1929
b. 123, f. 56	Coconut Grove Water Works	1932

b. 123, f. 56         Colorado-Wyoming Chemical Co. See also: Western Alkali Company, box 124, folder 75.         Undated           b. 123, f. 56         Cook Insurance Co., Inc. See also: Aetna Insurance Company, box 123, folder 50.         1931           b. 123, f. 56         Coral Gables         1926           b. 123, f. 56         Couny, T.         1932           b. 123, f. 57         Dade County Tax Assessor         1929-1930           b. 123, f. 57         Dade County Tax Collector         1929           b. 123, f. 57         Dakin, Arthur H.         1916           b. 123, f. 57         Dakin, Arthur H.         1902           b. 123, f. 57         Eastern States Storage Warehouse         1930           b. 123, f. 58         Equitable life Assurance Society         1901-1932           b. 123, f. 59         First National Bank of Amherst         1917           b. 123, f. 59         First Trust and Savings Bank of Miami         1922, undated           b. 123, f. 59         Florida East Coast Hotel Co.         1923           b. 123, f. 59         Florida Fower & Light Co.         1927, 1930           b. 123, f. 60         Grace (W.R.) & Co.         1909           b. 123, f. 60         Grace (W.R.) & Co.         1922, 1927, 1931-1932           b. 123, f. 61         Hall, Alfred S.	b. 123, f. 56	Colby (Charles B.) & Sons, Inc.	1926-1927, 1930
See also: Aetna Insurance Company, box 123, folder 50.           b. 123, f. 56         Coral Gables         1926           b. 123, f. 56         Cuny, T.         1932           b. 123, f. 57         Dade County Tax Assessor         1929-1930           b. 123, f. 57         Dade County Tax Collector         1929           b. 123, f. 57         Dakin, Arthur H.         1916           b. 123, f. 57         Davison (Freeman I.) Co.         1902           b. 123, f. 57         Eastern States Storage Warehouse         1930           b. 123, f. 58         Equitable Life Assurance Society         1901-1932           b. 123, f. 58         Equitable Securities Co.         1899           b. 123, f. 59         First National Bank of Amherst         1917           b. 123, f. 59         Fiorida East Coast Hotel Co.         1923           b. 123, f. 59         Florida East Coast Hotel Co.         1923           b. 123, f. 59         Florida Power & Light Co.         1927, 1930           b. 123, f. 60         Grace (W.R.) & Co.         1907           b. 123, f. 60         Grace (W.R.) & Co.         1909           b. 123, f. 60         Guaranty Trust Co. of New York: receipts         1922, 1927, 1931-1932           b. 123, f. 61         Hall, Alfred S. See also: Wiami	b. 123, f. 56	• •	Undated
b. 123, f. 56	b. 123, f. 56		1931
b. 123, f. 57 Dade County Tax Assessor 1929-1930 b. 123, f. 57 Dade County Tax Collector 1929 b. 123, f. 57 Dakin, Arthur H. 1916 b. 123, f. 57 Davison (Freeman I.) Co. 1902 b. 123, f. 57 Eastern States Storage Warehouse 1930 b. 123, f. 58 Equitable Life Assurance Society 1901-1932 b. 123, f. 59 Equitable Securities Co. 1889 b. 123, f. 59 First National Bank of Amherst 1917 b. 123, f. 59 First National Bank of Amherst 1917 b. 123, f. 59 First National Bank of Miami 1922, undated 1923, f. 59 Florida East Coast Hotel Co. 1923 b. 123, f. 59 Florida Power & Light Co. 1927, 1930 b. 123, f. 59 Florida State taxes 1927 b. 123, f. 59 Florida State taxes 1927 b. 123, f. 60 Grace (W.R.) & Co. 1909 b. 123, f. 60 Grace (W.R.) & Co. 1909 b. 123, f. 60 Guaranty Trust Co. of New York 1922, 1927, 1931-1932 b. 123, f. 60 Guaranty Trust Co. of New York: receipts 1922-1934 b. 123, f. 61 Hahn, Florence Perry 1916 b. 123, f. 61 Hall, Alfred S. See also: Miami Shores, box 123, folder 66. b. 123, f. 61 Harris, Ellen S. See also: Miami Shores, box 123, folder 66. b. 123, f. 61 Higginson, Mary 1914	b. 123, f. 56	Coral Gables	1926
b. 123, f. 57         Dade County Tax Collector         1929           b. 123, f. 57         Dakin, Arthur H.         1916           b. 123, f. 57         Davison (Freeman I.) Co.         1902           b. 123, f. 57         Eastern States Storage Warehouse         1930           b. 123, f. 58         Equitable Life Assurance Society         1901-1932           b. 123, f. 59         Equitable Securities Co.         18899           b. 123, f. 59         First National Bank of Amherst         1917           b. 123, f. 59         First Trust and Savings Bank of Miami         1922, undated           b. 123, f. 59         Florida East Coast Hotel Co.         1923           b. 123, f. 59         Florida Power & Light Co.         1927, 1930           b. 123, f. 59         Florida State taxes         1927           b. 123, f. 60         Grace (W.R.) & Co.         1909           b. 123, f. 60         Grace (W.R.) & Co.         1926           b. 123, f. 60         Guaranty Trust Co. of New York         1922, 1927, 1931-1932           b. 123, f. 61         Hahn, Florence Perry         1916           b. 123, f. 61         Hall, Alfred S. See also: box 38, folders 1106-1108.         1927           b. 123, f. 61         Hall, Chester G.         1925, 1932           b.	b. 123, f. 56	Cuny, T.	1932
b. 123, f. 57       Dakin, Arthur H.       1916         b. 123, f. 57       Davison (Freeman I.) Co.       1902         b. 123, f. 57       Eastern States Storage Warehouse       1930         b. 123, f. 58       Equitable Life Assurance Society       1901-1932         b. 123, f. 59       Equitable Securities Co.       18899         b. 123, f. 59       First National Bank of Amherst       1917         b. 123, f. 59       First Trust and Savings Bank of Miami       1922, undated         b. 123, f. 59       Florida East Coast Hotel Co.       1923         b. 123, f. 59       Florida Power & Light Co.       1927, 1930         b. 123, f. 59       Florida state taxes       1927         b. 123, f. 60       Grace (W.R.) & Co.       1909         b. 123, f. 60       Grace (W.R.) & Co.       1909         b. 123, f. 60       Guaranty Trust Co. of New York       1922, 1927, 1931-1932         b. 123, f. 61       Hahn, Florence Perry       1916         b. 123, f. 61       Hall, Alfred S. See also: box 38, folders 1106-1108.       1923-1924         b. 123, f. 61       Harris, Ellen S. See also: Miami Shores, box 123, folder 66.       1914	b. 123, f. 57	Dade County Tax Assessor	1929-1930
b. 123, f. 57         Davison (Freeman I.) Co.         1902           b. 123, f. 57         Eastern States Storage Warehouse         1930           b. 123, f. 58         Equitable Life Assurance Society         1901-1932           b. 123, f. 59         Equitable Securities Co.         18899           b. 123, f. 59         First National Bank of Amherst         1917           b. 123, f. 59         First Trust and Savings Bank of Miami         1922, undated           b. 123, f. 59         Florida East Coast Hotel Co.         1923           b. 123, f. 59         Florida Power & Light Co.         1927, 1930           b. 123, f. 59         Florida state taxes         1927           b. 123, f. 60         Grace (W.R.) & Co.         1909           b. 123, f. 60         Grace (W.R.) & Co.         1909           b. 123, f. 60         Guaranty Trust Co. of New York         1922, 1927, 1931-1932           b. 123, f. 60         Guaranty Trust Co. of New York: receipts         1922-1934           b. 123, f. 61         Hall, Alfred S. See also:box 38, folders 1106-1108.         1923-1924           b. 123, f. 61         Hall, Chester G. See also: Miami Shores, box 123, folder 66.         1925, 1932	b. 123, f. 57	Dade County Tax Collector	1929
b. 123, f. 57       Eastern States Storage Warehouse       1930         b. 123, f. 58       Equitable Life Assurance Society       1901-1932         b. 123, f. 59       Equitable Securities Co.       18899         b. 123, f. 59       First National Bank of Amherst       1917         b. 123, f. 59       First Trust and Savings Bank of Miami       1922, undated         b. 123, f. 59       Florida East Coast Hotel Co.       1923         b. 123, f. 59       Florida Power & Light Co.       1927, 1930         b. 123, f. 60       Grace (W.R.) & Co.       1909         b. 123, f. 60       Grace (W.R.) & Co.       1909         b. 123, f. 60       Guaranty Trust Co. of New York       1922, 1927, 1931-1932         b. 123, f. 60       Guaranty Trust Co. of New York: receipts       1922-1934         b. 123, f. 61       Hahn, Florence Perry       1916         b. 123, f. 61       Hall, Alfred S. See also:box 38, folders 1106-1108.       1927         b. 123, f. 61       Harris, Ellen S. See also: Miami Shores, box 123, folder 66.       1925, 1932         b. 123, f. 61       Higginson, Mary       1914	b. 123, f. 57	Dakin, Arthur H.	1916
b. 123, f. 58       Equitable Life Assurance Society       1901-1932         b. 123, f. 59       Equitable Securities Co.       1899         b. 123, f. 59       First National Bank of Amherst       1917         b. 123, f. 59       First Trust and Savings Bank of Miami       1922, undated         b. 123, f. 59       Florida East Coast Hotel Co.       1923         b. 123, f. 59       Florida Power & Light Co.       1927 respectively         b. 123, f. 60       Grace (W.R.) & Co.       1909         b. 123, f. 60       Grace (W.R.) & Co.       1926         b. 123, f. 60       Guaranty Trust Co. of New York       1922, 1927, 1931-1932         b. 123, f. 60       Guaranty Trust Co. of New York: receipts       1922-1934         b. 123, f. 61       Hahn, Florence Perry       1916         b. 123, f. 61       Hall, Alfred S. See also: box 38, folders 1106-1108.       1923-1924         b. 123, f. 61       Hall, Chester G.       1925, 1932         b. 123, f. 61       Harris, Ellen S. See also: Miami Shores, box 123, folder 66.       1925, 1932	b. 123, f. 57	Davison (Freeman I.) Co.	1902
b. 123, f. 59       Equitable Securities Co.       1899         b. 123, f. 59       First National Bank of Amherst       1917         b. 123, f. 59       First Trust and Savings Bank of Miami       1922, undated         b. 123, f. 59       Florida East Coast Hotel Co.       1923         b. 123, f. 59       Florida Power & Light Co.       1927, 1930         b. 123, f. 59       Florida state taxes       1927         b. 123, f. 60       Grace (W.R.) & Co.       1909         b. 123, f. 60       Groff, Ulysses G.       1926         b. 123, f. 60       Guaranty Trust Co. of New York       1922, 1927, 1931-1932         b. 123, f. 60       Guaranty Trust Co. of New York: receipts       1922-1934         b. 123, f. 61       Hahn, Florence Perry       1916         b. 123, f. 61       Hall, Alfred S. See also:box 38, folders 1106-1108.       1927         b. 123, f. 61       Hall, Chester G.       1927         b. 123, f. 61       Harris, Ellen S. See also: Miami Shores, box 123, folder 66.       1914	b. 123, f. 57	Eastern States Storage Warehouse	1930
b. 123, f. 59       First National Bank of Amherst       1917         b. 123, f. 59       First Trust and Savings Bank of Miami       1922, undated         b. 123, f. 59       Florida East Coast Hotel Co.       1923         b. 123, f. 59       Florida Power & Light Co.       1927, 1930         b. 123, f. 60       Grace (W.R.) & Co.       1909         b. 123, f. 60       Groff, Ulysses G.       1926         b. 123, f. 60       Guaranty Trust Co. of New York       1922, 1927, 1931-1932         b. 123, f. 60       Guaranty Trust Co. of New York: receipts       1922-1934         b. 123, f. 61       Hahn, Florence Perry       1916         b. 123, f. 61       Hall, Alfred S. See also:box 38, folders 1106-1108.       1923-1924         b. 123, f. 61       Hall, Chester G.       1927         b. 123, f. 61       Harris, Ellen S. See also: Miami Shores, box 123, folder 66.       1925, 1932         b. 123, f. 61       Higginson, Mary       1914	b. 123, f. 58	Equitable Life Assurance Society	1901-1932
b. 123, f. 59       First Trust and Savings Bank of Miami       1922, undated         b. 123, f. 59       Florida East Coast Hotel Co.       1923         b. 123, f. 59       Florida Power & Light Co.       1927, 1930         b. 123, f. 59       Florida state taxes       1927         b. 123, f. 60       Grace (W.R.) & Co.       1909         b. 123, f. 60       Groff, Ulysses G.       1926         b. 123, f. 60       Guaranty Trust Co. of New York       1922, 1927, 1931-1932         b. 123, f. 60       Guaranty Trust Co. of New York: receipts       1922-1934         b. 123, f. 61       Hahn, Florence Perry       1916         b. 123, f. 61       Hall, Alfred S.       1923-1924         See also: box 38, folders 1106-1108.       1927         b. 123, f. 61       Hall, Chester G.       1927         b. 123, f. 61       Harris, Ellen S.       1925, 1932         See also: Miami Shores, box 123, folder 66.       1914	b. 123, f. 59	Equitable Securities Co.	1899
b. 123, f. 59       Florida East Coast Hotel Co.       1923         b. 123, f. 59       Florida Power & Light Co.       1927, 1930         b. 123, f. 59       Florida state taxes       1927         b. 123, f. 60       Grace (W.R.) & Co.       1909         b. 123, f. 60       Groff, Ulysses G.       1926         b. 123, f. 60       Guaranty Trust Co. of New York       1922, 1927, 1931-1932         b. 123, f. 60       Guaranty Trust Co. of New York: receipts       1922-1934         b. 123, f. 61       Hahn, Florence Perry       1916         b. 123, f. 61       Hall, Alfred S. See also: box 38, folders 1106-1108.       1923-1924         b. 123, f. 61       Hall, Chester G.       1927         b. 123, f. 61       Harris, Ellen S. See also: Miami Shores, box 123, folder 66.       1925, 1932         b. 123, f. 61       Higginson, Mary       1914	b. 123, f. 59	First National Bank of Amherst	1917
b. 123, f. 59 Florida Power & Light Co. 1927, 1930 b. 123, f. 59 Florida state taxes 1927 b. 123, f. 60 Grace (W.R.) & Co. 1909 b. 123, f. 60 Groff, Ulysses G. 1926 b. 123, f. 60 Guaranty Trust Co. of New York 1931-1932 b. 123, f. 60 Guaranty Trust Co. of New York 1931-1932 b. 123, f. 60 Guaranty Trust Co. of New York: receipts 1922-1934 b. 123, f. 61 Hahn, Florence Perry 1916 b. 123, f. 61 Hall, Alfred S. See also:box 38, folders 1106-1108. b. 123, f. 61 Hall, Chester G. 1927 b. 123, f. 61 Harris, Ellen S. See also: Miami Shores, box 123, folder 66.	b. 123, f. 59	First Trust and Savings Bank of Miami	1922, undated
b. 123, f. 59 Florida state taxes 1927 b. 123, f. 60 Grace (W.R.) & Co. 1909 b. 123, f. 60 Groff, Ulysses G. 1926 b. 123, f. 60 Guaranty Trust Co. of New York 1922, 1927, 1931-1932 b. 123, f. 60 Guaranty Trust Co. of New York 1922-1934 b. 123, f. 60 Guaranty Trust Co. of New York: receipts 1922-1934 b. 123, f. 61 Hahn, Florence Perry 1916 b. 123, f. 61 Hall, Alfred S. See also:box 38, folders 1106-1108. b. 123, f. 61 Hall, Chester G. 1927 b. 123, f. 61 Harris, Ellen S. See also: Miami Shores, box 123, folder 66. b. 123, f. 61 Higginson, Mary 1914	b. 123, f. 59	Florida East Coast Hotel Co.	1923
b. 123, f. 60       Grace (W.R.) & Co.       1909         b. 123, f. 60       Groff, Ulysses G.       1926         b. 123, f. 60       Guaranty Trust Co. of New York       1922, 1927, 1931-1932         b. 123, f. 60       Guaranty Trust Co. of New York: receipts       1922-1934         b. 123, f. 61       Hahn, Florence Perry       1916         b. 123, f. 61       Hall, Alfred S. See also:box 38, folders 1106-1108.       1923-1924         b. 123, f. 61       Hall, Chester G. 1927       1925, 1932         b. 123, f. 61       Harris, Ellen S. See also: Miami Shores, box 123, folder 66.       1914	b. 123, f. 59	Florida Power & Light Co.	1927, 1930
b. 123, f. 60       Groff, Ulysses G.       1926         b. 123, f. 60       Guaranty Trust Co. of New York       1922, 1927, 1931-1932         b. 123, f. 60       Guaranty Trust Co. of New York: receipts       1922-1934         b. 123, f. 61       Hahn, Florence Perry       1916         b. 123, f. 61       Hall, Alfred S. See also: box 38, folders 1106-1108.       1923-1924         b. 123, f. 61       Hall, Chester G.       1927         b. 123, f. 61       Harris, Ellen S. See also: Miami Shores, box 123, folder 66.       1925, 1932         b. 123, f. 61       Higginson, Mary       1914	b. 123, f. 59	Florida state taxes	1927
b. 123, f. 60       Guaranty Trust Co. of New York       1922, 1927, 1931-1932         b. 123, f. 60       Guaranty Trust Co. of New York: receipts       1922-1934         b. 123, f. 61       Hahn, Florence Perry       1916         b. 123, f. 61       Hall, Alfred S. See also: box 38, folders 1106-1108.       1923-1924         b. 123, f. 61       Hall, Chester G.       1927         b. 123, f. 61       Harris, Ellen S. See also: Miami Shores, box 123, folder 66.       1925, 1932         b. 123, f. 61       Higginson, Mary       1914	b. 123, f. 60	Grace (W.R.) & Co.	1909
b. 123, f. 60 Guaranty Trust Co. of New York: receipts 1922-1934 b. 123, f. 61 Hahn, Florence Perry 1916 b. 123, f. 61 Hall, Alfred S. 1923-1924 See also:box 38, folders 1106-1108. b. 123, f. 61 Hall, Chester G. 1927 b. 123, f. 61 Harris, Ellen S. 1925, 1932 See also: Miami Shores, box 123, folder 66. b. 123, f. 61 Higginson, Mary 1914	b. 123, f. 60	Groff, Ulysses G.	1926
b. 123, f. 61       Hahn, Florence Perry       1916         b. 123, f. 61       Hall, Alfred S. See also: box 38, folders 1106-1108.       1923-1924         b. 123, f. 61       Hall, Chester G.       1927         b. 123, f. 61       Harris, Ellen S. See also: Miami Shores, box 123, folder 66.       1925, 1932         b. 123, f. 61       Higginson, Mary       1914	b. 123, f. 60	Guaranty Trust Co. of New York	
b. 123, f. 61 Hall, Alfred S. See also:box 38, folders 1106-1108.  b. 123, f. 61 Hall, Chester G. 1927  b. 123, f. 61 Harris, Ellen S. 1925, 1932 See also: Miami Shores, box 123, folder 66.  b. 123, f. 61 Higginson, Mary 1914	b. 123, f. 60	Guaranty Trust Co. of New York: receipts	1922-1934
See also:box 38, folders 1106-1108.         b. 123, f. 61       Hall, Chester G.       1927         b. 123, f. 61       Harris, Ellen S.       1925, 1932         See also: Miami Shores, box 123, folder 66.       1914	b. 123, f. 61	Hahn, Florence Perry	1916
b. 123, f. 61 Harris, Ellen S. See also: Miami Shores, box 123, folder 66.  b. 123, f. 61 Higginson, Mary 1914	b. 123, f. 61		1923-1924
See also: Miami Shores, box 123, folder 66.  b. 123, f. 61 Higginson, Mary 1914	b. 123, f. 61	Hall, Chester G.	1927
	b. 123, f. 61		1925, 1932
b. 123, f. 61 Hilder, Howard 1923, 1926, 1928	b. 123, f. 61	Higginson, Mary	1914
	b. 123, f. 61	Hilder, Howard	1923, 1926, 1928

b. 123, f. 61         Hornstein, Mary Jane         1926           b. 123, f. 62         James, Arthur Curtiss See also: box 15, folders 354-362.         1924           b. 123, f. 62         Kent, Everett E., executor of Esther F. Wilder's will         1924           b. 123, f. 62         Kilborne, R.S.         1911           b. 123, f. 62         Lailler, Frank         1924, 1926, 1927           b. 123, f. 62         Lambert, J. Walter         Undated           b. 123, f. 62         Lambert, J. Walter         Undated           b. 123, f. 62         Lands, Nathan         1921           b. 123, f. 63         Loomis Oil Association         1919           b. 123, f. 63         McLendon, R.B.         1917           b. 123, f. 63         McLendon, R.B.         1921           b. 123, f. 63         Marsh (Jordan) Co.         1921           b. 123, f. 63         Medomak National Bank         1927           b. 123, f. 63         Midomak National Bank         1927           b. 123, f. 63         Miami Bank and Trust Co.         1921           b. 123, f. 64         Miami Bank and Trust Co.         1925-1927           b. 123, f. 65         Miami Realty Sales, Inc.         1925-1926           b. 123, f. 66         Miami Realty Sales, Inc.         1925	b. 123, f. 61	Home Savings Bank	1910, 1934
See also: box 15, folders 354-362.	b. 123, f. 61	Hornstein, Mary Jane	1926
b. 123, f. 62 Kilborne, R.S. 1911 b. 123, f. 62 Lailer, Frank 1924, 1926, 1927 b. 123, f. 62 Lambert, J. Walter Undated b. 123, f. 62 Lambert, J. Walter Undated b. 123, f. 63 Loomis Oil Association 1919 b. 123, f. 63 Lucerne-in-Maine 1926 b. 123, f. 63 McLendon, R.B. 1917 b. 123, f. 63 Marsh (Jordan) Co. 1921 b. 123, f. 63 Massachusetts Agricultural College 1910-1911 b. 123, f. 63 Massachusetts Agricultural College 1910-1911 b. 123, f. 63 Massachusetts Agricultural College 1927 b. 123, f. 63 Maimi Bank and Trust Co. 1921 b. 123, f. 63 Miami Bank and Trust Co. 1921 b. 123, f. 64 Miami Memorial Association 1925-1927 b. 123, f. 65 Miami Memorial Association 1925-1928 b. 123, f. 66 Miami Shores 1925-1927 b. 123, f. 66 Miami Shores 1925-1926 b. 123, f. 67 Miller, F.B. 1925 b. 123, f. 67 Minott, S.L. 1928 b. 123, f. 67 Moore (D.T.) & Co. 1920-1922 b. 123, f. 67 Morse, Arthur W. 1917 b. 123, f. 68 Nassau Stamp Co. 1930 b. 123, f. 68 Nassau Stamp Co. 1930, 1930, 1945-1933, undated	b. 123, f. 62		1918
b. 123, f. 62 Lailer, Frank 1924, 1926, 1927 b. 123, f. 62 Lambert, J. Walter Undated b. 123, f. 62 Lands, Nathan 1921 b. 123, f. 63 Loomis Oil Association 1919 b. 123, f. 63 Lucerne-in-Maine 1926 b. 123, f. 63 McLendon, R.B. 1917 b. 123, f. 63 Marsh (Jordan) Co. 1921 b. 123, f. 63 Massachusetts Agricultural College 1910-1911 b. 123, f. 63 Massachusetts Agricultural College 1910-1911 b. 123, f. 63 Massachusetts Agricultural College 1910-1911 b. 123, f. 63 Massachusetts Agricultural College 1927 b. 123, f. 63 Miami Bank and Trust Co. 1921 b. 123, f. 63 Miami Bank and Trust Co. 1921 b. 123, f. 64 Miami Memorial Association 1925-1927 b. 123, f. 65 Miami Memorial Association 1925-1928 b. 123, f. 66 Miami Shores 1925-1927 b. 123, f. 66 Miami Shores 1925-1926 b. 123, f. 67 Miller, F.B. 1925 b. 123, f. 67 Minott, S.L. 1928 b. 123, f. 67 Moore (D.T.) & Co. 1920-1922 b. 123, f. 67 Moore (D.T.) & Co. 1920-1922 b. 123, f. 68 Nassau Stamp Co. 1930 b. 123, f. 68 Nassau Stamp Co. 1930 b. 123, f. 68 National Bank of the Republic 1908 b. 124, f. 69 National Shawnut Bank 1925-1933, undated	b. 123, f. 62	Kent, Everett E., executor of Esther F. Wilder's will	1924
b. 123, f. 62 Lambert, J. Walter Undated b. 123, f. 62 Lands, Nathan 1921 b. 123, f. 63 Loomis Oil Association 1919 b. 123, f. 63 Lucerne-in-Maine 1926 b. 123, f. 63 McLendon, R.B. 1917 b. 123, f. 63 Marsh (Jordan) Co. 1921 b. 123, f. 63 Massachusetts Agricultural College 1910-1911 b. 123, f. 63 Medomak National Bank See also: Nevada-Colorado Power Co., box 124, folder 70. b. 123, f. 63 Miami Bank and Trust Co. 1921 b. 123, f. 64 Miami Income Properties 1925-1927 b. 123, f. 65 Miami Memorial Association 1925-1928 b. 123, f. 66 Miami Realty Sales, Inc. 1925-1927 b. 123, f. 66 Miami Shores 1925-1927 b. 123, f. 67 Miller, F.B. 1925 b. 123, f. 67 Moore (D.T.) & Co. 1920-1922 b. 123, f. 67 Morse, Arthur W. 1917 b. 123, f. 68 Nassau Stamp Co. 1930 b. 123, f. 68 Nassau Stamp Co. 1930, undated	b. 123, f. 62	Kilborne, R.S.	1911
b. 123, f. 62       Lands, Nathan       1921         b. 123, f. 63       Loomis Oil Association       1919         b. 123, f. 63       Lucerne-in-Maine       1926         b. 123, f. 63       McLendon, R.B.       1917         b. 123, f. 63       Marsh (Jordan) Co.       1921         b. 123, f. 63       Massachusetts Agricultural College       1910-1911         b. 123, f. 63       Medomak National Bank See also: Nevada-Colorado Power Co., box 124, folder 70.       1927         b. 123, f. 63       Miami Bank and Trust Co.       1921         b. 123, f. 64       Miami Income Properties       1925-1927         b. 123, f. 65       Miami Memorial Association       1925-1928         b. 123, f. 66       Miami Realty Sales, Inc.       1925-1927         b. 123, f. 66       Miami Shores       1925-1926         b. 123, f. 67       Miller, F.B.       1925         b. 123, f. 67       Moore (D.T.) & Co.       1920-1922         b. 123, f. 67       Morse, Arthur W.       1917         b. 123, f. 68       Nassau Stamp Co.       1930         b. 123, f. 68       National Bank of the Republic       1906         b. 124, f. 69       National Shawnut Bank       1908, 1918, 1925-1933, undated	b. 123, f. 62	Lailer, Frank	1924, 1926, 1927
b. 123, f. 63       Loomis Oil Association       1919         b. 123, f. 63       Lucerne-in-Maine       1926         b. 123, f. 63       McLendon, R.B.       1917         b. 123, f. 63       Marsh (Jordan) Co.       1921         b. 123, f. 63       Massachusetts Agricultural College       1910-1911         b. 123, f. 63       Medomak National Bank See also: Nevada-Colorado Power Co., box 124, folder 70.       1927         b. 123, f. 63       Miami Bank and Trust Co.       1921         b. 123, f. 64       Miami Income Properties       1925-1927         b. 123, f. 65       Miami Memorial Association       1925-1928         b. 123, f. 66       Miami Realty Sales, Inc.       1925-1927         b. 123, f. 66       Miami Shores       1925-1926         b. 123, f. 67       Miller, F.B.       1925         b. 123, f. 67       Minott, S.L.       1928         b. 123, f. 67       Moore (D.T.) & Co.       1920-1922         b. 123, f. 67       Morse, Arthur W.       1917         b. 123, f. 68       Nassau Stamp Co.       1930         b. 123, f. 68       National Bank of the Republic       1906         b. 124, f. 69       National Shawnut Bank       1908, 1918, 1925-1933, undated	b. 123, f. 62	Lambert, J. Walter	Undated
b. 123, f. 63 Lucerne-in-Maine 1926 b. 123, f. 63 McLendon, R.B. 1917 b. 123, f. 63 Marsh (Jordan) Co. 1921 b. 123, f. 63 Massachusetts Agricultural College 1910-1911 b. 123, f. 63 Medomak National Bank 1927 b. 123, f. 63 Medomak National Bank See also: Nevada-Colorado Power Co., box 124, folder 70. 1921 b. 123, f. 63 Miami Bank and Trust Co. 1921 b. 123, f. 64 Miami Income Properties 1925-1927 b. 123, f. 65 Miami Memorial Association 1925-1928 b. 123, f. 66 Miami Realty Sales, Inc. 1925-1927 b. 123, f. 66 Miami Shores 1925-1926 b. 123, f. 67 Miller, F.B. 1925 b. 123, f. 67 Moore (D.T.) & Co. 1920-1922 b. 123, f. 67 Morse, Arthur W. 1917 b. 123, f. 67 Murray, Peter, Gardener and Florist 1908 b. 123, f. 68 Nassau Stamp Co. 1930 b. 123, f. 68 National Bank of the Republic 1906 b. 124, f. 69 National Shawnut Bank 1925-1933, undated	b. 123, f. 62	Lands, Nathan	1921
b. 123, f. 63 McLendon, R.B. 1917 b. 123, f. 63 Marsh (Jordan) Co. 1921 b. 123, f. 63 Massachusetts Agricultural College 1910-1911 b. 123, f. 63 Medomak National Bank 1927 b. 123, f. 63 Medomak National Bank See also: Nevada-Colorado Power Co., box 124, folder 70. 1921 b. 123, f. 63 Miami Bank and Trust Co. 1921 b. 123, f. 64 Miami Income Properties 1925-1927 b. 123, f. 65 Miami Memorial Association 1925-1928 b. 123, f. 66 Miami Realty Sales, Inc. 1925-1927 b. 123, f. 66 Miami Shores 1925-1926 b. 123, f. 67 Miller, F.B. 1925 b. 123, f. 67 Moore (D.T.) & Co. 1920-1922 b. 123, f. 67 Moore (D.T.) & Co. 1920-1922 b. 123, f. 67 Morse, Arthur W. 1917 b. 123, f. 68 Nassau Stamp Co. 1930 b. 123, f. 68 Nassau Stamp Co. 1930 b. 124, f. 69 National Bank of the Republic 1906 b. 124, f. 69 National Shawnut Bank 1908, 1918, 1925-1933, undated	b. 123, f. 63	Loomis Oil Association	1919
b. 123, f. 63       Marsh (Jordan) Co.       1921         b. 123, f. 63       Massachusetts Agricultural College       1910-1911         b. 123, f. 63       Medomak National Bank See also: Nevada-Colorado Power Co., box 124, folder 70.       1927         b. 123, f. 63       Miami Bank and Trust Co.       1921         b. 123, f. 64       Miami Income Properties       1925-1927         b. 123, f. 65       Miami Memorial Association       1925-1928         b. 123, f. 66       Miami Shores       1925-1927         b. 123, f. 66       Miami Shores       1925-1926         b. 123, f. 67       Miller, F.B.       1925         b. 123, f. 67       Minott, S.L.       1928         b. 123, f. 67       Moore (D.T.) & Co.       1920-1922         b. 123, f. 67       Morse, Arthur W.       1917         b. 123, f. 68       Nassau Stamp Co.       1930         b. 123, f. 68       National Bank of the Republic       1906         b. 124, f. 69       National Shawnut Bank       1908, 1918, 1925-1933, undated	b. 123, f. 63	Lucerne-in-Maine	1926
b. 123, f. 63       Massachusetts Agricultural College       1910-1911         b. 123, f. 63       Medomak National Bank See also: Nevada-Colorado Power Co., box 124, folder 70.       1927         b. 123, f. 63       Miami Bank and Trust Co.       1921         b. 123, f. 64       Miami Income Properties       1925-1927         b. 123, f. 65       Miami Memorial Association       1925-1928         b. 123, f. 66       Miami Shores       1925-1927         b. 123, f. 66       Miami Shores       1925-1926         b. 123, f. 67       Miller, F.B.       1925         b. 123, f. 67       Minott, S.L.       1928         b. 123, f. 67       Moore (D.T.) & Co.       1920-1922         b. 123, f. 67       Morse, Arthur W.       1917         b. 123, f. 68       Nassau Stamp Co.       1930         b. 123, f. 68       National Bank of the Republic       1906         b. 124, f. 69       National Shawnut Bank       1908, 1918, 1925-1933, undated	b. 123, f. 63	McLendon, R.B.	1917
b. 123, f. 63       Medomak National Bank See also: Nevada-Colorado Power Co., box 124, folder 70.       1927         b. 123, f. 63       Miami Bank and Trust Co.       1921         b. 123, f. 64       Miami Income Properties       1925-1927         b. 123, f. 65       Miami Memorial Association       1925-1928         b. 123, f. 66       Miami Realty Sales, Inc.       1925-1927         b. 123, f. 66       Miami Shores       1925-1926         b. 123, f. 67       Miller, F.B.       1925         b. 123, f. 67       Minott, S.L.       1928         b. 123, f. 67       Moore (D.T.) & Co.       1920-1922         b. 123, f. 67       Morse, Arthur W.       1917         b. 123, f. 67       Murray, Peter, Gardener and Florist       1908         b. 123, f. 68       Nassau Stamp Co.       1930         b. 123, f. 68       National Bank of the Republic       1906         b. 124, f. 69       National Shawnut Bank       1908, 1918, 1925-1933, undated	b. 123, f. 63	Marsh (Jordan) Co.	1921
See also: Nevada-Colorado Power Co., box 124, folder 70.         b. 123, f. 63       Miami Bank and Trust Co.       1921         b. 123, f. 64       Miami Income Properties       1925-1927         b. 123, f. 65       Miami Memorial Association       1925-1928         b. 123, f. 66       Miami Realty Sales, Inc.       1925-1927         b. 123, f. 66       Miami Shores       1925-1926         b. 123, f. 67       Miller, F.B.       1925         b. 123, f. 67       Minott, S.L.       1928         b. 123, f. 67       Moore (D.T.) & Co.       1920-1922         b. 123, f. 67       Morse, Arthur W.       1917         b. 123, f. 67       Murray, Peter, Gardener and Florist       1908         b. 123, f. 68       Nassau Stamp Co.       1930         b. 123, f. 68       National Bank of the Republic       1906         b. 124, f. 69       National Shawnut Bank       1908, 1918, 1925-1933, undated	b. 123, f. 63	Massachusetts Agricultural College	1910-1911
b. 123, f. 64 Miami Income Properties 1925-1927 b. 123, f. 65 Miami Memorial Association 1925-1928 b. 123, f. 66 Miami Realty Sales, Inc. 1925-1927 b. 123, f. 66 Miami Shores 1925-1926 b. 123, f. 67 Miller, F.B. 1925 b. 123, f. 67 Minott, S.L. 1928 b. 123, f. 67 Moore (D.T.) & Co. 1920-1922 b. 123, f. 67 Morse, Arthur W. 1917 b. 123, f. 67 Murray, Peter, Gardener and Florist 1908 b. 123, f. 68 Nassau Stamp Co. 1930 b. 123, f. 68 National Bank of the Republic 1906 b. 124, f. 69 National Shawnut Bank 1908, 1918, 1925-1933, undated	b. 123, f. 63		1927
b. 123, f. 65 Miami Memorial Association 1925-1928 b. 123, f. 66 Miami Realty Sales, Inc. 1925-1927 b. 123, f. 66 Miami Shores 1925-1926 b. 123, f. 67 Miller, F.B. 1925 b. 123, f. 67 Minott, S.L. 1928 b. 123, f. 67 Moore (D.T.) & Co. 1920-1922 b. 123, f. 67 Morse, Arthur W. 1917 b. 123, f. 67 Murray, Peter, Gardener and Florist 1908 b. 123, f. 68 Nassau Stamp Co. 1930 b. 123, f. 68 National Bank of the Republic 1906 b. 124, f. 69 National Shawnut Bank 1908, 1918, 1925-1933, undated	b. 123, f. 63	Miami Bank and Trust Co.	1921
b. 123, f. 66       Miami Realty Sales, Inc.       1925-1927         b. 123, f. 66       Miami Shores       1925-1926         b. 123, f. 67       Miller, F.B.       1925         b. 123, f. 67       Minott, S.L.       1928         b. 123, f. 67       Moore (D.T.) & Co.       1920-1922         b. 123, f. 67       Morse, Arthur W.       1917         b. 123, f. 67       Murray, Peter, Gardener and Florist       1908         b. 123, f. 68       Nassau Stamp Co.       1930         b. 123, f. 68       National Bank of the Republic       1906         b. 124, f. 69       National Shawnut Bank       1908, 1918, 1925-1933, undated	b. 123, f. 64	Miami Income Properties	1925-1927
b. 123, f. 66       Miami Shores       1925-1926         b. 123, f. 67       Miller, F.B.       1925         b. 123, f. 67       Minott, S.L.       1928         b. 123, f. 67       Moore (D.T.) & Co.       1920-1922         b. 123, f. 67       Morse, Arthur W.       1917         b. 123, f. 67       Murray, Peter, Gardener and Florist       1908         b. 123, f. 68       Nassau Stamp Co.       1930         b. 123, f. 68       National Bank of the Republic       1906         b. 124, f. 69       National Shawnut Bank       1908, 1918, 1925-1933, undated	b. 123, f. 65	Miami Memorial Association	1925-1928
b. 123, f. 67       Miller, F.B.       1925         b. 123, f. 67       Minott, S.L.       1928         b. 123, f. 67       Moore (D.T.) & Co.       1920-1922         b. 123, f. 67       Morse, Arthur W.       1917         b. 123, f. 67       Murray, Peter, Gardener and Florist       1908         b. 123, f. 68       Nassau Stamp Co.       1930         b. 123, f. 68       National Bank of the Republic       1906         b. 124, f. 69       National Shawnut Bank       1908, 1918, 1925-1933, undated	b. 123, f. 66	Miami Realty Sales, Inc.	1925-1927
b. 123, f. 67Minott, S.L.1928b. 123, f. 67Moore (D.T.) & Co.1920-1922b. 123, f. 67Morse, Arthur W.1917b. 123, f. 67Murray, Peter, Gardener and Florist1908b. 123, f. 68Nassau Stamp Co.1930b. 123, f. 68National Bank of the Republic1906b. 124, f. 69National Shawnut Bank1908, 1918, 1925-1933, undated	b. 123, f. 66	Miami Shores	1925-1926
b. 123, f. 67       Moore (D.T.) & Co.       1920-1922         b. 123, f. 67       Morse, Arthur W.       1917         b. 123, f. 67       Murray, Peter, Gardener and Florist       1908         b. 123, f. 68       Nassau Stamp Co.       1930         b. 123, f. 68       National Bank of the Republic       1906         b. 124, f. 69       National Shawnut Bank       1908, 1918, 1925-1933, undated	b. 123, f. 67	Miller, F.B.	1925
b. 123, f. 67       Morse, Arthur W.       1917         b. 123, f. 67       Murray, Peter, Gardener and Florist       1908         b. 123, f. 68       Nassau Stamp Co.       1930         b. 123, f. 68       National Bank of the Republic       1906         b. 124, f. 69       National Shawnut Bank       1908, 1918, 1925-1933, undated	b. 123, f. 67	Minott, S.L.	1928
b. 123, f. 67       Murray, Peter, Gardener and Florist       1908         b. 123, f. 68       Nassau Stamp Co.       1930         b. 123, f. 68       National Bank of the Republic       1906         b. 124, f. 69       National Shawnut Bank       1908, 1918, 1925-1933, undated	b. 123, f. 67	Moore (D.T.) & Co.	1920-1922
b. 123, f. 68       Nassau Stamp Co.       1930         b. 123, f. 68       National Bank of the Republic       1906         b. 124, f. 69       National Shawnut Bank       1908, 1918, 1925-1933, undated	b. 123, f. 67	Morse, Arthur W.	1917
b. 123, f. 68 National Bank of the Republic 1906 b. 124, f. 69 National Shawnut Bank 1908, 1918, 1925-1933, undated	b. 123, f. 67	Murray, Peter, Gardener and Florist	1908
b. 124, f. 69 National Shawnut Bank 1908, 1918, 1925-1933, undated	b. 123, f. 68	Nassau Stamp Co.	1930
1925-1933, undated	b. 123, f. 68	National Bank of the Republic	1906
b. 124, f. 70 Nevada-California Power Co. 1907-1917	b. 124, f. 69	National Shawnut Bank	1925-1933,
	b. 124, f. 70	Nevada-California Power Co.	1907-1917

b. 124, f. 70	New York Security & Trust Co.	1894-1895
b. 124, f. 70	Newton, Church & Hewitt	1910, 1914
b. 124, f. 70	Northeastern Corporation See also: American Molybdenum Companybox 123, folder 51.	1919, undated
b. 124, f. 70	Northampton Institution for Savings	1934
b. 124, f. 70	Noyes Brothers	1921
b. 124, f. 71	Perkins, Herbert F.	1920
b. 124, f. 71	Pierce (S.S.) Co.	1926, 1931
b. 124, f. 71	Raymond & Whitcomb Co.	1902
b. 124, f. 71	Remington-Rand Business Service See also: Bailey (F.O.) Co., <u>box 123, folder 53</u> .	1930
b. 124, f. 72	Richards Brothers	1916-1917
b. 124, f. 72	Riggs National Bank of Washington	1909
b. 124, f. 72	Riviera Landscape Co.	1927
b. 124, f. 72	Romeike (Henry), Inc.	1914
b. 124, f. 72	Sahler, Mrs. A.F.	1914
b. 124, f. 72	Schuber, W.B.	1918
b. <b>124</b> , f. <b>72</b>	Securities Co.	1928
b. 124, f. 73	Southern Pacific Co.	1912
b. <b>124</b> , f. <b>73</b>	Spencer, Claise S.	1930
b. <b>124</b> , f. <b>73</b>	Staples, F.M.	1910
b. <b>124</b> , f. <b>73</b>	Stewart, W.J.	1925-1926
b. <b>124</b> , f. <b>73</b>	Street's Western Stable Car Line	1915
b. <b>124</b> , f. <b>73</b>	Suffolk Savings Bank	1934
b. 124, f. 73	Sunshine Fruit Co.	1918, 1924, 1927
b. 124, f. 74	Thomas, Irving J. See also: box 125, folders 92-105.	1918-1931
b. 124, f. 75	Travelers Insurance Co.	1925
b. <b>124</b> , f. <b>75</b>	United States Government, Steamboat Inspection Service	1922, 1927
b. <b>124</b> , f. <b>75</b>	United States Treasury, Internal Revenue Service	1914, 1921
b. 124, f. 75	United States Trust Co. of New York	1927, 1932

b. <b>124</b> , f. <b>75</b>	University Club	1913
b. 124, f. 75	Vindicator Consolidated Gold Mining Co.	1906
b. 124, f. 75	Western Alkali Co.	1906-1907
b. 124, f. 75	Wilder, Herbert Augustus: will	1923
b. 124, f. 75	William (B.H. & Co.)	1913
b. 124, f. 76	Williams, McCloud & Co.	1925
b. 124, f. 76	Winchester Savings Bank	1934
b. 124, f. 76	Wood, William H.	1922
b. 124, f. 76	Unidentified	1924, undated
Mis	scellaneous Records	
b. 124, f. 77-78	Financial notes	1863-1935, undated
	Records books	
b. 124, f. 79	"Board and expenses, Robert Baker" English	1904-1922, undated
b. 124, f. 80	"Camp Aloha, Money Expended" English	1907-1908
b. 124, f. 81	"Long distance telephone calls" and "Kilbornes" English	1911, undated
b. 124, f. 82	Record of Mabel Loomis Todd's expenses and her trip to Europe	1886
b. 124, f. 83	Deeds	1921, 1926
b. 124, f. 84	Federal income tax returns	1913, 1916, 1918
b. 124, f. 85	Mabel Loomis Todd's early will [AMS]	1881
b. 124, f. 86-87	Wills of Mabel Loomis Todd	1916, 1919, 1922-1934
Pro	perty	
b. 125, f. 88	Observatory House, Amherst, Massachusetts: lists of furnishings, receipts for repairs and correspondence	1898-1920
b. 125, f. 89	Orchard Street House, Amherst, Massachusetts: plans and correspondence	1917-1925
b. 125, f. 90	House at Fairhaven, Massachusetts: list of items moved to Hog Island, Maine	e 1909
b. 125, f. 91	Triangle Park, Amherst, Massachusetts: receipts and correspondence See also: box 16, folder 410.	1903-1912
b. 125, f. 91	Coconut Grove house: legal documents	1925

#### Property (continued)

#### Matsuba

b. 125, f. 92	Mabel Loomis Todd's suggestions for a house: correspondence	1918-1922
	Correspondence	
b. 125, f. 93	1932-1935	1932-1935
b. 125, f. 94	1936 January-March	1936 January- March
b. 125, f. 95	1936 April	1936 April
b. 125, f. 96	1936 May	1936 May
b. <b>125</b> , f. <b>97</b>	1936 September-November	1936 September- November
b. 125, f. 97	1937 March-April	1937 March- April
b. <b>125</b> , f. <b>98</b>	1944, 1946 February-December	1944, 1946 February- December
b. 125, f. 99	1947 January-June	1947 January- June
b. 125, f. 99	1948 Jan, undated	1948 Jan, undated
	Inventory of household items	
b. 125, f. 100	1933 English	1933
b. 125, f. 101	1935 English	1935
b. 125, f. 102	Financial notes and tax receipts	1932, 1935-1936, undated
b. 125, f. 103-104	Legal documents	1936
b. 125, f. 105	Leases	1941-1946

### **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

### **Subjects**

Adultery

Architecture, Domestic -- Designs and plans Art, Japanese -- Meiji period, 1868-1912

Astronomy Childbirth Child care

Courtship

Drawing -- 19th century

**Editors** 

**Education -- United States** 

**Families** 

Literature -- History and criticism

Marriage Middle class Solar eclipses Upper class Women artists

Women authors

Women -- Education Women -- Employment

Women -- Social conditions

Women -- Societies and clubs Wood-engraving -- 19th century -- Japan

# **Geographic Names**

Amherst (Mass.) -- Social life and customs

Europe

Florida -- Social life and customs

New England -- History

Soviet Union

United States -- Description and travel United States -- Social life and customs Washington (D.C.) -- Social life and customs

## **Genres / Formats**

**Autobiographies** Autographs **Diaries** Scrapbooks **Speeches** 

### **Occupations**

Authors

#### **Names**

Abbott, Lyman, 1835-1922

Adams, Mary C.

Alcott, Louisa May, 1832-1888

Allen, Hervey, 1889-1949

Andrews, Caro Lovejoy

Bianchi, Martha Dickinson, 1866-1943

Bingham, Millicent Todd, 1880-1968

Brown, Katherine M. Brooks

Cable, George Washington, 1844-1925

Chase, Ada H. Compton, Naomi

Dakin, Arthur Hazard, 1905-

Deering, James

Dewey, Melvil, 1851-1931

Dickinson, Austin, 1829-1895

Dickinson, Edward, 1803-1874

Dickinson, Emily, 1830-1886

Dickinson, Lavinia Norcross, 1833-1899

Fowler, Georgiana

Gorgas, William Crawford, 1854-1920

Higginson, Thomas Wentworth, 1823-1911

Hilder, Howard, 1866-1935 Howe, Julia Ward, 1819-1910

Howells, William Dean, 1837-1920

Hubbard, Elbert Hamilton, 1849-1912

James, Arthur Curtiss, 1867-1941

James, Harriett Parsons

Jeans, James, 1877-1946

Keep, Austin Baxter, 1875-1932

Keep, Wallace

Kittredge, Karrie

Leighton, Cora Rutherford

Loomis, Eben Jenks, 1828-1912

Loomis, Harriet Elwell Bagg

Loomis, Mary Alden Wilder, 1831-1910

Lovell, Percival, 1855-1916

Lowell, Amy, 1874-1925

Meiklejohn, Alexander, 1872-1964

Mitchell, Annie Olivia Tiffany, 1844-1937

Munroe, Mabel Stearns

Newcomb, Simon, 1835-1909

Palmer, Alice Freeman, 1855-1902

Palmer, George Herbert, 1842-1933 Pickering, Edward C. (Edward Charles), 1846-1919 Rhode, Ruth Bryan Owen, 1855-1944 Rusch, Henry A. Saint-Gaudens, Augusta Schiff, Jacob H. (Jacob Henry), 1847-1920 Smith, Henry Preserved, 1847-1927 Stearns, Alfred E. (Alfred Ernest), 1871-1949 Stearns, Arthur French, 1864-Stearns, Mary E. Kittredge Thoreau, Maria, 1794-1881 Todd, David P. (David Peck), 1855-1939 Todd, Mabel Loomis, 1856-1932 Twiss, Stephen Prince, 1827-Untermeyer, Louis, 1885-1977 Walker, Francis Amasa, 1840-1897 Ward, Lydia Avery Coonley, 1845-1924 Whitin, Sarah E. Wiggin, Kate Douglas Smith, 1856-1923 Wilder, John Augustus, 1834-1912

#### **Families**

Loomis family Wilder family

## **Corporate Bodies**

Amherst College Amherst Historical Society (Amherst, Mass.) Boston Authors Club